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Executive Summary:

In accordance with Section 62 of the Electricity Act 2003 and provisions of the Transmission
Tariff Regulations notified by the Commission, the Uttar Pradesh Power Transmission
Corporation Limited is submitting before the Hon’ble UPERC, the Aggregate Revenue
Requirement and Tariff Petition for FY 2015-16.

In this Petition, the Licensee is submitting application for Aggregate Revenue Requirement
for FY 2015-16 along with the True up for FY 2012-13 based on statutory audited accounts,
and revised estimates of FY 2013-14 based on provisional accounts.

As prescribed in the Transmission Tariff Regulation, the Petitioner is required to file the
Aggregate Revenue Requirement complete in all respects along with requisite fee as
prescribed in the Commission’s Fee arid Fine Regulations each year containing the details of
the estimated expenditure and the expected revenue that it may recover in the ensuing
financial year at the prevailing tariff. Further, the Petitioner is required to file ARR for the
ensuing financial year indicating the manner in which the gap between the expenses which
it is permitted to recover and expected revenue for ensuing financial year shall be bridged.

As per provisions under the Electricity Act 2003, separate State Load Despatch Centre (SLDC)
is to be established by the State Government to ensure integrated operation of Power
System in the State. Further Transmission Regulations provide that till such time the State
Govt establishes separate SLDC, STU shall also operate SLDC functions and till complete
segregation of accounts between SLDC function & transmission function, STU shall
apportion its cost between (i) SLDC function and (ii) Transmission Function based on an
allocation statement & basis of such apporticnment shall be clearly indicated in the ARR
petition. Currently the function of SLDC is being discharged by a separate department within
UPPTCL. Expenses of SLDC function & ARR has been worked out on the basis of best
judgment. Further as mandated in clause 2.14 of U.P. Electricity Grid Code,2007,”State
Power Committee” has been constituted under the chairmanship of Chief Engineer {SLDC).

The objective of the Petitioner in this filing has been to contain the expenses to a reasonable
level to offset inflationary pressure as prevailing in the market. For ensuing year, the
Petitioner has also taken a daunting task to control the expenses to the reasonable level but
due to prevailing market condition, it may not be possible to limit expenses to current level
due to uncontrollable factors. Further, the Petitioner has computed the ARR in strict
compliance with the Transmission Tariff Regulations.

The Petitioner in the current and ensuing year has continued with the execution of the
major capital investment project as also the must do projects for meeting the demand
growth, creating adequate capacity for reducing the over loading of heavily loaded feeders
and transformers. The Petitioner has proposed a capital expenditure of Rs. 4,800 crore for

FY 2015-16. Details of major capital investment plan are submitted in the Petition afong with
the proposed funding mechanism.

Uttar Pradesh Fower Transmission Corporation Lid.
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The Petitioner while estimating expenses for current & ensuing year has taken into account
the actual expenses incurred in FY 2012-13 as per audited accounts; the revised estimates

for FY 2013-14 are based on unaudited accounts and estimated expenses incurred up to
date for current year.

e The Petitioner has computed the eligible expense side true up for FY 2012-13 to the tune of
Rs. 1,365.59 crore. Further, the revenue billed to long term consumers, open access
consumers and SLDC charges is to the tune of Rs. 1,308.78 crore. Thus, there is a revenue
gap of Rs. 56.82 crore in FY 2012-13.

¢ The ARR for FY 2015-16 has been estimated to be Rs. 1,966.08 crore. The transmission
charges payable by all the distribution licensees in the state is computed below:

Derivation of Transmission Tariff for FY 2015-16
" particulars | umit Approved
Annual Revenue Requirement for FY 2015-16 Rs Crore 1,966.08
Revenue Gap for FY 2012-13 consequent to final truing up Rs Crore 56.82
Total Net ARR for FY 2015-16 Rs Crore 2,022.90
Energy to be delivered to Discoms in FY 2015-16 MU 1,03,076
Transmission Charges Rs./kWh 0.1963

* The proposed open access transmission charges for FY 2015-16 are Rs. 196.30 per MWh for
all open access customers of UPPTCL. The rate is applicable for all short term and long term
customers.

L

In order to assess the annual operating cost of SLDC, the same is estimated and shown
separately for the FY 2015-16 considering all SLDC base transactions and income generation.
The SLDC budget for FY 2015-16 is estimated at Rs. 41 crores. This cost is adopted as base
for deciding various fee and charges for SLDC, so as to cover 100% cost of operations of
SLDC. However separate truing up of cost of SLDC for FY 2012-13 is not done as the accounts

of SLDC is yet to be separated and is therefore considered to be part of UPPTCL truing up
process.

/C'f'f'r,—:}__ -

Director (Commercial)
10.,P, Trang Power Corp. Limited
Shakti Bhawan Exin,, Lucknow
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1 Introduction

1.1 Background

The Uttar Pradesh Power Transmission Corparation Limited (herein after referred to as ‘UPPTCL’ or the
‘Petitioner’) is a company incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 by making amendment in the
Object and Name clause of Uttar Pradesh Vidyut Vyapar Nigam Ltd and having duly passed Special
Resolution on 7" June 2006 in terms of Section 21 of the Companies Act, 1956. UPPTCL started
functioning with effect from 26™ July, 2006 and is entrusted with the business of transmission of
electrical energy to various utilities with the help of its transmission lines and substations within the
geographical area of Uttar Pradesh. Before the incorparation of UPPTCL, transmission work was
entrusted with UPPCL. Government of Uttar Pradesh {herein after referred to as the ‘GoUP’ or the
‘State Govt.') in exercise of powers under section 30 of the Electricity Act, 2003, vide notification No:
122/U.N.N.P/24-07 dated 18™ July 2007, notified Uttar Pradesh Power Transmission Corporation
Limited as the State Transmission Utility of Uttar Pradesh. The UPPTCL now deals with the
transmission of electricity for catering to the power requirements of four distribution companies viz.
Madhayanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd, Dakshinanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd, Paschimanchal Vidyut
Vitran Nigam Ltd and Poorvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd in addition to two other distribution
companies serving Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Limited (herein after referred to as the ‘KESCO’),
Kanpur and Noida Power Company Limited (herein after referred to as the ‘NPCL’), Noida.

On 23" December, 2010, the GoUP, in exercise of powers conferred under sub section {4) of section
131 of Electricity Act, 2003 and in partial modification of the scheme made under section 23 of the
Uttar Pradesh Electricity Reforms Act, 1999 issued Transfer Scheme for the purpose of transfer of the
transmission activities including the assets, liabilities and related proceedings from U.P. Power
Corporation Ltd., to the Uttar Pradesh Power Transmission Corporation Limited.

1.2 Transmission Tariff Regulations

The Hon'ble Uttar Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission in exercise of the powers conferred
under Section 61 and 181 of the Electricity Act, 2003 issued the Uttar Pradesh Electricity Regulatory
Commission (Terms and Conditions for Determination of Transmission Tariff} Regulations, 2006
(hereinafter referred to as the “Transmission Tariff Regulations”) on 6% October, 2006.

These regulations are applicable for the purposes of Annual Revenue Requirement (herein after

referred to as the ‘ARR’) filing and Tariff determination of all the transmission licensees’ within the
State of Uttar Pradesh.

1.3 ARR Petition and Tariff Order for FY 2014-15

The Hon’ble Commission issued a Tariff Order determining the Annual Revenue Requirement and
transmission tariff for FY 2014-15 vide its order dated 1% October, 2014. In this Order, the Hon’ble
Commission also conducted the final truing up for FY 2011-12,

2
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1.4 ARR and Tariff Petition for FY 2015-16

A combined reading of the Section 62 and 64 of the Electricity Act, 2003 and the UPERC (Terms and

Conditions of Transmission Tariff} Regulations, 2006 require a transmissian licensee to file its ARR
Petition by November 30, 2014.

The Petitioner is hereby submitting its ARR and Tariff Petition for FY 2015-16 along with the tariff
formats prescribed by the Transmission Tariff Regulations. The Tariff Forms are enclosed herewith and
marked as ‘Annexure-1'. By means of this Petition, the UPPTCL is also seeking the final truing up for FY

2012-13 based on statutory audited accounts and approval of revised estimates of FY 2013-14 based
on provisional accounts.

Accordingly, the Petitioner has filed this ARR, complete in all respects, along with requisite fee for
ensuing year, with details of the estimated expenditure that it may incur in the ensuing financial year.
The ARR filing includes the detailed tariff proposal for transmission and wheeling of electricity. In this
petition, the Petitioner is submitting the following as part of the ARR and Tariff filings for FY 2015-16.

e O &M Expenses.

e Deprecation.

*+ |nterest on Loan.

e Interest on working capital.

Return on equity.

Non-tariff incomes.

Considering the abave, this filing broadly provides the following:
¢ Truing up for the financial year 2012-13 hased on audited accounts

* Actual perfermance of the transmission business for the financial year 2013-14 based on
provisional accounts.

¢ Revised estimates for the financial year 2013-14; and
e Proposed ARR for the financial year 2015-16.

1.5 Structure of the ARR and Tariff Petition for FY 2015-16

The structure of this ARR Petition is as under;

{n accordance with the provisions of Transmission Tariff Regulations, the Petitioner is filing Annual
Revenue Requirement of the Transmission business including tariff and charges for FY 2015-16. This
ARR filing includes detailed tariff proposal for transmission and wheeling of electricity.

The structure of this ARR & Tariff Petition FY 2015-16 are as under:

Section 1 Introduction: This contains a brief background and rationale used for the
submission; major assumptions used and describe the structure of the current
submission.

<:’,"f#:'7 ’
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Section 2 Overview of the Transmission Business

Section 3 Truing up for FY 2012-13 based on audited accounts

Section 4 Annual Revenue Requirement (ARR) for FY 2015-16: This includes the ARR
forecast for FY 2015-16 for UPPTCL

Section 5 Power Demand and Wheeling — Energy Balance

Section 6 Proposed Transmission Tariff — For FY 2015-16 this provides the proposed
transmission tariff for UPPTCL. This tariff would be applied to all DisComs and
current Bulk Supply Consumers.

Section 7 Transmission Open Access Charges

Section 8 SLDC Charges - This includes the ARR forecast for FY 2015-16 for SLDC.

Section 9 Compliance with Directives

Section 10 Prayers

.-_____—:!l—(- T
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2 Overview of the Transmission Business

2.1 Existing Transmission System

The transmission system in the state is composed of 765 kV, 400 kV, 220 kV and 132 kV AC lines and
substations. UPPTCL has also constructed one 765 kV AC single circuit line as well connecting 765 kV
Anpara and Unnao substations.

Majority of the transmission lines & substations in the state are owned and operated by UPPTCL.
However, there are other transmission lines & substations in UP (including a + 500 kV bipole HVDC line
from Rihand to Dadri) that carry electricity from the central sector plants to the neighbouring states
and these are owned and operated by the Power Grid Corporation of India Limited (PGCIL),

The 765 kV, 400 kV and 220 kV network forms the transmission grid while the 132 kV systems has been

treated as a sub transmission system. Over a period of time, some of the 132 kV lines formed local
grids while a majority of them are radial lines.

The UPPTCL is constructing 765 kV and 400 kV sub-stations along with asscciated transmission lines to
evacuate power from proposed Anpara-D (2x500 MW), Bara (3x660 MW), Karchana (2x660 MW) and
Meja (3x660 MW) thermal power projects and to wheel them to different load centres concentrated
mainly in the central and eastern part of Uttar Pradesh. The transmission works awarded under Public
Private Partnership on BOOT mode have been divided into two packages of about Rs. 5,294.05 crore
and Rs. 4,876.36 crore respectively. Package-l has been awarded to M/s Isolux and Package-Il has been
awarded to M/s Cobra. In Package-l, one no. 765 kV sub-station and four nos. 400 kV sub-stations

along with associated lines and in Package-ll two nos. 765 kV sub-stations and five nos. 400 kV sub-
stations along with associated lines are being constructed.

The details of the existing network strength of UPPTCL as on 31* March 2014 are provided in the
tables below:

Table 2-1: Total Existing Sub-Stations

Voltage level . Existing Substations | Total Capacity (MVA
765 kv 1 2000 |
400 kV 14 9195
220 kV 75 23570
132 kv 286 29003

Table 2-2: Total Existing Lines (Circuit Km)

T " Total Length
Voltage level
R S SRS GRS, |
765 kv 411
400 kv 4778
220 kv 8183
132 kv 14232
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2.2 Interconnections and Northern Region Load Dispatch Centre

UPPTCL's existing transmission system is interconnected to the northern grid comprising of
neighbouring states, namely, Uttarakhand, Haryana, and Rajasthan. In addition, it connects with
Direct Current lines from Bihar in the east and Madhya Pradesh in the South.

Until November 2002, there was only one State of UP and one transmission grid for the entire

erstwhile UP. The ownership of lines and substations have changed since reorganisation of UP into two
States, i.e. UP & Uttarakhand.

The UPPTCL power system is a part of the Northern Regional Grid of India. The Northern Grid is
controlled from a unified regional load dispatch centre at Delhi. The Northern Regional Load Dispatch
Centre (NRLDC) is equipped with modern SCADA and Energy Management System Software. The
SCADA system is fully functional with applications like State Load Estimation, Econemic Load Dispatch

and security assessment. The NRLDC has modified its economic load dispatch software to take into
account the Availability Based Tariff (ABT).

The GoUP has notified “Power System Unit” as State Load Dispatch Centre (SLDC) on 24" January
2011. Presently, the SLDC is engaged in the demand side management as well as ABT management
process on behalf of Discoms. Also, scheduling and energy accounting of Uttar Pradesh Rajya Vidyut
Utpadan Nigam Ltd., Bajaj Energy, Lanco Anpara, Roza Thermal Power Plan{, and NTPC Tanda is being
done by the SLDC. The required infrastructure for making SLDC fully functional is under development.
Separate SLDC building is under and is expected to be ready by 2015 end.

2.3 Availability of Lines

Availability of lines and other equipments of the UPPTCL system is positively around 98% and with this
system UPPTCL handles transmission of energy from different generating units to the distribution
licensees’ (Points) effectively.

2.4 Load Levels

The load centre power demands and their daily, monthly & yearly load levels and associated load
power factors are important factors that influence the planning of the bulk transmission system.
UPPTCL loads are generally scattered throughout the state with heavy demands in Varanasi,
Allahabad, Lucknow, Kanpur, Agra and Meerut areas. The annual peak load generally occurs in summer

months. The following tables typically show the yearly peak demand of previous years & monthly
current year peak demand respectively.

Table 2-3;: Yearly System Peak in MW

‘Max. Demand
| .D. - .D.
Month S Vet BRI s . VoM
Mw | Mw Mw
2003-04 5403 6788 7368
2004-05 5717 6870 7970
i |
< AN
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Max. Deman !
Month i Met " _ BiDiN I___ g U_DM
RS MWW T . MW
2005-06 6112 7437 8537
2006-07 7188 7653 8753
2007-08 7504 8604 10104
2008-09 8222 8337 10587
2009-10 8186 9356 10856
2010-11 10672 9888 11082
2011-12 11767 12038 12123
2012-13 12048 13050 14300
2013-14 12327 | 13185 15044
Table 2-4: Monthly System Peak for current Year
e Ma“';::‘a“d Max.RD.M | Max. U.D.M
MW MW MW

Nov-13 12327 10398 12327

Dec-13 10701 10928 12823

lan-14 10950 11593 13612

Feb-14 10534 11321 12821

Mar-14 11211 11683 13183

Apr-14 11875 13758 14966

May-14 12851 14556 15506

Jun-14 12734 13949 15670

Jul-14 12027 13993 15323

Aug-14 12295 14562 15162

Sep-14 11844 14369 15231

Oct-14 13003 12835 14805

2.5 Bulk Transmission System Flows

Bulk transmission system flow characteristics are dominated by the coal based thermal generating
plants available in southeast of the state. These plants at Anpara, Obra, Rihand and Singrauli generate
about 6300 MW out of which 4500 to 5000 MW generation flows to the western regions after meeting
Varanasi regional demand. This power transfer level continues through Sultanpur-Allahabad, Lucknow-
Kanpur, Moradabad-Agra interfaces since the available generation in each of the regions almost
matches with its respective demand. In the east, power from the aforementioned plants flows towards
north to supply Varanasi, Azamgarh and Gorakhpur load centres. A small amount of power is imported
from Bihar through a connection at 132 kV level. Power supply to Uttarakhand in the North West is
normally less than 500 MW due to the availability of hydroelectric generation in the state. In the west,
more than 3000 MW power flows to Delhi and Rajasthan through + 500 kV HVDC bi-pole link and 400

-
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kV transmission network across the state. The existing bulk transmission system capacity with the
current level of power transfer requirements is well equipped to handle the flow of energy.

Drecior |Commercian
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3 True up Petition for FY 2012-13

3.1 True-up Summary for FY 2012-13

The audited accounts for FY 2012-13 along with supplementary audit report of the Accountant General
of Uttar Pradesh are enclosed herewith and marked as ‘Annexure-2’. The Petitioner seeks true-up of

expenses for the year 2012-13 as per the audited accounts as applicable for various heads of
expenditure.

The following table summarises the truing up computations for FY 2012-13 for approval by the Hon’ble
Commission. The Petitioner also provides the details of truing up in the subsequent paragraphs:

Table 3-1: True Up Summary for FY 2012-13
(All figures in Rs Crore)

x _ FY201213 _
Particulars | Acttialas per True-up
Tariff Order | audited | =
. Petition
| accounts |
Employee cost 433.44 344,96 377.61
A&G expenses 21.23 16.03 21.72
R&M expenses 104.18 143.14 127.92
Interest on Loan Capital 334.07 683.63 658.06
Interest on Working Capital 32.63 - 40.64
Finance Charges - 2.97 2.97
Depreciation 390.66 374.94 360.67
Gross Expenditure 1,316.21 1,565.67 1,589.61
Less: Employee cost capitalized 94.05 75.12 75.12
Less: A&G Capitalisation 4.03 9.58 9.58
Less: Interest Capitalisation - 261.90 261.90
Net Expenditure 1,218.13 1,219.07 1,243.01
Provision for Bad & Doubtful debts -
Prior Period ltems, Debits, write-offs & other 81.35 8135
Expenses
Net Expenditure with provisions 1,218.13 1,300.42 1,324.36
Add: Return on Equity 55.78 61.98
Less: Non Tariff Income 32.53 20.74 20.74
Annual Revenue Requirement (ARR) 1,241.38 1,279.68 1,365.59

The Petitioner requests the Hon’ble Commission to allow truing up for FY 2012-13 as provided in the

aforementioned table. The Petitioner is detailing the rationale for truing up of some of the key issues
in the subsequent paragraphs.

3.2 Operation and Maintenance Expenses

Operation and Maintenance Expenses (O&M expenses) comprises of employee expenses, repair and
maintenance expenses and administrative and general expenses. Each element of O&M expenses have
been examined in detail in the succeeding paragraphs.

Ullar Pradesh Power Transmission Corporation Lid.
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The Petitioner submits that the actual gross employee expenses were Rs. 344.96 crore as against Rs.
433.44 crore approved by the Hon’ble Commission in the Tariff Order for FY 2012-13, The employee
expenses capitalised as per audited accounts are to the tune of Rs. 75.12 crore as against Rs. 94.05
crore approved in the Tariff Order. Thus, the net employee expenses as per audited accounts are Rs.
269.84 crore as against Rs. 339.39 crore approved In the Tariff Order.

Further, the Petitioner submits that the actual gross A&G expenses were Rs, 16.03 crore as against Rs.
21.23 crore approved by the Hon’'ble Commission in the Tariff Order for FY 2012-13. The A&G
expenses capitalised as per audited accounts are to the tune of Rs. 9.58 crore against Rs. 4.03 crore

approved in the Tariff Order. Thus, the net A&G expenses as per audited accounts are Rs. 6.46 crore as
against Rs. 17.20 crore approved in the Tariff Order.

The actual repair and maintenance expenses for FY 2012-13 were Rs. 143.14 crore as against Rs.
104,18 crore approved by the Commission in the Tariff Order. The Petitioner has inherited aged and
complex network which requires higher O&M cost. Alsg, it is imperative to mention that the Q&M
expense norms are based on historical amounts incurred towards O&M and not with respect to the '

size of the transmission network being handled i.e., length of transmission lines, number of bays, etc.
and recent additions thereof.

The Petitioner has been able to control the employee expenses and administrative and general
expenses within the limit prescribed in the Tariff Order. Regulation 4.2.1 of the Transmission Tariff
Regulations issued by the Commission stipulates:

Lk The O&M expenses for the base year shall be calculated on the basis of
historical/audited costs and past trend during the preceding five years. However, any abnormal
variatian during the preceding five years shall be excluded. O & M expenses so calculated for
the base year shall then be escalated on the basis of prevailing rates of inflation for the year as
notified by the Central Government and shall be considered as a weighted average of
Wholesale Price Index and Consumer Price Index in the ratio of 60:40. Base year, for these
reguiations means, the first year of tariff determination under these regulations.”

The Hon’ble Commission has trued up the O&M expenses for FY 2011-12 in accordance with the
Transmission Tariff Regulations vide its Order dated 1% October, 2014.

The allowable normative O&M expenses for FY 2012-13 have been claimed by escalating the

component wise O&M expenses for FY 2011-12 by using the escalation index of 8.69 % (Computation
provided in Table 4-1).

Further, in addition to the O&M cost based on inflationary indices based on escalation, the
Transmission Tariff Regulations provide for incremental O&M expenses on addition to assets during
the year. Regulation 4.2.3 of the Transmission Tariff Regulations issued by the Commission stipulates:

“3. Incremental Q&M expenses for the ensuing financial year shall be 2.5% of capital addition
during the current year. O&M charges for the ensuing financial year shall be sum of
incremental Q&M expenses so worked out and O&M charges of current year escalated on the
basis of predetermined indices as indicated in regulation 4.2.1 above.”
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In accordance with the Transmission Tariff Regulations, the Petitioner has claimed the incremental
O&M expenses for FY 2012-13 as shown in the Table given below:

Table 3-2: Operation & Maintenance Expenses FY 2012-13

(All figures in Rs Crore)

Particulars, | Derivation 201213
Net Additions to GFA during preceding year A 672.24
Preceding year O&M charge B 84.62

Additions to GFA

Incremental O&M expenses @ 2.5% on Net

C=2.50%0f A 16.81

Inflation Index

D 8.69%
Preceding year O&M charge so escalated E=B(1+D) 91.97
O&M Expenses F=C+E 108.77
a) Employee costs 73.60
b) R&M expenses 31.31
c) A&G expenses | 3.86

The same are allocated across the individual elements of the Q&M expenses on the basis of the
contribution of each element in the gross O&M expenses as approved in the subsequent paragraphs.

The capitalisation towards employee costs and A&G costs have been claimed in the true up petition at

the same levels as actuals.

The summary of the O&M expenses approved in the Tariff Order for FY 2012-13 vis-a-vis the actual
expenses as per audited accounts and those claimed in the True up are shown in the table below:

Table 3-3: Operation & Maintenance Expenses FY 2012-13

{All figures in Rs Crore)

Particulars Tariff Order | Actuals as per True-up
audited Petition
accounts

| Employee Expenses 433.44 344.96 377.62
Repair & Maintenance Expenses 21.23 16.03 21.72
Administrative and General Expenses 104.18 143.14 127.92
Gross Operation and Maintenance Expenses 558.85 504.13 527.26

Less: Capitalisation
Employee Cost Capitalized 94.05 75.12 75.12
A&G Expenses Capitalized 4.03 9.58 9,58
Total Capitalization 938.08 84.70 84.70

: Net Operation and Maintenance Expenses 460.76 419.43 442.56

Thus, the normative allowable Q&M expenses are to the tune of Rs. 442.56 crore as against actual

expenses of Rs. 419.43 crore. However, the Petitioner humbly submits that the normative Q&M
expenses are allowed to it in terms of the extant Tariff Regulations.
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3.3 Interest on Long Term Loans

Interest cost is an uncontrollable cost as the interest rate regime is determined by various external

factors and the actual loans taken are consequential to the capital expenditure undertaken by the
Petitioner.

The Hon'ble Commission in the FY 2007-08 true up order dated 21* May, 2013 and subsequently in the
orders dated 31% May, 2013 and 1% October, 2014 wherein it had approved the true ups for FY 2008-
09 to 2011-12 had considered a normative tariff approach with a gearing of 70:30. Considering this
approach, 70% of the capital expenditure undertaken in any year was considered to he financed
through loan and balance 30% was considered to be financed through equity contributions. The
portion of capital expenditure financed through consumer contributions, capital subsidies and grants
was separated and the depreciation and interest thereon was nat charged to the beneficiaries. The
amounts received as consumer contributions, capital subsidies and grants were traced from the
audited accounts, Subsequently, the financing of the capital investment was worked out based on the
gearing ratio of 70:30 and allowable depreciation was considered as normative loan repayment.

The Petitioner for the purposes of this true up petition for FY 2012-13 has claimed the interest and
finance charges based on the same philosophy.

Considering the Capital Work in Progress balances (CWIP) and Gross Fixed Asset (GFA) balances as per
audited accounts, the Petitioner has derived the actual capital investments undertaken by it in FY
2011-12. The details are provided in the table below:

Table 3-4: Capital Investments in FY 2012-13
{All figures in Rs Crore)

Particulars Ty Derivation | 2012-13
| Opening WIP as on 1st April A 4040.33
Investments B 1463.21
Employee Expenses Capitalisation C 75.12
A&G Expenses Capitalisation D 9.58
Interest Capitalisation on Interest on long term loans E 261.90
Total Investments F= A+B+C+D+E 5850.14
Transferred to GFA (Total Capitalisation) G 557.56
Closing WIP H= F-G 5292.58

The table below summarises the amounts received towards consumer contributions, capital grants and
subsidies in FY 2012-13:

Table 3-5: Consumer Contributions, Capital Grants and Subsidies in FY 2012-13

(All figures in Rs Crore)

Particulars ; 2012-13

Opening Balance of Consumer Contributions, Grants and Subsidies towards Cast

: 338.85
of Capital Assets
Additions during the year 30.54
Less: Amortisation 16.44
Closing Balance 352.95

s e
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Thus, the eligible financing of the capital investment is depicted in the table below:

Table 3-6: Financing of the Capital Investments in FY 2012-13

o —— (All figures in Rs Crore)

Particulars Derivation | 2012-13
Investment A 1463.21
Less:
Consumer Contribution B 30.54
Investment funded by debt and equity C=A-B 1432.67
Debt Funded ' 70% 1002.87
Equity Funded 30% 429.80

Thus, from the above tables it is seen, that the Petitioner has made an investment of Rs. 1,463.21
crore in FY 2012-13. The consumer contributions, capital subsidies and grants received during the
corresponding peried is Rs. 30.54 crore. Thus, balance Rs. 1,432.67 crore have been funded through
debt and equity. Considering a debt equity ratio of 70:30, Rs. 1,002.87 crore or 70% of the capital
investment is envisaged to be funded through debt and balance 30% equivalent to Rs. 429.80 crore

through equity. Allowable depreciation for the year has been considered as normative loan
repayment. '

The actual weighted average rate of 12.59% (being the weighted average rate of interest on long term
loan portfolio as per audited accounts) has been considered for computing the eligible interest
expenses. The interest capitalisation has been considered at the same rate as per the Audited
Accounts. The opening balance of long term loan has been considered from the loan balance approved

by the Hon’ble Commission in its order dated 1* October, 2014 while undertaking the truing up for FY
2011-12. '

Considering the above, the gross interest on long term loan is Rs. 658.06 crore. The interest

capitalisation has been considered at the same rate as per audited accounts. The computations for
interest on long term loan are depicted below:

Table 3-7: Allowable Interest on Long Term Loan for FY 2012-13
S (All figures in Rs Crore)

Particulars 2012-13
Opening Loan _ 4,907.17
Loan Additions (70% of Investments) 1,002.87
Less: Repayments {Depreciation allowable for the year) 360.67
Closing Loan Balance 5,549.36
Weighted Average Rate of Interest 12.59%
interest on long term loan 658.06
Interest Capitalisation Rate 39.80%
Less: Interest Capitalized 261.90
- Net Interest Charged 396.17

Uttar Pradesh Power Transmission Corporation Lid.
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3.4 Finance Charges

The Petitioner submits that is has incurred finance charges to the tune of Rs. 2.97 crore as per audited

accounts towards expenditures like bank charges, finance charges, efc and the same may be allowed in
the true up for FY 2012-13.

3.5 Interest on Working Capital

In the Tariff Order for FY 2012-13, the Hon’ble Commission had allowed Rs. 32.63 crore towards
interest on working capital. The Transmission Tariff Regulations provide for the normative interest on
working capital based on the methodology cutlined in the Regulations. Accardingly, the Petitioner
hereby claims Rs. 40.64 crore towards interest on working capital for FY 2012-13 as computed in the
table below:
Table 3-8: Allowable Interest on Working Capital for FY 2012-13

(All figures in Rs Crore)

Particulars Derivation Tru_e _uP
[ Petition
 O&M Expenses
Employee Expenses 302.50
R&M Expenses 127.92
A&G Expenses 12.14
Total O&M Expenses A 442.56
One Month's O&M Expenses B=1/12 of A 36.88
Book Value of Stores C 727.82
h f
r.;r;izetriw;l:c]h;;zse sum of book value of the D =1/12 of C 60.65
i s
chetcziu:::rl:;gu valent to 60 days average billing £ 597 60
Total Working Capital Requirement F=B+D+E 325.13
' Interest rate G 12.50%
Interest on working capital H=Fx G 40.64

The Rate of Interest on Working Capital has been considered at 12.50% being the rate approved in the
Tariff Order for even year,

The foilowing table summarises the interest and finance charges claimed by the Petitioner as against
those approved by the Commission in the Tariff Order for UPPTCL for FY 2012-13;

Table 3-9: Allowable Interest and Finance Charges for FY 2012-13
(All figures in Rs Crore)
| Actual as per |

| True-
Particulars | Tariff Order | audited rusa-up
Petition
accounts
A: Interest on Long Term Loans
Gross Interest on Long Term Loan 334.07 683.63 658.06
Less: Interest Capitalisation ‘ - 261.90 261.90
]
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| Actual as per .

Particulars Tariff Order audited Truf-z:up

[ Petition
| accounts

Net Interest on Long Term Loans 334.07 421.73 396.16

B: Finance and Other Charges

Guarantee Charges £ 2,92 2.92

Bank Charges 0.04 0.04

Discount to Consumer

Total Finance Charges - 2.97 2.97

C: Interest on Working Capital 32.63 - 40.64

Total (A+B+C) 366.70 424,70 439.77

3.6 Depreciation

The actual depreciation expense charged in the audited accounts is Rs. 374.94 crore. However, the
same has been accounted for considering the depreciation rates prescribed by the Companies Act,

1956.

The Petitioner has computed the allowable depreciation expense on the GFA base as per audited
accounts for FY 2012-13 and at the weighted average rate approved by the Commissien in the Tariff
Order for FY 2012-13 i.e., @ 4.50%. The Petitioner has computed the depreciation only on the
depreciable asset base and has excluded the non-depreciable assets such as land, land rights, etc.
Considering this philasophy, the gross entitlement towards depreciation has been computed at Rs.

377.12 crore.

Table 3-10: Gross Allowable Depreciation for FY 2012-13

(All figures in Rs Crore)

: ! Opening = Additions | Deductions | Closing R REECIHOnEuAlOwable
Particulars . Rate Gross
GFA to GFA to GFA GFA : S
considered | Depreciation

Land & Land Rights T S

i) Unclassified 31.65 0.12 0.00 31.77
. ii) Freehold Land 523 -5.18 0.00 0.05

Buildings 278.23 25.41 0.03 303.62

Other Civil Works 43.87 0.42 0.00 44.29
: Plants & Machinery 4402.81 387.24 96.77 4693.29
Lines, Cable Network etc. 334576 = 146.50 1.61 3490.65

Vehicles 3.55 0.00 0.05 3.49

Furniture & Fixtures 1.44 0.11 0.00 1.55
- Office Equipments 2.59 1.32 0.00 3.91
' Jeep & Motor Car 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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e : : e , Depreciation | Allowable |
. Opening | Additions | Deductions | Closing
Particulars ! Rate Gross
| GFA toGFA | toGFA GFA ] = T
; considered @ Depreciation
" Intangible Assets 0.06 1.25 0.00 1.36
Assets taken over from
Licensees pending final 70.00 0.35 0.00 70.35
i Valuation
Total Depreciable Assets 8148.31 562.61 98.47 8612.52 4.50% 377.12
Total Non Depreciable Assets 36.88 -5.05 0.00 31.82
GRAND TOTAL 8185.19 557.56 98.47 8644.34 377.12

The Petitioner has traced the figures in respect of depreciation charged on assets created out of
consumer contributions, capital grants and subsidies from the audited accounts. This equivalent
depreciation amounting to Rs. 16.44 crore has been reduced from the allowable depreciation for FY

2012-13.
Thus the net allowable depreciation for FY 2012-13 is Rs. 360.67 crore as depicted in the table below:

Table 3-11: Net Allowable Depreciation for FY 2012-13
(All figures in Rs Crore)

Particulars Tariff Order | Actual as per True-up
| audited Petition
i accounts |

Gross Allowable Depreciation 390.66 391.38 377.12
Less: Equivalent amount of depreciation on assets
acquired out of the Consumer Contribution and - 16.44 16.44
GoUP Subsidy
Net Allowable Depreciation 390.66 374.95 360.67

3.7 Prior Period Expenses

The Petitioner submits that it prepares its financial statements in compliance with Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP’s) and Accounting Standards issued by Accounting Standards Board of
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

There are certain prior period items which have been identified and incorporated in the audited
financial statements for 2012-13. As per Accounting Standards (AS 5) (Revised) on ‘Net Profit or Loss
for the Period, Prior Period Items and Changes in Accounting Policies’ states:

‘Prior period items are income or expenses which arise in the current period as a result of errors or
omissions in the preparation of the financiaf statements of one or more prior periods’

in the audited financial statements of the Petitioner for FY 2012-13, there has been recognition of

Rs. -78.33 crore of prior period incomes and prior period expenses of Rs 3.02 crore, thereby increasing
the eligible true-up by Rs. 81.35 crore.
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The following table provides the detailed break-up of the prior period items for FY 2012-13 as per
audited accounts:

Table 3-12: Prior Period l1tems for FY 2012-13
{All Figures in Rs Crore)

| Particulars W R w UPPTCL |
T |
Interest income for prior periods 0.00
Other Excess Provision 0.004
Others Income (78.33)
Sub-Total A (78.33)
Expenditure
Operating Expenses 0.35
Employee Cost 0.65
Depreciation 0.75
Interest and Finance Charges 0.92
A&G Expenses 0.34
Sub-Total B ; 3.02
Net prior period (Credit)/Charges : B-A 81.35

3.8 Return on Equity

Under the provisions of the Transmission Tariff Regulations, the Petitioner is allowed a return of @
14% on equity base; for equity base calculation debt equity ratio shall be 70:30. Where equity involved
is more than 30%, the amount of equity for the purpose of tariff shall be limited to 30%. Equity
amounting to more than 30% shall be considered as loan. In case of actual equity employed being less
than 30%, actual debt and equity shall be considered for determination of tariff.

In view of the huge gap in the recovery of cost of supply at the Discom level, the Petitioner was of the
view that return on equity would only result in accumulation of receivables. As such, the Licensee has
been claiming return on equity @ 2% since the financial years 2009-10 onwards. Return on equity has
heen computed on the normative equity portion (30%) on capitalized assets.

The Commission while truing up the return on equity has considered:

e Opening equity as on 1st April, 2007 based on the equity balance which devolved upon the
licensee in the Transmission Transfer Scheme.

¢ Equity additions in FY 2007-08 to 2012-13 equivalent to normative 30% of the capitalized
assets and as approved by the Hon’ble Commission in the respective true-up orders.

¢ Arate of 2% has been considered for computing return on eligible equity.

The allowable equity for FY 2012-13 has been computed to be Rs. 61.98 crore as provided in the table
below:
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Table 3-13: Allowable Return on Equity for FY 2012-13
(All Figures in Rs Crore)

Particulars True up Petition
Equity Base at the beginning of the year 3015.34
Assets Capitalised 557.56
e : -

Add.lthn to Equity Base (30% of assets 16727
capitalised)

Closing Equity Base 3182.60
Average Equity Base 3098.97
Rate of Return 2.00%
Allowable Return on Equity 61.98

3.9 Non Tariff Incomes

The Petitioner submits that against the projected non tariff incomes of Rs. 32.53 crore in the Tariff
Order, the actual non tariff incomes have been Rs. 20.74 crore.

3.10 Revenue side Truing up

The Petitioner submits that the transmission charges recovered by it, in FY 2012-13, are to the tune of
Rs. 1,285.82 crore as per audited accounts. Further, as part of separate function of SLDC, it is
maintaining separate accounts for SLDC. It has recovered SLDC charges to the tune of Rs. 1.99 crore in
FY 2012-13. The open access charges billed in FY 2012-13 are to the tune of Rs. 20.96 crore. Thus, the
total revenue receipts of the Petitioner are to the tune of Rs. 1,308.78 crore.

3.11 Aggregate Revenue Requirement for FY 2012-13 after truing up

The Aggregate Revenue Requirement for FY 2012-13 after final truing up is summarised in the Table
below:

Table 3-14: ARR for FY 2012-13 after Final Truing Up
(All figures in Rs Crore)

Actual as per

Particulars Tariff Order | = True-up Petition
| audited accounts :

Employee cost I 43348 | 344.96 377.62
ARG expenses 21.23 16.03 21.72
R&M expenses 104.18 143.14 127.92
Interest on Loan Capital 334.07 683.63 658.06

. Interest on Working Capital 32.63 . 40.64

~ Finance Charges - 2.97 2.97
Depreciation 390.66 37484 360.67
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Actual as per

Particulars Tariff Order : i True-up Petition
audited accounts ;

. Gross Expenditure 1,316.21 1,565.67 1,589.61
Less: Employee cost capitalized 94.05 75.12 75.12
Less: A&G Capitalisation 4.03 9.58 9.58
Less: Interest Capitalisation - 261.50 261.90
Net Expenditure 1,218.13 1,219.07 1,243.01
Provision for Bad & Doubtful debts - - -
Prior Period Items, Debits, write-offs &
other expenses - Stz i
Net Expenditure with provisions 1,218.13 1,300.42 1324.36
Add: Return on Equity 55.78 - 61.98
Less: Non Tariff Income 32,53 20.74 20.74
Annual Revenue Requirement (ARR) 1,241.38 1,279.68 1,365.59
Revenue from Operations in 2012-13 - 1,308.78 1,308.78
Balance ARR Recoverable (to be
recovered along with the ARR of FY - (29.10) 56.82
2015-16)

The trued transmission charges for FY 2012-13 are Rs. 1,365.59 as against Rs. 1,241.38 crore approved
in the Tariff Order. After considering the transmission charges and associated revenue already
recovered for FY 2012-13 amounting to Rs. 1,308.78 crore, the halance transmission charges
recoverable consequent to true up are to the tune of Rs. 56.82 crore.

3.12 Relinquished Return Vs Disallowed Expenses

Under the extant Transmission Tariff Regulations, the Petitioner is eligible to claim a rate of return of
14% on the equity deployed in the transmission business.

The Hon’ble Commission is aware, that the Petitioner, in view of the huge gap in the recovery of cost
of supply at the Discom level and to provide benefit to consumers through reduced tariff, had not

claimed any return on equity for FY 2007-08 and 2008-09 and from FY 2009-10 onwards claimed a
marginal return of 2% only.

The total amount of relinquished return on equity is to the tune of Rs. 1,587.92 crore over the years
2007-08 to 2011-12 as depicted in the table below:

Table 3-15: Relinquished Return on Equity

(All figures in Rs Crore)

Particulars Derivation 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12
Sy Rt G T bf A | 1,842.97 | 2,218.93 | 2,42397 | 264274 | 279247
; the year
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Particulars Derivation 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12

| Assets Capitalised B 1,253.19 | 68347 | 72924 | 499.08 | 742.90
Addition to Equity C=30%0ofB i 375.96 205.04 218.77 149.73 222.87
Closing Equity D=A+C 2,21893 | 2,42397 | 2,642.74 | 2,792.47 | 3,01534 |
Average Equity 5 :f;gfe 2,030.95 | 2,321.45 | 2,533.35 | 2,717.60 | 2,903.90
Rate of Return F 0.00% 0.00% | 2.00% | 2.00% 2.00%
Return on Equity G=ExF - - 50.67 54.35 58.08
Relinquished ROE % H=14% -F 14.00% 14.00% 12.00% : 12.00% 12.00%
Relinquished ROE Rs Crore 284.33 325.00 3040032611 348.47
Total Relinquished ROE Rs Crore 1,587.92

in the past true up orders, the Hon'ble Commission has approved Q&M expenses based on historical
expenses and not in terms of the transmission network of the Petitioner which leads to incongruity as
the historical costs have been lower due to multiple reasons such as under-staffing at transmission
divisions and field units, working capital issues due to poor paying capacity of the distribution
licensees, etc. Additionally, prior period expenses have been disallowed by the Hon’ble Commission in
the true up orders. Thus, on one hand the Petitioner has relinquished the return on equity which it was
eligible to claim in terms of the extant Regulations; on the other hand, the Hon'ble Commission has
disallowed genuine expenses which the Petitioner has actually incurred and in some cases becomes
part of the prior period expenses which the Hon’ble Commission has disallowed.

The Petitioner urges that the actual expenses incurred should be allowed to it, in final truing up and
any potential disallowances i.e., actual expenses being higher than normative expenses, should be
looked at from the point of view of the relinquished return on equity. It is humbly submitted that if the
actual expenses incurred in any year are over and above the normative expenses, but are within the
amount of return on equity sacrificed, then the same should be allowed to the Petitioner, as there is
no additional burden on the consumers and the transmission company will not incur loss in its financial
statements. Any under recovery / loss in the financial statements is viewed adversely by the lenders
such as PFC and REC and affects the credit rating. The adverse credit rating increases the cost of debt
of the Petitioner and consequently higher burden on the consumers. Therefore it is humbly prayed
that the Commission may consider it logically beneficial for sustainable operations of the Petitioner

with minimum profitability to protect its creditability in the market without imposing any undue
burden on the consumers.

In fact, the benefits provided to consumers are much higher in terms of relinquished return on equity
than in terms of the disallowed expenses. This is depicted in the table below:

Tahle 3-16: Relinquished Return on Equity Vs Expenses Disallowed

{All figures in Rs Crore)

Particulars

2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12
Disallowed O&M Expenses 51.32 83.02 29.61 44 .87 15.38
Disallowed Prior Period Expenses 6.86 15.71 -13.52 -33.80 33.83
A) Total Disallowances 58.18 98.72 . 16.09 11.06 4521
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Particulars | 200708  2008-09 ;| 2009-10 | 2010-11 @ 201%1-12
B} Relinquished Return on Equity ' 284.33 325(.60 304.00 326.11 348.47
Difference (B-A] 226.15 | 22628 | 287.91 | 315.05 | 299.26

From the above table, it can be seen that the disallowances are only a fraction of the return on equity
relinguished by the Petitioner. The total disallowances over the period FY 2007-08 to 2011-12 is to the

tune of Rs. 233.26 crore as against the relinquished return on equity of Rs. 1,587.92 crore over the
even period.

It is humbly requested that the Hon’ble Commission may allow actual expenses in final truing up, in
case they are over and above normative expenses, if such difference is within the amount of return on
equity relinguished by the Petitioner. Thus, the Petitioner humbly requests the Hon’ble Commission to

allow Rs. 233.26 crore towards the variation in approved expenses and normative expenses for the
period FY 2007-08 to 2011-12.
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4 Annual Revenue Requirement for FY 2015-16

4.1 Components of the Annual Revenue Requirement

The Transmission Tariff Regulations prescribe that annual expenditure of a transmission licensee
comprises of the following components:

s QOperation & Maintenance expenses comprising of:
o Employee Expenses
o Repair and Maintenance Expenses
o Administrative & General Expenses
* Depreciation
e Interest & Financing Costs
o Interest on Long Term Loans
o Finance Charges
o lntérest on Working Capital
e Return on Equity
s Taxes on Income
e (Contribution to Contingency Reserve
e QOther expense
The Petitioner in the current petition is filing the ARR for FY 2015-16 for the kind approval by the
Hon'ble Commission. In estimating the ARR the main chjective of the Petitioner is to reduce or at least
contain the expenses to the extent possible thereby reducing the cost burden on the beneficiaries. In

FY 2012-13 and 2013-14, the Petitioner has endeavored to limit most of the expenses within the

budget approved by Hon’ble Commission in the respective Tariff Orders with some exceptions which
were totally beyond the control of the Petitioner.

In the ensuing year FY 2015-16, the Petitioner has taken up the challenge of controlling most of the
operating expenses within the current year level with moderate hike oniy to offset the impact of
inflation. The Petiticner is making concerted efforts to improve the quality of supply. The Petitioner
has made plan for capital investment matching with the system requirement. In spite of the
Petitioner’s effort to control expenses the total Revenue Requirement has risen mainly due to
increased capex which is needed due to system requirements and evacuation facilities that need to be
created for seamless evacuation of power from upcoming generating stations.

The detailed analysis & estimate of all the elements of ARR for FY 2014-15 have been presented in the
subsequent sections with appropriate explanations. The cost elements of ARR have been estimated
based on the provisional un-audited accounts of FY 2013-14 and revised estimates for FY 2014-15. The
provisional accounts for FY 2013-14 are enclosed herewith and marked as ‘Annexure-3’.
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The Transmission Tariff Regulations suggest for formulation of an escalation index linked with
appropriate indices/rates like Consumer Price Index (CPl) and Wholesale Price Index (WPI) as notified
by Central Government for different years. As per the Transmission Tariff Regulations for
determination of Operation & Maintenance expenses (which comprises of employee cost,
administrative and general {(A&G) expenses and repair and maintenance (R&M) expenses) for the years
under consideration, the O&M expenses of the base year shall be escalated at inflation rates notified
by the Central Government for different years. The inflation rate for above purpose shall be the
weighted average of Wholesale Price Index and Consumer Price Index in the ratio of 60:40. Therefore
it is imperative to first calculate an Escalation index based on the guidelines provided in the
Transmission Tariff Regulations.

4.2 Escalation Index/Inflation Rate

The Transmission Tariff Regulations issued by Hon'ble Commission provides that expenses of the base
A year shall be escalated at Inflation/Escalation rate notified by Central Government for different years.
The inflation rate for this purpose shall he weighted average of Wholesale Price Index and Consumer
Price Index in the ratio of 60:40. Therefore for the purpose of this ARR, the Petitioner has used this
methodology in arriving at Escalation Index/Inflation Rate of 7.69% in FY 2014-15 and 4.10% in FY
2015-16. Similarly, for truing up estimates for FY 2012-13, the Petitioner has computed the Escalation
Index to be 8.69% as provided in the table below. This Escalation / Inflation index has been used in
estimation of various components of ARR. The calculation of Escalation/ Inflation Index is given in

following table:

Inflation Rate=0.6*Inflation based on WPI + 0.4*Inflation based on CPI

Table 4-1; Escalation Index for FY 2012-13

Wholesale Price | Consumer Price Cuhsolidéteﬂmmj
NoR Index J Index 5 Index
FY FY EYSR Sy | Y EY
April : 139 152 170 186 151 166
May 139 152 172 187 152 166
June 140 153 174 189 153 167
July 141 154 178 193 156 170
August 141 155 178 194 156 171
September 142 156 179 197 157 173
October 143 157 181 198 158 173
November 144 157 182 199 159 174
December 146 157 185 197 162 173
January 148 159 188 198 164 174
February 148 159 185 199 163 175
March 150 161 185 201 164 il 7
| Average 143 | 156 | 180 | 195 | 157.90 | 171.61
W
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| Wholesale Price ‘ Consumer Price = Consolidated
Index |  Index Index
ot FY \ S A FY FY
b 11 12 11 j | [ E 12

Weighted Average of Inflation i
| (60% *WPI+40%*CPI) |
WPI-http://eaindustry.nic.in

| 9.96% | 8.69% |

CPI-http://Iabourbufeau.m'c. in)intub.html

Table 4-2: Escalation Index for FY 2014-15

| Wholesale Price | Consumer Price Consolidated |
| Index ! Index T
Mokt R FY FY FY | FY
: I & il s 13 14 13- 1 14
| April 164 171 | 205 226 180 | 193
May 164 171 206 228 181 194
June 165 173 208 231 182 196
July 166 176 212 235 184 199
August 167 | 179 | 214 | 237 | 186 | 202
September 169 181 215 238 187 204
October 169 181 217 241 188 205
November 169 182 218 243 188 206
December 169 180 219 239 189 203
January 170 179 221 237 191 202
February 170 180 223 238 191 203
March 171 180 224 239 192 204
Average 168 178 215 236 186.63 ; 200.99
?I\;:ﬁﬂta;ﬁi\;ﬁge of Inflation {60% 8.75% | 7.69%

WPI-http://eaindustry.nic.in CPI-http:/flabourbureau.pic.in/intab.htm!

Table 4-3: Escalation Index for FY 2015-16

Shakti Bhawan Exin.,

T _ Wholesale Price Index | Consumer Price Index |
Month FY Y | FY Y | FY FY
PR 13 14 | 15 13 : 14 15
April 164 171 181 205 226 242
May 164 171 182 206 228 244
June 165 173 183 208 231 246
July 166 176 185 212 235 252
August 167 179 186 214 237 253
September 169 181 185 215 238 253
. October 169 181 217 241
| November 169 182 218 243
December 169 180 219 239
January 170 179 221 237
-
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_ Wholesale Price Index | Consumer Price Index
Month FY Y | FY Y | EY FY
| 13 14 15 13 14 15
February o 7S : o ; 23 8 e, S o
March 171 180 224 239
Average 168 178 184 215 236 248
Inflation of September 2014
over Septemb:r 2013 i FEAD
Weighted Average of Inflation 4.10%
(60% *WPI+40%*CPI) : 4 |
WPI-http://eaindustry.nic.in CPI-http://Mlabourbureau.nic.infintab. html

4.3 Operation & Maintenance Expenses

Operation & Maintenance expenses comprise of Employee Costs, Administrative & General Expenses,

and Repair & Maintenance expenses. The regulation 4.2 of the Transmission Tariff Regulations issued
by the Hon'ble Commission stipulates:

1. The O&M expenses for the base year shall be calculated on the basis of historical/audited casts
and past trend during the preceding five years. However, any abnermal variation during the
preceding five years shall be excluded. O&M expenses so calculated for the base year shall then be
escalated on the basis of prevailing rates of inflation for the year as notified by the Centrai
Government and shall be considered as a weighted average of Wholesale Price Index and
Consumer Price Index in the ratio of 60:40. Base year, for these regulations means, the first year
of tariff determination under these regulations i.e., FY 2007-08.

2. Where such data for the preceding five years is not available the Commission may fix O&M
expenses for the base year as certain percentage of the capital cost.

3. Incremental O&M expenses for the ensuing financial year shall be 2.50% of capital addition during
the current year. O&M charges for the ensuing financial year shall be sum of incremental O&M
expenses so worked out and O&M charges of current year escalated on the basis of
predetermined indices as indicated in regulation 4.2.1 above.

The Hon'ble Commission in the FY 2007-08 true up order dated 21™ May, 2013 had determined the
O&M expenses for the base year and subsequently had trued up the O&M expenses for the years FY
2008-09, 2009-10 and 2010-11 in its order dated 31* May, 2013 and for FY 2011-12 in its order dated
1% October, 2014 strictly in line with the Transmission Tariff Regulations considering escalation indices
and O&M expenses on new assets. The pay revision expenses were considered separately and the
base employee expenses were increased to account for the increase due to wage revision.

4.4 O&M Expenses on Addition to Assets during the Year

in addition to the Employee expenses, A&G expenses and R&M expenses described in the succeeding
section, the Transmission Tariff Regulations provide for incremental O&M expenses on addition to
Gross Fixed Assets (GFA) during the year. The Transmission Tariff Regulations stipulates that
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“Incremental O&M expenses for the ensuing financial year shall be 2.5% of capital addition during the
current year. O&M expenses for the ensuing financial year shall be sum of incremental O&M expenses

so worked out and Q&M expenses of current year escalated on the basis of predetermined indices as
indicated in regulation 4.2.1.”

Considering the above the incremental O&M has been worked out in following table. The same are
allocated across the individual elements of the O&M on the basis of contribution of each element in
the gross O&M expenses excluding the incremental 0&M expenses.

Table 4-4; Allocation of incremental O&M expenses
~ All Figures in Rs Crore)

FY 2013-14 = FY 2014-15  FY 2015-16

Particulars | Derivation | (Revised (Revised (ARR

sebiy ' . Estimates) = Estimates) Petition)

Net Adfiltions fo GFA during A 459.09 1168.38 1993.67

preceding year

Preceding year 0&M charge B 108.77 _ 129.77 168.96

Incremental O&M expenses @ 2.5% % 3

on Net Additions to GFA C=2.50%o0f A 11.48 29.21 49.84
Inflation Index D 8.75% 7.69% 4.10%

Preceding year O&M charge so E =B (14D) 118.29 139.75 175.88
_escalated

Q&M Expenses F=C+E 129.77 168.96 225.72

a} Employee costs 87.32 113.73 151.81
_ b) R&M expenses 37.76 49.15 65.83

c) A&G expenses 4.68 6.07 8.07

4,5 Operation and Maintenance Expenses for FY 2015-16

The Petitioner has computed the allowable 0&M expenses up to FY 2012-13 in the preceding section.
The allowable O&M expenses for FY 2015-16 have been claimed by escalating the component wise
0&M expenses for FY 2012-13 by using the yearly inflation indices depicted in Table 4-2 and 4-3 and at

the rate of 4.10% for FY 2015-16.
Thus, the allowable O&M expenses for FY 2015-16 are depicted in the table below:

Tabie 4-5: Allowable O&M Expenses for FY 2015-16
{All Figures in Rs Crore)

Particulars FY 2&1_.3 14 FY ZD:I'.AI 15 EY 2015-16
(Revised (Revised (ARR Petition)
. _Estimates) Estimates) |
Employee Expenses
Gross Employee Costs and Provisions 330.62 356.06 370.65
Incremental Empl9yee Expenses. @ 87.32 113.73 15781
2.5% of GFA additions of preceding year :
Gross Employee Expenses 417.94 469.78 522.46
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Regulations

Particulars FY 2013-14 FY 25:!.4-15 EY 2015-16
(Revised (Revised (ARR Petition)

Estimates) Estimates)

Employee expenses capitalized 78.58 93.44 103.2

Net Employee Expenses 339.36 376.34 418.54

A&G Expenses

Gross A&G Expenses 19.42 20.92 21.78

Incremental Emplgyee Expenses_@ 4.68 6.07 807

2.5% of GFA additions of preceding year

Gross A&G Expenses 24.10 26.99 29.85

A&G expenses capitalized 7.62 7.18 7.93

Net A&G Expenses 16.49 19.82 21.91

R&M Expenses

Repair & Maintenance Expenditure 105.06 113.14 117.78

Incremental Emp?t{?yee Expenses @ 37.76 49 15 65.83

2.5% of GFA additions of preceding year

Gross Repair & Maintenance Expenses 142,82 162.32 183.61

Total O&M Expenses Allowable as per 498.67 £58.48 624.06

The Petitioner submits that increase in dearness pay may be higher than the escalation index
determined as per the Transmissicn Tariff Regulations. It is humbly prayed that any variation in
employee expenses due to increase in dearness pay may be considered by the Hon’ble Commission at
the time of true-up for the relevant year based an specific submissions by the Petitioner in this regard.

4.6 Gross Fixed Assets Balances and Capital Formation

The assumptions used for projecting gross fixed asset {GFA) and capital work in progress (CWIP) are as

follows:

¥» The capital investment for FY 2014-15 has been estimated at Rs. 1,900 crore out of which
works through deposit works have been envisaged at Rs. 100 crore.

» The Petitioner envisages a capital investment of Rs. 4,800 crore in FY 2015-16 cut of which
works through deposit works have been envisaged at Rs. 100 crore. The increase in the capital
investments for FY 2015-16 is primarily attributable to the transmission infrastructure creation
for evacuation of power from Lalitpur Power Generation Company Ltd's 3x660 MW coa!l based

thermal power plant near Lalitpur.

» Investment through “deposit work “has been taken for capital formation. However
depreciation thereon has not been charged to the ARR in line with the policy adopted by
Hon’ble Commission in its last Tariff Orders.
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» The procedure prescribed by the Transmission Tariff Regulations towards claiming the capital
investment plan has been strictly complied in the current Petition. The details of the capital
investment schemes for FY 2014-15 and 2015-16 are enclosed herewith and marked as
‘Annexure-4’. The physical and financial progress of the ongoing and new capex schemes has

also been provided.

» 25% the opening CWIP and 25% of investment made during the year, expenses capitalised &
interest capitalised (25% of total investment) has been assumed to be capitalised during the
years 2014-15 and 2015-16 respectively.

» The capital investment plan (net of deposit works) has been projected to be funded in the

ratio of 70:30 {debt to equity).

Considering the aforementioned submissions, the capital formation and capital work in progress
for FY 2013-14, 2014-15 and 2015-16 are presented below:

Table 4-6: Capitalisation & WIP of Investment during FY 2014-15 & FY 2015-16

(ANl figures in Rs Crore)

1 201314 2014-15 | 201516
Particulars Derivation | Revised | Revised ARR |
I : . |FEstimates  Estimates  Petition |
Opening WIP as on 1st April A 5292.58 5619.92 5981.02
Investments B 1185.48 1900.00 4800.00
Employee Expenses Capitalisation C 78.58 93.44 103.92
A&G Expenses Capitalisation D 7.62 7.18 7.93
Interest Capitalisation on Interest on long £ 375 35 354 16 449,96
* term loans
' Total Investments F= A+B+C+D+E | 6889.60 | 7974.70 | 11342.14
Transferred to GFA {Total Capitalisation) G 1269.68 1993.67 2835.53
Closing WIP H= F-G 5619.92 5981.02 8506.60

Notes: {1) Capitalized expenses are from Emp. cost & A&G cost Tables
{2) Transfer from WIP to GFA=25% of beginning WIP+25% of total investment,
capitalized Interest, Capitalized employee cost, capitalized A&G expenses.

Table 4-7: Gross Fixed Assets for FY2014-15 & FY2015-16

_(Allfigures in Rs Crore)

FY2013-14  FY 2014-15 e e
Particulars Derivation Revised Revised o
Estimates Estimates
OpeningGFA | A 8644.34 9812.72 |  11806.40
Additional to GFA during the year 1168.38* 1993.67 2835.53
Closing GFA C=A+B 9812.72 11806.40 14641.93
* Net of deletions of Rs. 101.30 crore
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4.7 Financing of the Capital Investment

The Petitioner has considered a normative gearing of 70:30. Considering this approach, 70% of the
capital expenditure undertaken in any year has been considered to be financed through loan and
balance 30% has been considered to be financed through equity contributions. The pertion of capital
expenditure financed through consumer contribution, capital subsidies and grants has been separated
as the depreciation and interest thereon would not be charged to the beneficiaries.

The amounts received as consumer contributions, capital subsidies and grants are traced from the
provisional accounts for FY 2013-14. Further, the consumer contributions, capital subsidies and grants

for FY 2014-15 and 2015-16 have been considered to be in the same ratic to the total investments, as
received by it in FY 2013-14.

The table below summarises the amounts considered towards consumer contributions, capital grants
and subsidies from FY 2013-14 to 2015-16:

Table 4-8: Consumer Contribution, Capital Grants & Subsidies considered up to 2015-16

' (All figures in Rs Crore)
Particulars | 201314 | 2014-15 = 201516 |

i I f Consum ibuti
gfaenrll: gana Saunl:;dc?es(,: fovirl; rdesrccoos:t(;‘lfbcl::aoi:aslrAssets Gl e GG
Additions during the year 91.92 100.00 100.00
Less: Amortisation 17.28 20.94 24.81
Closing Balance 427.59 506.65 581.84

Thus, the financing of the capital investment is depicted in the table below:

Table 4-9: Financing of the Capital Investment up to FY 2015-16
{All figures in Rs Crore)

Particulars . Derivation | 2013-14 = 2014-15 2015-16
lnvestment | A | 118548 1900.00 480000
Less:
| Consumer Contribution B 91.92 100.00 100.00
Investment funded by debt and equity C=A-B 1093.56 1800.00 4700.00
Debt Funded 70% 765.49 1260.00 3290.00
' Equity Funded 30% 328.07 540.00 1410.00

Thus, the Petitioner submits that out of the capital investment of Rs. 4,800 crore in FY 2015-16, the
capital investment through deposit works would be to the tune of Rs. 100 crore. Balance Rs. 4,700
crore has been considered to be funded through debt and equity. Considering a debt equity ratio of
70:30, Rs. 3,290 crore or 70% of the capital investment is proposed to be funded through debt and
balance 30% equivalent to Rs, 1,410 crore through equity.
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4.8 Depreciation Expense

For the purpose of computing the allowable depreciation, the Petitioner has considered the normative
gross fixed asset base, elaborated in the true up section above and have subsequently added the
yearly capitalizations for FY 2013-14, 2014-15 and 2015-16 considered in Section 4.4 above.

The Transmission Tariff Regulations provide that the depreciation shall be calculated on straight line
method at the rates specified by the Central Electricity Regulatory Commission in its Tariff Regulations.
Considering this, the Petitioner has considered a depreciation rate of 5.28% which is the rate provided
by the CERC (Terms and Conditions of Tariff) Regulations, 2014.

The Petitioner has computed the depreciation only on the depreciable asset base and has excluded the

non-depreciable assets such as land, land rights, etc.

Considering this philasophy, the gross entitlement towards depreciation has been computed to be Rs.
695.94 crore in FY 2015-16 as depicted in the table below:

Table 4-10: Gross Allowable Depreciation for FY 2015-16
(All figures in Rs Crore)

: FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16
' Particulars Derivation Revised Revised ARR
i ing Estimates | Estimates = === =
Depreciation Rate A 5.28% 5.28% 5.28%
. Opening GFA B 2644.34 G812.72 11806.40
| Additional to GFA during the
| C 168, 1993.6
year Eie s el 2835.53
Depreciation on Opening GFA + * —
= 485, z 94
i Additions during the year D=(A%BJ+{C*A/2) £a e Ra

The Petitioner has projected the depreciation on assets created out of consumer contributions, capital

grants and subsidies for FY 2014-15 and 2015-16 in the same ratio as per provisional accounts of FY

2013-14. The Petitioner has reduced the equivalent depreciation amounting to Rs. 20,94 crore and Rs.

24.81 crore in FY 2014-15 and 2015-16 respectively in respect of depreciation on assets created out of

consumer contributions, capital grants and subsidies.

Thus, the allowable depreciation for FY 2015-16 has been depicted in the table below:

Table 4-11: Net Allowable Depreciation for FY 2015-16

Particulars

e

{All figures in Rs Crore)

| FY2013-14 = FY2014-15  FY2015-16 |
%"""Gross Allowahle Depreciéti-onw [ 48557 56887 695.94
Less: Equivalent amount of depreciation on assets '
acquired out of the Consumer Contribution and GoUP 17.28 20.94 24.81
Subsidy ‘
Net Allowable Depreciation 468.29 547.93 671.13 |
s
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4.9 Interest on Long Term Loans

It is reiterated that the Petitioner has considered a normative tariff approach with a gearing of 70:30.
In this approach, 70% of the capital expenditure undertaken in any year has been considered to be
financed through lecan and balance 30% has been considered to be funded through equity
contributions. The portion of capital expenditure financed through consumer contributions, capital
subsidies and grants has been separated as the depreciation and interest thereon has not been
charged to the beneficiaries.

Allowable depreciation for the year has been considered as normative loan repayment. The weighted
average rate of interest of overall long term loan portfolio for FY 2013-14 has been considered for FY
2014-15 and 2015-16, as it seems to be fair and equitable. The interest capitalisation has been
considered at a rate of 45.17% which is the actual rate of interest capitalization as per the provisional
accounts of FY 2013-14.

The computations forinterest on long term loan are depicted below:

Table 4-12: Allowable Interest on Long Term Loans for FY 2015-16
(Al figures in Rs Crore)

Particulars | 201314 | 201415 | 201516 |

| Opening Loan | 5549.36 5846.56 | 655863
Loan Additions (70% of Investments) 765.49 1260.00 3290.00
Less: Repayments {Depreciation allowable for the year) 468.29 547.93 671.13
Closing Loan Balance 5846.56 6558.63 9177.49
Weighted Average Rate of Interest 12.64% 12.64% 12.64%
Interest on long term loan 720.35 78415 | 994.70
Interest Capitalisation Rate 45.17% 45.17% 45.17%
Less: Interest Capitalized 325.35 354.16 449.26
Net Interest Charged 395.00 429.99 545.44

4.10 Finance Charges

The Petitioner has projected finance charges towards expenses such as guarantee fees and bank
charges to the tune of Rs. 3.10 crore and Rs. 3.22 crore in FY 2014-15 and 2015-16 respectively. The
same have been computed by extrapolating the actual guarantee fees and bank charges incurred in FY
2013-14 as per provisional accounts by using the Inflation Index.

4.11 Interest on Working Capital

The Transmission Tariff Regulations provides for normative interest on working Capital based on the
methodology outlined in the Regulations. The interest on working capital has been computed based on
the methodology specified in the Regulations as provided below:

>
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i. Operation and Maintenance expenses, which includes Employee costs, R&M expenses and
A&G expenses, for one month;

ii. One-twelfth of the sum of the book value of stores, materials and supplies at the end of
each month of current financial year;

iiil. Receivables equivalent to 60 days average hilling of consumers less security deposits by the
beneficiaries

In accordance with the Transmission Tariff Regulations, the interest on the working capital
requirement would be the Bank rate as specified by the Reserve Bank of India as on 1% April of the
relevant year plus a margin as decided by the Hon’ble Commission. The Petitioner for this Petition has
considered the interest rate on working capital requirement at 12.50% including margin. The actual
rate of interest would be considered based on the audited accounts during the true-up process for the
year in accordance the Transmission Tariff Regulations.

The Petitioner has, in accordance with the above mentioned Transmission Tariff Regulations,
considered the interest on working capital which is shown in the table below:

Table 4-13: Interest on Working Capital
— PE— (All figures in Rs Crore)

© | PY2013:4 | FY201415 | FY 201516
|

Particulars Revised Revised i
| Estimated | Estimates ARR Petition
: One Month of O&M Expenses 41.56 46.54 52.01
Book Value of Stores 732.44 316.67 800.00
One t\{velfth of the sum of book value of the 61.04 26.39 66.67
material in stores
S;c}::}v;l;l;equwalent to 60 days average billing of 247 47 2760 397 68
Total Working Capital Requirement 350.06 345.53 446.35
Interest rate 12.50% 12.50% 12.50%
. Interest on working capital 43.76 43.19 55.79

4.12 Other Income

Other Income includes only non-tariff income, which comprises interest on loans and advances to
employees, income from fixed rate investment deposits and interest on loans and advances to
Licensees. it is estimated that other income will increase by inflation index for FY 2014-15 & FY 2015-
16 from the levels as per unaudited accounts of FY 2013-14. Thus, the Petitioner projects its non tariff
incomes to be Rs. 24.31 crore and Rs. 25.31 crore in FY 2014-15 and 2015-16 respectively

4.13 Reasonable Return/ Return on Equity

Under provisions of the Transmission Tariff Regulations, the Petitioner is eligible to a return of @ 14%
on equity base; for equity base calculation debt equity ratic shall be 70:30. Where equity involved is
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more than 30%, the amount of equity for the purpose of tariff shall be limited to 30%. Equity
amounting to more than 30% shall be considered as loan. In case of actual equity employed being less
than 30%, actual debt and equity shall be considered for determination of tariff. In this Petition, the

return on equity has been computed as per methodology adopted by Hon’ble Commission in the
previous Tariff Orders.

in view of the huge gap in the recovery of cost of supply at the DisComs’ level, Petitioner is of the view
that return on equity would only result in increase in arrears and accumulation of receivables. As such,
the Petitioner has been claiming the return on equity @ 2% since the financial year 2009-10 onwards.
Return on equity has been computed on the normative equity portion (30%) of capitalised assets.

The Petitioner has computed the eligible return on equity by considering the opening level of equity
for FY 2013-14 based on the closing regulatory equity provided in the section dealing with the true up
for FY 2012-13. Subsequently, it has considered the yearly normative equity based on the capital
additions for FY 2013-14, 2014-15 and 2015-16 depicted in aforementioned sections.

Thus, the claimed return on equity for FY 2015-16 has been computed to be Rs. 91.26 crore as
depicted in the table below: :

Table 4-14: Allowable Return on Equity for FY 2015-16

(All fig in Rs Crore)
7 Particulars | Derivation 201314 | 201415 = 2015-16 |
Equity at the beginning of the
| year A 3,182.60 3,563.51 @ 4,161.61
: Assets Capitalised B 1,269.68 1,993.67 2,835.53
| Addition to Equity € =30%of B 38090 | 598.10 850.66
Closing Equity D=A+C 3,563.51 4,161.61 5,012.27
E = Average of A&
' Average Equity D 3,373.06 3,862.56 4,586.94
| Rate of Return F 2.00% 2.00% 2.00%
' Return on Equity G=ExF 67.46 77.25 91.74
' Sacrificed ROE H=14% -F 12.00% 12.00% 12.00%
Sacrificed ROE Rs Crore 404,77 463.51 550.43

It is humbly stated that the relinguished return on equity is to the tune of Rs. 550.43 crore.
Considering this, it is humbly stated that the Hon'ble Commission may allow variation in actual
expenses in final truing up order, in case they are over and above normative expenses, if such
difference is within the amount of return on equity relinquished by the Petitioner.

4.14 Service tax
Para 4.9 of Transmission Regulations provide-

“Any cess or duty or royalty or tax imposed by the State Government shall be allowed as pass
through to be recovered from the distribution licensees / long term open access consumers in
proportion of their allotted capacity or quantity of energy delivered, as the case may be.”
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Service tax liahility is imposed on the service provider which would be UPPTCL in this case. Service tax
would be chargeable on actual energy wheeled during a financial year and at the rates as notified &
amended by the Govt from time to time. The Petitioner seeks allowance of such statutory liability on
the service provider UPPTCL as pass through in tariff.

Also such liability may be imposed on UPPTCL retrospectively like it was done in the case of PGCIL. In

such an event the Petitioner would approach the Commission for allowance of such liability in its ARR
accordingly.
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4.15 Summary of Annual Revenue Requirement for FY 2015-16

The ARR for FY 2015-16 is summarized in the table below:

Table 4-15: Annual Revenue Requirement for FY 2015-16
(Al figures in Rs Crore)

| FY201314 | FY2012-15 | FY201516
Particulars Revised . Revised ARR
Estimates | Estimates Projections

Employee cost ;1177..94 46978 522.46
A&G expenses 24.10 26.99 29.85
R&M expenses 142.82 162.30 18361
Interest on Loan Capital 720.35 784.15 $94.70
Interest on Working Capital 43.76 43.19 55.79
Finance Charges 2.87 3.10 3.22
Depreciation 468.29 547.93 671.13
Gross Expenditure 1,820.14 2,037.44 2,460.77
Less: Employee cost capitalized 78.58 93.44 103.92
Less: A&G Capitalisation 7.62 7.18 7.93
Less: Interest Capitalisation 325.35 354.16 449,26
Net Expenditure 1,408.60 1,582.66 1,899.65
Provision for Bad & Doubtful debts - 3 7
Prior Period Items, Debits, write-offs & other
Expenses #1293 i -
Net Expenditure with provisions 1,439.94 1,582.66 1,899.65
Add: Return on Equity 67.46 77.25 91.74
Less: Non Tariff Income 22.58 24.31 25.31
Annual Revenue Requirement {ARR) 1,484.83 1,635.60 1,966.08

—
"
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5 Power Handling and Demand

The Petitioner is performing the business of transmission of electricity received at UP periphery from
various central generating stations, as well as those within the State and dispatching this power to the
Distribution Licensees as required, using “Transmission system®” of UPPTCL, In purchasing/ wheeling of
electricity from various generating stations cutside the State, losses outside the U.P. transmission
system also come into effect. Therefore it is prudent tc separately analyze losses internal as well as
external to the system so that Petitioner should not be accountable for losses external to the system.

The Petitioner submits that while considering losses to meet the requirement of various distribution
licensees, losses external to UPPTCL system, i.e., in the Northern Region, PGCIL system need to be
accounted for. The availability of power from various sources of outside the state gets reduced to the
extent of these losses. UPPTCL has considered an average level of 1.65% losses in its energy
transactions with the Northern Region for FY 2015-16.

On the basis of Power requirement provided by DisComs a detailed energy balance is summarized for
Distribution Licensees of the State using Transmission system of UPPTCL for dispatching the energy in

the table below:

Table 5-1: Energy Profile for FY 2013-14 to 2015-16

E Particulars FY 2013-14 FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16

| PVVNL, Meerut 1 26,027 30,618 32,967

| DVVNL, Agra 19,895 23,020 28,197

. MVVNL, Lucknow 15,394 18,013 19,685
PuVVNL, Varanasi 18,284 21,085 23,787
Bulk (Including KESCO) _ 4,195 3,934 4,071

. Purchased and Billed Energy (MU) 83,795 | 96,669 1,08,707
Energy Available for Transr-rﬁséi'ci'ri-(l\-‘/_!_'lj)mw o R

i after reducing Peripheral Loss (upto inter- 80,958 95,562 1,07,461

| connection point)

Energy Delivered to Discoms

. Consolidated Discoms 77,586 | 91,644 1,03,076*
| PVVNL, Meerut N T T Gaihoes S eainEgs
- DVVNL, Agra 18,421 21,823 26,737
MVVNL, Lucknow 14,253 17,076 18,665
PuVVNL, Varanasi 16,929 19,989 22,555
Bulk (Including KESCO) 3,884 3,729 3,860
— Transmission Losses {%)
UPPTCL | a1 | al0% | 4.08%

*The figures of energy delivered to Discoms have been traced from the ARR Petitions of the State owned
Distribution Licensees submitted before the Hon’ble UPERC on 08.12.2014,

NPCL is one of the embedded Discom of Uttar Pradesh in private sector. Currently entire energy
requirement of NPCL during the FY 2014-15 and onwards is drawn through short term open access
route through various bilateral transactions. The payments towards transmission charges at Short
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Term Open Access rate approved by Hon'ble UPERC are paid through Northern Region Load Despatch
Centre. Therefore no separate billing is being done by UPPTCL for energy accounting or transmission
charges as approved ARR rate applicable to Discoms. All the Short Term Open Access payments are
considered as a part of other income and therefore energy drawn by NPCL is not accounted in the
above table w.e.f FY 2014-15 under regular energy accounting.

-
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6 Proposed Transmission Tariff:

6.1 Derivation of Tariff:

The proposed transmission tariff is in accordance with the methodology provided in Transmission
Tariff Regulations. It provides that in case of more than one long-term customers of the Transmission
system (distribution licensee/long term open access customers), utilizing transmission system, the
wheeling charges leviable on such customers shall be computed as per the following formula:

Transmission / wheeling charges payable by the long term of customer of Transmission system for use
of transmission system for a month

= {Net ARR/12)*(CL/SCL)
CL = Allotted Transmission Capacity in MW of particular long term customer.
SCL = Sum of the Allotted Transmission Capacities {in MW) to all long-term customers.

Presently, the distribution companies have not been allotted transmission capacity; as such, the
transmission tariff has been calculated on the basis of numbers of units wheeled by the transmission

licensee for distribution licensees’. This is based on the same approach adopted by the Commission in
its previous Tariff Orders.

The UPPTCL, in this Petition has computed the eligible true up for FY 2012-13 based on audited
accounts. As per the detailed submissions made in foregoing sections, the trued up ARR for FY 2011-12
is to the tune of Rs. 1,365.59 crore. Further, the revenue billed to long term consumers, open access

consumers and SLDC charges is to the tune of Rs. 1,308.78 crore. Thus, there is a revenue gap of Rs.
56.82 crore in FY 2012-13.

Based on the above mentioned methodology, the transmission charges payable by all the licensees in
the state is computed below:

Table 6-1: Derivation of Transmission Tariff for FY 2015-16

Particulars | Unit Proposed

Annual Revenue Requirement for FY 2015-16 Rs Crore 1,966.08
Revenue Gap for FY 2012-13 consequent to final truing up Rs Crore 56.82

Total Net ARR for FY 2015-16 Rs Crore 2,022.90

Energy delivered to Discoms MU 1,03,076
“Transmission Charges Rs./kWh 0.1963

The Petitioner submits that the billing in respect of intra-state transmission charges is being done on
postage stamp tariff method till the time the Allotted Transmission Capacity of Long Term
Transmission System Customers (the Distribution Licensees & Bulk Customer} is not finalized. Suitable
steps in this regard have been Initiated at the Petitioner’s end to finalise the allotted transmission
capacities and once it is done the intra-state transmission charges would be claimed and paid linked
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with contracted transmission capacity rather than on postage stamp tariff method. The postage stamp
tariff based billing poses the risk of unjust enrichment to the licensee as it is possible for it to recover
fixed costs in excess of the costs approved by the Hon’ble Commission in its ARR order. In the interim
till the contracted capacities are finalised, it is humbly prayed with the Hon’ble Commission that an
internal adjustment bill may be allowed to be raised within the subsidiary companies at the year end
so that the licensee recovers only its costs and no unjust enrichment is allowed to it on account of
postage stamp tariff method based billing.

"
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7 Transmission Open Access Charges

In the Tariff Order for FY 2014-15 dated 1% October, 2014, the Hon’ble Commission had approved
uniform open access transmission charges for long term and short term customers. The Petitioner
welcomes this decision of the Hon’ble Commission as it is in line with changed business environment.

Further, in the current practice, the Hen’'ble Commission approves two different rates of open access
transmission charges. The open access transmission charges for the customers above 132 kV are
approved after considering a discount of 25% over the rates approved for customers at 132kV.

The energy handled as presented in section 5 for the purpose of ARR are voltage independent, thus
the petitioner proposes uniform open access charges irrespective of voltage levels. The same is
consistent with existing practices adopted by CERC, in which uniform rate for all voltage level is

adopted and single rate is informed to Northern Region Load Despatch Centre for display and adoption
in their website for short term open access users.

The proposed open access transmission charges for FY 2015-16 are provided in the table below:

Table 7-1: Proposed Open Access Transmission Charges for FY 2015-16

Particulars ! Unit | Long Term Short Term

Open Access Transmission Charges Rs./kWh 0.1963 0.1963

In addition to the above charges, the open access customer would also be liable to bear the
transmission losses in kind to the tune of 4.08% irrespective of the voltage levels at which the
consumers are connected with the grid.
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8 Cost of SLDC Operations

As per the clause no. 14 of UPERC (Fee and Charges to SLDC) Regulation, 2004, the petitioner is
submitting the cost of SLDC operations and ARR base budget for FY 2015-16 for approval of the
Hon'ble Commission. As the full fledged accounting function of the SLDC is yet to commence, in the
first phase we have considered capturing of all expenses and income profile in compliance of the
directives at S. No. 6 of the Table 8-2 of the UPPTCL tariff order dated 1% October, 2014. UPPTCL is in
the process of accounting professionals in SLDC as per the manpower sanction received from GoUP.

On their placement, separate accounting group code will be allowed by UPPTCL te manage entire SLDC
functions separately.

Load Despatch Centres have been termed as apex bodies in the electricity industry. They have
true independence in financial terms as well as decision making. This has been done in accordance
with the recommendations given by a Committee on “Manpower Certification and Incentives for
System Operation and Ring Fencing Load Despatch Centres” constituted by Ministry of Power,
Government of India. This has been achieved in great extent in first phase through independent
governance structure and sanction of man power who have undertaken adequate level of training

from NPTI, Bangalore. The manpower is having skills in operations of power system with high ethical
standards and altruistic values.

As on date adequate logistics / infrastructure exist for operations of SLDC. The existing IT systems are
being updated on dynamic web-base solutions to comprehensively manage SLDC functions. New SLDC

building is in construction and expected to be ready for occupation by September 2015. As on date
40% progress has been achieved.

Further as mandated in clause 2.14 of U.P. Electricity Grid Code,2007, "State Power Committee” has
been constituted under the chairmanship of Chief Engineer (SLDC). The Hon'ble Commission had
approved SLDC Charges for FY 2014-15 which shall be payable by UPPTCL and which will be recovered
through transmission tariff as per the Clause 8 (2) of the SLDC Regulations.

The estimated cests of running UPPTCL central load despatch centre in Lucknow and four regional lead
despatch centres at Panki, Sahupuri, Modipuram and Moradabad are currently embedded in the ARR

claimed in Section 4. The GoUP has accorded its approval towards the organizational structure of the
SLDC,

The approved organizational chart and the Office Order in this regard is in enclosed herewith for the
perusal of the Hon’kle Commission and marked as “Annexure-5”. The sanction and actual working
manpower position is depicted in the table below:

Table 8-1: Sanctioned Vs Actual Working Manpower Position in SLDC

3 Working =
S.No Name of Post Sanctioned Outsourced | Total
employee
Director SLDC 01 - - -
2. Chief Engineer L-1 02 01 - 01
Superintending Engineer 06 04 - 04
) % =
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: ' Working |
S.No Name of Post | Sanctioned Outsourced Total
| employee
4, Executive Engineer 26 24 - 24
55 Assistant Engineer 69 31 5 36
6. Deputy Account Officer 01 - - -
7. Senior Account Officer 02 - 2 -
8. Account Officer 03 - - -
& Accountant 03 - - -
10. Assistant Accountant 04 - - -
11. Junior Engineer 25 30 - 30
12. Stenographer 03 07 - 07
13. Computer Operator {Contract) 56 - 43 43
14. Draft Man - 01 - 01
15. Technician Grade-il 05 03 < 03
16 TPO 05 01 - 01
17. Office Superintendent 01 01 - 01
18. Office Assistant-| 02 04 - . 04
19, Office Assistant-Il 03 05 - 05
20. Office Assistant-lll 15 08 - 08
2 Peon 51 25 17 42
22. Sweeper 04 - - -
Total 3 287 145 65 210

The activities being performed by the SLDC have been categorised in three parts as depicted below:

1. Operations and Control

a

b

C

d

Control Room round the clock operations in 3 shifts

Scheduling and outage Planning

Data Management

System Studies

2. SCADA and Communication

a) SCADA and EMS

b) [T
3. Energy Accounting and settlement

a) Energy Accounting & Commercial
b} Balancing and Settlement System

c} Open Access (Short term)

4, Finance and HR functions

a) Financial Accounting and Audit, Annual Budget

Director (Commercial)
U.P. Trans Power Corp. Limited

Uttar Pradesh Power Transmission Corporation Lid.
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b) HR including Training

Special emphasis is being placed on the capacity building and imparting training to the employees to
gear them to independently manage the SLDC function and the dynamic IT-enabled environment. NPTI
has started Basic Level Certification training courses for LDCs as per the recommmendations given by‘the
Satnam Singh Committee formed by MoP and SLDC is deputing the employees for the same and some
employees have already completed the training successfully. The Petitioner is regularly deputing its
personnel to the bhasic level training and certification conducted by NPTI, Bangalore. For FY 2013-14, 11
employees were deputed in 4 batches for the Basic Level Training course conducted by NPTI,
Bangalore. 16 employees have undergone the Specialized Level training in FY 2013-14, During FY 2014-
15, 1 employee has undergone the Basic Level Training course and 10 employees have undergone the
Specialized Level training conducted by NPTI, Bangalore.

The Petitioner is planning to impart the training to every engineer werking in SLDC. Remaining
employees, who require basic level training will be deputed to NPTI, Bangalore for the next year
training courses as per program notified by NPTI, Bangalore. Subsequently advanced level training and
certification programme will be introduced by NPTI, The details are as follows:-

Table 8-2: Details of System Operator Training (NPT!)

2013-14 i 2014-15 2015-16(Proposed) |
YEAR asic Specialist | Basic | Specialist Basic :
Level Level Level | Level Level
No. of Officers
, 11 - + 4 F 6 %0 10
Trained 3

As per the directives of the Hon’ble Cornmission, the Petitioner has computed the Budget for SLDC for
FY 2015-16. The Petitioner has estimated the total expenses of the SLDC at Rs. 41.00 crore which is

around 2.09% of the ARR of the UPPTCL for the FY 2015-16. The Budget of SLDC for FY 2015-16 is as
follows:

Table 8-3: SLDC Budget for FY 2015-16

{All figures in Rs Crore)

| FY 2013-14 | FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16
S .No. Particulars — e R;;Ts-éd
Actual Approved EH Al Projected
A Operating Cost Budget
1 Employee Expenses
i-SLDC, Lucknow 11.00 16.00 13.00 | 16.90
ii-sub-LDC,Sarnath 0.81 1.00 1.00 1.30
iii-sub-LDC,Panki 0.91 1.00 1.00 1.30
iv-sub-LDC,Moradabad 0.79 1.00 1.00 1.30 ‘
Uttar Pradesh Power Transmission Corporation Ltd.
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FY 2013-14 | FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16
. S.No. Particulars e T '
Actual Approved Bl Projected
v-sub-LDC,Modipuram 0.75 1.00 | 1.00 1.30
Total Employee Expenses 14,25 20.00 17.00 22.10
5 A & G Expenses
i-SLDC,Lucknow 0.90 6.00 2.20 2.90
ii-sub-LDC,Sarnath 0.02 0.50 0.04 0.06
iii-sub-LDC,Panki 0.03 0.50 0.04 0.06
iv-sub-LDC,Moradabad 0.02 0.50 0.04 0.06
v-sub-LDC,Modipuram 0.02 0.50 0.04 0.06
Total A & G Expenses 0.99 8.00 2.36 3.14
3 R & M Expenses
i-SLDC,Lucknow 1.10 2.20 1.96 2.20
ii-sub-LDC,Sarnath 0.02 0.20 0.03 0.20
| iii-sub-LDC,Panki 0.02 0.20 0.03 0.20
iv-sub-LDC,Moradabad 0.02 0.20 0.03 0.20
v-sub-LDC,Modipuram 0.02 0.20 0.03 0.20
Total R & M Expenses 1.18 3.00 2.08 3.00 |
4 Interest On Working Capital Nil Nil Nil Nil
5 RLDC Fees and NRPC Charges Nil Nil Nil Nil
Sub Total (Operating Cost 16.43 31.00 21.44 28.24
Budget)
B Capital Charge Budget |
6 Dynamic Website Development Nil 5.00 4.00 0.88
SLDC Bldg/Capex Works Nil 3.59 13.00 16.66
7 Depreciation Nil Nil Nil Nil
8 Interest & Finance Charges Nil Nil Nil Nil
9 | Return on Equity Nil Nil Nil Nil
Sub Total 0.00 8.59 17.00 17.54 .
(Capital Charge Budget)
10 Less: SLDC Income 3.50 1.00 4.44 4.78
Total UP-SLDC Budget 12.92 38.59 34.00 41.00
Ultar Pradesh Power Transmission Corporation Lid. | ":HFH_,—‘ 3
Dirgct narciall
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The Budget of SLDC for FY 2015-16 as computed above is currently embedded in the ARR claimed in
Section 4.

It is further requested to pass order for UP-5LDC to retain the revenue through S5cheduling,
Rescheduling, Registration Fees and Processing Fees as a surplus and reserve of UP-SLDC which would

help in providing the margin money for further CAPEX as recommended by the Task Force set up by
Ministry of Power.

The cost of operation of SLDC is te be recovered to the possible extent from various SLDC base fees
and charges so that the unrecovered amount is kept as low as reasonably possible to be recovered
from Distribution Licensee through its embedment with UPPTCL tariff mechanism.

Currently SLDC fee and charges were notified in 2005 and amended in 2009 through Open Access
Regulation, for which UP-SLDC requests Hon'ble Commission to revise following charges for FY 2015-
16 upward keeping in view of current market trend of these fee / charges prevailing in other SLDCs:

Table 8-4: SLDC Fee for FY 2015-16

5. No. Particulars :  Existing Charges (Rs.) Proposed charges (Rs.)
Rs. 5,000 /- per year per
it Registration Fee {STOA) Nil / 2 : ECRE
registration
Rs. 5,000 /- per Rs. 10,000 /- per
2 Application Fee (STOA) hvs 0 /) Ao/=h
application (w.e.f 2009) application
50,000/- Per Transaction 1,00,000/- Per
3 SLDC Fee (STOA upto 3 months) i
(w.e.f 2009) Transaction
" SLDC Fee (STOA more than 3 75,000/- Per Transaction 1,00,000/- Per
months and less than 1 year) (w.e.f 2009) Transaction
1,00,000/- Per Annum
5 SLDC Fee (LTOA) 3,00,000/- Per Annum

(w.e.f 2005)

Uttar Pradesh Power Transmission Corporation Ltd,
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Compliance with Directives

The Hon'ble Commission had issued certain directives to the UPPTCL in the True up Order dated

21" May, 2013 and Tariff Order dated 1% October, 2014. The Petitioner submits the status of
compliance of the directives as follows:

Ref
Sl No.

Table 9-1: Status of Compliance of the Directives issued vide Order dated 21.05.2013

Directive

Status of Compliance

| The Petitioner is directed to file a separate

Petition for approval of prior period
expenses / incomes. The Petition should
clearly indicate the head wise and year

wise bifurcation of prior period expenses /

such expenses / incomes on various ARR
components and such impact should not
exceed the normative expenses for any
particular year.

incomes clearly indicating the impact of

The Petitioner submits that the prior period
expenses / incomes are recognised in the
financial statements in compliance with the
Accounting Standards (AS 5) (Revised) on ‘Net
Profit or Loss for the Period, Prior Period {tems
and Changes in Accounting Policies’ which does
not require year wise classification of prior
period items. As there was no statutory
requirement of classifying the prior items with
respect to the each year to which they pertain,
such information was not specifically depicted |

in the audited accounts.

Considering this, the expenses and incomes
which are omitted to he accounted for in one
or more financial years are accounted for as
and when such omissions or
detected.

errors are

However, given the directive by the Hon’ble
Commission, the Petitioner has instructed the
field units to compile such information. The
information made available by the field units
would be compiled at the zonal level and then
zonal accounts would be compiled at the
corporate level.

Given the complexity of this task, the Petitioner
seeks waival from immediate submission of this :
information. '

The Petitioner is directed to provide the
details pertaining to the accumulated
regulatory depreciation claimed on each
i class of asset reconciling the same with the

It is humbly submitted that the regulatory
depreciation is distinct from the depreciation
recorded in the financial statements. The rates
of depreciation prescribed in the Companiesg

Uttar Pradesh Power Transmission Corporation Lid.
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Ref
Rk Directive Status of Compliance
S| No.
| accumulated depreciation as per the Fixed | Act, 2013 are adopted by UPPTCL for
Asset Register. preparation of books of accounts.
Table 9-2: Status of Compliance of the Directives issued vide Order dated 01.10,2014
Ref | i
Directive Status of Compliance

Sl No.

4 The Cor"nmis'siaﬁn—ma"'i—rects UPPTCL to submit

the Fresh Actuarial Valuation Study Report
in respect to employee expenses.

The Petitioner humbly submits that the
provision for pension and gratuity contribution
is being done based on the last actuarial%
valuation report dated 09.11.2000 and was?

' adopted by the Board of Directors. The same |

had stipulated a provision of 16.70% towards

- pension and  2.38% towards  gratuity

contribution on the amount of basic pay and :
D.A. portion of the employee cost. Suitable
disclosure in this regard has been made in the
Notes to accounts enclosed along with the
financial statements of FY 2012-13 and 2013-14
(Refer Annexure 2 and 3)

Further, the Petitioner submits that it hadé
attempted to appoint an actuary recently but
there was no response from the established !
players.

The Petitioner humbly submits that till a fresh |
actuarial valuation study is completed, the i
pension and gratuity contribution may be
allowed at the levels prayed for in the Petition.

5 The Commission reiterates its direction to
UPPTCL to ensure proper maintenance of
detailed Fixed Assets Register as specified
in the Transmission Tariff Regulations.

In order to ensure that Fixed Asset Register
is timely and regularly prepared going
forward, the Commission directs UPPTCL to
prepare the Fixed Asset Register duly
accounting for the yearly capitalisations

The Petitioner humbly submits that appropriate
instructions have been issued to the field units
to prepare fixed asset registers. However, there
are two practical difficulties in the preparation
of fixed asset registers. They are:

(a) Finalisation of unit levels subsequent to
transfer scheme is still pending. |

(b) Huge backlog from FY 2007-08.

Utlar Pradesh Power Transmission Corporation Ltd.

#7 9-46
C""\
DlrWr:m’.}

U.P. Trafis Power Corp. Limited
Shakti Bhawan Exin,, Lucknow




Petition for Determination of ARR for 2015-16 along with True up for 2012-13

|

Sl No.

Directive

Status of Compliance

from FY 2012-13 onwards. The
capitalisation for the period before that
may be shown on gross level basis. This
dispensation is merely to ensure that the
proper asset registers capturing all
necessary details of the asset, including the
costs incurred, date of commissioning,
location of asset, and all other technical
details are maintained for the ensuing
years. However, the Petitioner would also
be required to clear the backlog in a time
bound manner. Upon finalisation of the
Transfer Scheme and clearing of backlog,
the Petitioner may update the Fixed Asset
Register  appropriately by
necessary adjustments;

passing

The Isé?i"%id'r-{gr:-humbly prays that the direction
to prepare fixed asset registers may be waived
for FY 2015-16 and about a year’s time may be
provided to prepare the fixed asset registers
from FY 2007-08 onwards.

The Commission redirects UPPTCL / SLDC
that the ARR / budget for SLDC should be
submitted separately along with the ARR
submission of TRANSCO. The costs have to
be separately identified and not embedded

. in the TRANSCO ARR.

The Petitioner submits that the ARR for SLDC

business has been separately depicted in
Section 8 of this Petition. Further to capture all
base income and expenditure transactions,
instructions have been issued in SLDC to and

- sub-SLDC to keep record of such transactions,

which would give base for organizing SLDC !
accounting and truing up exercise. Further it
will support in deciding on fee and various
charges structure of SLDC to cover maximum .
possible SLDC cost so as to keep as low as
under recovery cost of SLDC from distribution
licensees.

The Commission directs UPPTCL to
formalise the capacity of transmission
system in use by long-term open access
customers (Distribution Licensees or
generating companies) in accordance with
the principle laid down under Tariff
Regulations and based on existing PPAs /
MolU’s signed by them for purchase or sale
of electricity.

The Hon’ble Commission has issued the MYT:
Regulations which would be applicable from
the next year's ARR filing. Also, the matter of
allocation of PPAs is pending with the GoUP.
Accordingly, the Petitioner humbly requests the
Hon’ble Commission to allow more time to the
Petitioner to comply.

The Commission directs UPPTCL to initiate
the process of signing of BPTA with

The Petitioner submits that BPTA of 270 MW |
with NPCL has been signed on 27" March, 2014 |

Uttar Pradesh Power Transmission Corporation Lid.
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Ref
Sl No.

Directive

Status of Compliance

DIStI’ibUtIOHLICEHSEES who are the existing
long-term customers and submit the status
on execution of BPTA of the same.

and is under process of signing BPTA with other
Distribution Licensees.

Further, the Petitioner vide letter no
1490/Dir(0}/Common  Connectivity  dated
17.11.2014 has written to UPPCL seeking the |
details of the nominated person who would !
sign the connectivity agreement on behalf of
the distribution licensees. Thus, the Petitioner
demonstrates that it has initiated steps to
comply with the directives of the Hon'ble
Commission. A prompt response by UPPCL
would enable UPPTCL to comply with the
directives of the Hon’ble Commission.

The Commission directs SLDC to submit
organizational structure of SLDC and status
of implementation of the same in view of
its creation on 24th lJanuary, 2011 by a
notification of the State Govt.

The Commission directs the Petitioner to
expedite the matter with GoUP for
obtaining the approval.

The Petitioner submits that the GoUP has
accorded its approval towards the proposed
organizational structure of the SLDC.

The approval and Office Order in this regard in
enclosed herewith for the perusal of theE
Hon'ble Commission and  marked as
“Annexure-5”. The status of deployment of
manpower is given in chapter 8 against the
sanction.

10

The Commission directs the Petitioner to
claim the capital investment plan
henceforth, strictly in accordance with
applicable Tariff Regulations for the
Petitioner.

The Petitioner submits that in the current
petition, the capital investment plan has been
submitted in accordance with the extant Tariff
Regulations.

11

The Commission directs UPPTCL to conduct
benchmarking studies to determine the
desired performance standards and submit
the report to the Commission.

The Petitioner submits that the Commission has
indicated the scope of work for the
benchmarking studies vide its letter dated 3™
February, 2014.

The Petitioner submits that the Terms of
Reference for the benchmarking studies would
be finalized and an independent consultant
would be appointed to undertake such studies,
after assessing the feasibility and scope of the
study.

12

The Commissicon directs UPPTCL to conduct
proper loss estimate studies under its

The Petitioner submitted that it would take
suitable steps to abide by the MYT Regulations

Uttar Pradesh Power Transmission Corporation Lid.
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Ref

Sl No.

Directive

| supervision and submit the report to the |

Commission,

Status of Compliance

for the Transmission business about to be
notified by the Commission. Internally the
UPPTCL is working on the SLDC base EASS
model to derive proper loss estimates and
compare the same with loss estimate studies at
the earliest.

13

The Commission directs UPPTCL to submit
completion report in respect of all capital
projects achieved the
Commercial Operation Date during for
each year in accordance with Clause 3.6.7
of the Transmission Tariff Regulations.

which  have

The Petitioner humbly submits that in the
current petition, the Petitioner has submitted
the details towards the physical and financial
progress of all the ongoing capital works, along
with latest completion date based on current
progress and tempo of the work execution in
the field.

14

The Commission directs UPPTCL to exclude
the transmission charges approved by
CERC towards lines
connecting two States from the overall
transmission charges claimed in the next
ARR filing for UPPTCL

transmission

The Petitioner submits that Hon’ble CERC has
still not approved the transmission charges for
the transmission lines connecting two States
for FY 2012-14. Additionally, it is stated that the
petition for determination of transmission
charges for the transmission lines connecting
two States for 2014-19 peried has still not been
filed as the tariff order for the previous control |
period is still pending at Hon'ble CERC level. |

15

The Commission directs the Petitioner to
urgently pursue with the GoUP for
finalisation of the Transfer Scheme and
submit a copy of the same,

The Petitioner submits that the same is pending
at the end of the GoUP.

16

The Commission directs the UPPTCL to
submit load flow studies along with the
assessment of various options with regards
their
and disadvantages

suitability for adoption in Uttar Pradesh

to transmission pricing, relative

advantages and

The Petitioner submits that Hon’ble CERC had
initiated studies in respect of PoC mechanism
and approved the PoC
Regulations. The Petitioner submits that it
would be appropriate that the Commission |
initiate such studies and approve a framework
for transmission pricing in the State. PoC
mechanism is based on energy scheduled by
SLDC. At present the same is not being done on
account of pending allocation of power to :
Discoms by GoUP. PoC studies may be taken up
after necessary scheduling.

subsequently

i

i /.-’
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Prayers

The petitioner prays that the Hon'ble Commission may be pleased to:

Admit the accompanying Annual Revenue Requirement for FY 2015-16 along with the
True up for FY 2012-13 based on audited accounts.

Approve the Annual Revenue Requirement for financial year FY 2015-16 to the tune of
Rs. 1,966.08 crore.

Approve the expenditure side truing up of the ARR for FY 2012-13 to the tune of Rs.
1,365.592 crore, revenue side truing up of Rs. 1,308.78 crore and approve the balance gap
recoverable to the tune of Rs. 56.82 crore.

Allow the disallowed expenses in the past true up orders in lieu of relinquished return on

equity to the tune of Rs. 233.26 crore for the period FY 2007-08 to 2011-12 as prayed in
Para 3.12 of this Petition

Allow the gap of FY 2012-13 pursuant to truing up of Rs. 56.82 crore to be recovered
along with the ARR for FY 2015-16.

Approve the SLDC ARR for FY 2015-16 to the tune of Rs. 41.00 crore. Also approve the
SLDC Fee as mentioned in the “Table 8-4”.

Approve uniform open access transmission charges for short term and long term
customers irrespective of the voltage level at Rs. 0.1963/kWh as prayed in this Petition.

Allow the disallowed expenses in the past true up orders in lieu of relinguished return on
eqguity as prayed in Para 3.12 of this Petition.

Allow the Petitioner to pass an internal adjustment with the distribution companies so
that the Licensee recovers only its cost and no unjust enrichment is allowed to it on

account of postage stamp tariff method based billing till the time contracted capacities
are finalised.

Allow the Petitioner to claim dearness allowance on actual expenditure basis in case the
increase in rate of dearness allowance announced by the GoUP exceed the escalation
index for the relevant year as it is an uncontrollable cost.

Allow the petitioner to add/change / alter / modify this application at a future date.

Issue any other relief, order or direction which the Hon’ble Commission may deem fit.

# 3
Uttar Pradesh Power Transmission Corporation Lid. BB Frans Power Corp. Limitedip-s0
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NAME OF TRANSMISSION LICENSEE: LLP. POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LTD.

FORMATS FOR ARR & TARIFF FILING BY TRANSMISSION LICENSEES

ANNEXURE-]

Summary Formats

| Sheet S1 Profit & Loss Account
i Sheel 52 Balance Sheet
3 Sheet 53 Cash flow statement
4 Sheet 5S4 Annual Revenue Requirement
5 Sheel 85 Information about equity and loan
G Sheet S6 Information about Working Capital
7 Shect §7 Reasenable Return
8 Sheet S8 Details of Accounting Ratios
% Sheet S8 Truing Up
Financial Formats
10 Sheet Fl Alloted Transmission Capacity of Long Term Transmission Customers ( CL)
11 Sheet F2 Charges 1o be paid by Long Tenn Transmissien Customers/month
12 Sheet F3 Operations & Maintenance Cosl
13 Sheet 4 R&M Expenses
14 Sheet F5 Emiployee Strength
15 Sheet F5a Employees' Cost & Provisions
16 Sheet F5b Retirement Paltern
17 Sheet F6 Administrative & General Expenses
18 Sheet F7 Statement of Fixed Assets and Depreciation
19 Sheet F3 Interest & Finanee Charges
20 Sheet F8a Domestic loans,bonds and linancial leasing
21 Sheet F9 Details of Expenses Capitalised
22 Sheet F10 Other Debits
23 Sheet F11 Statement of Sundry Debtors & provision for bad & doubtful debtors
24 Sheet Fl2 Extraordinary items
25 Sheet Fi3 Net Prior Period Expenses/Income
26 Sheet Fl14 Contribution Grants & subsidies lowards Capital assets
7 Sheet Fl15 Work in Progress
23 Sheet F16 Statements of assels not in use
29 Sheet F17 Investments
30 Sheet F18 Current Assets and Liabilities
3l Sheet F19 Non tariff income
32 Sheet T-1 Capitfal Formation : FY 2014-15
Performance Formats
33 Sheet Bl Transmission Losses
34 Sheet P2 Energy delivered to Distribution Licensee
15 Sheet P3 Electrical Accidents
36 Sheet P4 Abstract of outages due to Feeder tripping
37 Sheet 5 Major System Occurances
38 Sheet P6 Frequency Variation
3 Sheet P7 Voltage Fluctuation
40 Sheet - P§ Licensee/Consumer wide Load shedding in the year
41 Sheet P9 Overloaded feeders
42 Sheet P9a Details of over loaded Transformers
43 Sheet P10 Failure of Transformers
44 Sheet P11 Key Ratios

o

Director (Commercial)

U.P. Trans Power Corp. Limited
Shakti Bhawan Extn,, Lucknow
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Name of Transmission Licensee: U.P. Power Transmission Corporation Ltd. i
Profit & Loss Account Form MNo: S
FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14 FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16
5.N0 Particulars True-Up Provisional Revised T
Petition Accounts Estimates 3
A Revenue/income
| |Revenue from Transmission/Wheeling charges 1,365.59 1,484 .83 1,635.60 1.966.08
2{Income through S1.DC Function (in case of STU when
STU is operating the SLDC)
3|Non-tari ff inceme 2074 22.58 2431 25.31
4|Revenues through subsidies & granis (If any)
3|Any other Income
Total Revenue or Income 1,386.33 1.507.40 1.659.91 1,991.39
B Expcnditure"‘
| [Repair and Maintenance Cost 127.92 142 .82 162.30 183.61
2|Emplovee costs 377.01 417.94 469.78 522,46
3|Administration and General expenses 2135 24.10 26.99 29.85
4|Net prior period credit charges 81.35 31.35 - -
5|Other Debits, Write-offs - - - -
6)Extraordinary items (specify items} 7 = 2
7|Less: Expenses Capitalized {84.70) (86.20) (100.62) (111.83)
&|Reasonable Retum 01.98 67.46 TT25 9l1.74
C PBDIT (A-B) 8300.46 909.93 1,024.20 1,275.59
D Depreciation and Related dcbits 360.67 468.29 547.93 671.13
E PBIT (C-D) 439.78 441.63 476.27 604.46
1|Interest & Finance Charges 740,55 766.98 830.43 1,053.72
2|Less: Interest Capitalized (261.90) (325.35) 354.16) {449.26)
F Total Interest and Finance Charges 478.65 441.63 476.27 604.46
G TOTAL EXPENDITURE (B+D+F) 1.425.20 1,507.40 1,659.91 1,991.39
¥ Profit/Loss before Tax (A-G) (38.87) - - -
1 Inceme Tax
J Profit/Loss after Tax (A-G-1) (38.87) - - -

Direﬁtnr U:urr.rnercial) 1)
\I.P. Trans Power Corp. Limited
Shakti Bhawan Exin., Lucknow



Balance

Sheet

Form No: §2

S.No

Particulars

FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14 FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16

Provisional
Accountls

Revised
Estimates

Audited ARR

1.[SOURCES OF FUNDS

A) Sharcholders” Funds

a) Share Capital

b) Reserves and Surplus

B) Special Appropriation allowed towards Project Cost

C) Loan Funds

a) Secured Loans

b) Unsecured Loans

D) Other sources of Funds

a) Capital contributions from Transmission Customers (if any )

b) Security Deposits from Customers (if any)

¢) Grants & Subsidies wwards Capital Expenditure (if any)

TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS (A+B+C+D)

TI.JAPPLICATION OF FUNDS

A) Fixed Assets

a) Gross Block

b) less: Accumulated Depreciation
c¢) Net Block d

d) Capital Work in Progress

¢) Jess: Amount wriitlen off 1ill dale

B) Investments (provide details seperately)

C) Current Assets, Loans and Advances

Stores & Spares

Sundry Deblors

Cash and Bank Balances

Other Current Assels

Loans & Advances

Inter Unit Transfers

D) less: Current Liabilities and Provisions

1) Current Liabilitics

i1y Other Provisions

E) Net Current Assets (C-D)

F) Miscellancous Expenditure to the extent not written off

TOTAL APPLICATION OF FUNDS

The Hon'ble Commission in the True up Order for IFY
2007-08 dated 21st May, 2013 and in the Suo-motu
Order for FY 2013-14 dated 31st May, 2013
incorporating the true ups for FY 2008-09, 2009-1(¢ and
2010-11 had adopted a normative tariff approach
towards capital structure. This principle was followed in
the Tariff Order for FY 2014-15 dated 01.10.2014 as well
wherein the Final True up for FY 2011-12 was also
determined. This entailed that regulatory balances
towards equity, GFA, accumulated depreciation, loans,
etc would be ditfferent from financial statements. Hence,
Forms S2, S3 and F18 have become infrutuous as they
would not match with financial statements. Considering
the above, the Licensee seeks waival Irom filing the Form
Nos S2, 83 and F18.

o

e
AN

Diractor (Commerciai)

U.P. Trans Power Carp. Limited
Shakti Bhawan Extn., Luchnus

T



Name of Transmission Licensee:UP Power Transmission Corporation

Cash Flow Statement

Form No: 83

S.No Particulars

FY 2013-14 1Y 2014-15 Y 2015-16

Revised
Estimales

rovisional
Provisiona ARR
Accounts

A |Net Funds from Operations:

Net (Toss) profit before tax but after exceptional extraordinary items

Adjustmets

Depreciation and amortisation

Interest Expenses

Inceme from investment

(Profit)/ Losses on fixed Assets sold

Miscellaneous Expenditure writlen off

Deffered revenue expenditure written oft

Debts/Advances written of

Provision for bad & Deoutful Debts

Libility no longer required written back

Provision for gratuity & leave Encashment

Exceptional/ Extraordinary items Expenses (Income)

Dimunition in value of Investiments

Operating profit before working capital changes

Adjusment for changes in working capital

(Increase)/Decrease in sundry deblors

{Increase) Decrease in other receivables

(Increase)/Decrease in inventories

{Increase)/Decrease in trade and Other Paybles

Case generated from operations

Taxes (Paid)/ Received (Net of TDS)

Net cash from operating activities

Total of A

Cash flow from investing activities

Purchase of fixed assests

Additon during the period

Capital work in progress

Additon during the period

Proceeds from Sale of fixed assets

Proceed from sale of investments

Purchase of investiments

Interest received (Revenue)

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flow from financing activities

Proceeds /(Repayments) of long term borrowings (net)

Equity from GoUP

Capital contribution from consumers

Consumer security deposit (If any)

Proceeds/(Repayment) froin cash credit {net)

Interes Paid

Net cash generated from financing activities

Net Increase/(Decrease) in cash& cash Equivalants

Cash &Cash Equivalants as at beginning of the financial year

Cash &Cash Equivalants as at end of the financial year

Cash &Cash Equivalants comprise

Cash, Cheque & Drafts (in hand) and remittances in transit

‘The Hon'ble Commission in the True up
Order for FY 2007-08 dated 21st May,
2013 and in the Suo-motu Order for FY
2013-14 dated 31st May, 2013
incorporating the true ups for FY 2008-09,
2009-10 and 2010-11 had adopted a
normative tariff approach towards capital
structure. This principle was followed in
the Tariff Order for FY 2014-15 dated
01.10.2014 as well wherein the Final True
up for FY 2011-12 was also determined.
This entailed that regulatory balances
towards equity, GFA, accumulated
depreciation, loans, etc wonld be different
from financial statements. Hence, Forms
52,53 and F18 have become infrutuous as
they would not match with financial
statements. Considering the above, the
Licensee seeks waival from filing the Form
Nos 82, 83 and F18.

st ;

Diractor (Commercian

_J_-‘ . Trans Power Corp, Limited
ahakti Bhawan F.x‘.n.,‘Tur"c-“' -.'.-‘
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Name of Transmission Licensee: U.P. Power Transmission Corporation Ltd.

Annual Revenue Requirement Form No: 54
FY 2012-13 | FY 2013-14 [ FY 2014-15 | FY 2015-16
S.No Particulars Avgiced Provisional Re'vised ARR
Accounts Estimates
I. |Energy Available (MU) 77707 83793 96669 108707
II. _|Energy Transmitted/Wheeled (MU) 73898 77586 91644 103076
111 {Loss % 4.90% 7.41% 5.20% 5.18%
[V. |Transmission Cost per unit (Rs/U) 0.18438 0.1914 0.1785 0.1963
V |Total Transmission System Capacity (in MW)
VI. [Transmission Cost per MW
VII. |Max Demand handled by the transmission system (in MW)
1 |Receipts
a  |Transmission/Wheeling Charges
Revenue from SLDC Fee and Charges ( When STU is
b |operating the SLDC)
¢ |Subsidy from Govt. (If any)
Total = - -
2 |Expenditure
a |R&M Expense ] 127.92 142.82 162.30 183.61
b |Employee Expenses L 0&M Expenses 377.62 417.94 469.78 522.46
¢ |A&G Expense Al 24.10 26.99 29.85
d  |Depreciation 360.67 468.29 547.93 671.13
e |SLDC Expenses (When STU is operating the SLDC)
f |Interest & Finance Charges 701.67 766.98 830.43 1,053.72
| g [Contribution towards Contingency Fund
h |Any other expenses
Less:
a |Interest & other expenses capitalised 346.60 411.54 454,78 561.11
b |Other Debits (incl. Prov for Bad debts) - - - -
¢ |Extraordinary Items - - -
d  |Other (Misc.)-net prior period credit (Fee & Taxes)ets. 81.35 31.35 - -
Total Expenditure 1.324.36 1.439.94 1,582.66 1,899.65
3 [Reasonable Return 61.98 67.46 77.25 91.74
4 |Nom Tariff Income 20.74 22.58 2431 2531
5 |Such percentage of revenue recovered from Short-
term open access customers, as specified in the
UPERC Uttar Pradesh Electricity Regulatory
Commission (Terms and Conditions for Qpen Access)
Regulations, 2004
6 |Net Annual Revenue Requirement (2)+(3) -(4+5) 1,365.59 1,484.83 1,635.60 1,966.08

Note: The Transmission Cost per unit (Rs/kWh)} computed for FY 2015-16 is including the Revenue Gap of
Rs. 56.82 Crore of FY 2012-13.

e s 8 e
& !

Director (Commercial)
U.P. Trans Power Corp.

i_-"li!E”j if

Shakti Bhawan Exin., Lucknow

9

¢



Name of Transmission Licensee: ULP. Power Transmission Corporation Ltd.

Information regarding amount of Equity & Loan

Form No: 85

Sr. No. Period As on March 31 As on March 31 As on March 31 As on March 31
FY13 FY14 FY15 FY 16

1 Amt. of Equity (Rs. crores) 3182.60 3563.51 4161.61 BOARTET

2 Amt. of Loan (Rs. crores) 554936 5846.56 6558.63 0177.49

3 Debt Equity Ratio 64% 62% 61% 605%

Director [Commerei
U.P. Trans Power C
Shakii Bhawan Extr

orp.

V., Lucknow



Name of Transmission Licensee: U.P. Power Transmission Corporation Lid

Working Capital Requirement

Form No: 56

Sr. FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14 FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16
N Particulars Provisions evise
No. articulars Amilited rovisional RL.\ iscd ARR
Accounts Estimates
1 |One month's O & M Expenses 30.88 41.56 46.54 52.01
2 |One-twelfth of the sum of the book value of stores. 60.63 61.04 20.39 66.67
materials and supplies at the end of each month of
such financial year
3 |Receivables equivalent to 60 days average billing 227.60 24747 272.60 327.68
of Beneticiaries
Gross Total 325.13 350.06 345.53 446.35
Less:
I |Security Deposits by the beneficiaries (if any )
Net Working Capital 325.13 350.06 345.53 446.35
Rate of Interest for Working Capital 12.50% 12.50% 12.50% 12.50%
Interest on Working Capital 40.64 43.76 43.19 55.79

o
Director (Commercial)
U.P, Trans Power Corp. Limited

Shakil Bhawan Extn., Lucknow



Name of Transmission Licensee: U.P. Power Transmission Corporation Ltd,

Reasonable Return

Forin No: 57

FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14 FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16
. - Fructp Provisional Re-wsed ARR
Particulars Accounts Estimates
Return on Equity
Regulatory equity at the beginning 3.015.34 3.182.60 356351 4,161.01
Capitalised assets during the year 557.56 1.269.68 1.993.67 2.835.53
Equity portion of expenditure on capitalised assels 167.27 380.90 598.10 850.66
Regulateryequity at the end 3,182.60 3,563.51 4,161.01 5.012.27
Return computation
Return Regulatory equity at the beginning 60.31 63.65 71.27 83.23
Returnon Equity portion of expenditure on capitalised
assefs 1.67 3.81 5.98 8.51
Total return on regulatory equity 61.98 67.46 71.25 91.74

Director (Commercial)

U.P. Trans Power Corp. Limilad
Shakti Bhawan Exin., Lucknow



Name of Transmission Licensee

Details of Accounting Ratios

Form No:S8

Deseription

FY 2012-13

FY 2013-14

FY 2084-15

FY 2015-16

Ratios

Gearing (i) Shareholders fund/Beorrowed fund 0.67 (.74 NA NA
(i1) Shareholders fund/Borrowed fund { fixed habilitics only) 0.67 0.74 NA NA

Selvency {iii} Share holders [und/Total Assets (.28 0.29 NA NA
(iv) Share holders fund/ {Total Assets- Current Liabilities) 0.37 0.37 NA NA

Liguidity (v) Current Asseis/Current Liabilities .21 1.30 NA NA
{vi) Quick Assets/Current Liabilities (.99 1.10 NA NA

{(vii) Debt Service Coverage Ralio 6.03 U] NA NA

Activity (viil)  |Operating Expenses/Total Revenue 0.32 0.45 NA NA
(ix) Assets Turn over {Revenue/Assels) 0.09 C.07 NA NA

(x) Inventory Turn over (.53 (.49 0.19 (.41

(x1) Days of Receivables 772 858 564 469

(xi1)  |Days of Payables A £ z 4

{xi11)  |Total Revenue/Working Capital 4.20 4724 473 4 .40

Note: For the projections of current assets & liabilities, working sheets showing the ealeulations along with the assumptions upon which
they are based should be attached.

Shakti Bhawan Exin., Luc

Director (Commarcial)
U.P. Trans Power Corp. Limited

L0
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Name of Transmission Licensee: U.P. Poser Transmission E‘brporutiun Ltd.
| T'ruing Up of FY 2012-13 Form No: S9
: True up
FALIS NS Approved Actual Petition
Energy Wheeled (MU) 70495.08 73897.66 73897.66
Total Transmission System Capacity (in MW)
1 Receipts p
a  |Transmission/Wheeling Charges 1,241.38 1.306.78 1,306.78
b SLDC Charges 1.99 1.99
Subsidy from Govt (if any)
Total 1,241.38 1,308.78 1,308.78
2 Expenditure
a R&M Expenses 104.18 143.14 127.92
b Employee Expenses 433.44 344.96 377.62
¢ A&G Expenses 21.23 16.03 21.72
d Depreciation 390.66 374.94 360.67
e SLDC Expenses
f Interest & Finance Charges 366.71 686.60 701.67
g Less: Interest & othier expenses capitalised 98.08 346.60 346.60
h Other Debits {(incl. Prov for Bad debts) - - -
I Extraordinary Items
i Other (Misc.}-nel prior period credit - 81.35 81.35
Total
3 Reasonable Return 35.78 - 61.98
4 Non Tariff ITncome 32.53 20.74 20.74
5 Annual Revenue Requirement (2)+(3)-(4) 1,241.38 1,279.68 1,365.59
6 Surplus(+) / Shortfall{(-) : (1)-(5) before tariff revis 0.00 29.10 {56.82)
7 Tariff Revision Impact
8 Surplus(+) / Shortfall(-) : (6)-(7)after tariff revision

e
e d
=
Director (Commarcial)

U.P. Trans Power Corp. Limited
Shakti Bhawan Extn., Lucknow
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iName of Transmission Licensee: UL, Power Transmission Corporation Lud.

Alloted Trasmission Capacity ef Long Term Teansmission System Castemer {Distribution Licensees& Bulk Customer)

Form No:b 11

S No. Name of the Distribution Licensee/Bulk Consumer Alloted Transmission Capacity (In MW)
Fy 2013-14 Iy 2014-15 Y 2015-16
A Distribution Licenseey
] Madhayanchal Vidyut Vilran Nigam Limited, Lucknow
2 Paschimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited, Mecpul
3 Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited. Varansi
4 Dakshinanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited. Asra 1t s stated that the allocation of transmissicn capacity among the
5 Noida Power Company Limited beneficiary distribution licensee is not possibile until the alloeation of
6 KESCO PPAs 1o the distribution licensees. In this regard, it is stated that discom
7 Others wise allocation ol PPAs are being done in case ol all fresh/new PPAs
i heing under Case 1 and Case 2. However, i ease of old PPAs wilh state
ii. and central sector generating stations. the dralt proposal tor allocation of
PPAs 10 DisComs has already been gent te GollP [or potification and the
B Bulk Consumers/l.ong Term Open Aceess Customers (1 any) matier is still pending at Gol!P level.
1
2
3

Sum of Total Allowted T'ransmission Capacity to all the long term
Transmission system customers (SCL)

Director

]
U.P. Trans Power Comp

Shakti Bhawan E

|'C-:|.Iz-ms.r:ia']

. Limiled
Extn., L

LK oW
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Name of Tramsmission Licensee: U.P. Power Transmission Cm;(-)-rntion Ltd.
|Operations & Maintenance Cost Form No:F¥
Particulars FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14 FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16
S1.No. Provisions ised
S1.No - . ‘ diean Provisional }lc.\lse( ARR
Figure in Rs Crore Accounts Estimates
| Repair & Maintenance Expenses 12792 142.82 162.30 183.61
2 Employee Expenses 377.62 417.94 469.78 522.46
B Administrative and Genera) Expenses 21.72 2410 26.99 29.85
Less :
Expenses Capitalized §4.70 36.20 100.62 111.85
Net O&M Expenses 442.56 498.67 558.46 624.06

D'lratft;}r (Commercial)
\.P. Trans Power Corp. Limited
Shakti Bhawan Exin., Lucknow



‘Name of Transmission Licensee: U.P. Power Transmission Corperation Ltd.
Répairs & Maintenance Cost Form No:F4
FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14 FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16
SI.Ne. Particulars Audited Provisional Re.\‘isecl ARR
Accounts Estimates
| Plant and Machinery 82.23 89.42 96.30 100.24
400 KV Sub Slalion
220 KV Sub Slation
132 KV Sub Stalion
66 KV Sub Slation
2 |Building 5.76 6.27 6.75 7.03
3 |Civil Works 0.09 0.10 0.11 0.11
4 |Hydraulic Works - - - -
5 Transformers - - - -
6  |Lines, Cables Networks etc. 8.51 9.25 9.96 10.37
400 KV Sub Station
220 KV Sub Station
132 KV Sub Station
66 KV Sub Stalion
7 Vehicles
8 Fumiture and Fixturcs 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00
9 [Office Equipments 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02
10 [Transportation - - - -
Sub station maintenance by
11 |privale agencies . i i [
Any other items {Incremental 3 r, e
12 exp{mses @2.5% of the GFA) e S i Padd
Total 127.92 142.82 162.30 183.61

Direcmﬁiemialy

U.P. Trans Power Corp, Limitad
Shakti Bhawan Exin., Lucknow



Name of Transmission Licensee:UP Power Transmission Corporation
Employee Strength Form No: IS
S$.No Particulars FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14 | FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16
Actuals Provisional Estimate Projection
A Employee Strength
Working Strength At The Beginning Of The Year
Employee Category
| Chief General Manager or equivalent ! ] I 0
2 General Manager or equivalent 8 8 7 10
3 Deputy General Manager or equivalent 39 30 30 48
4 Executive Engineer or equivalent 160 173 17 210
5 Assissant Engineers or equivalent 381 429 413 416
6 Junior Engineer and equivalent 635 746 e 762
7 Class Il Employee 2603 2953 2926 312
8 Class [V Employees 2006 2505 2471 2330
Total 5833 6851 6773 6882
Sanctioned Strength At The Beginning Of The Year
Employee Category
1 Chief General manager or equivalent ) 2 s 3
2 General manager or equivalent 8§ 8 8 §
3 Deputy General Manager or equivalent 46 46 47 53
4 Executive Engineer or equivalent 186 186 188 225
5 Assissant Engineers or equivalent 552 557 561 648
6 Junior Engineer and equivalent 1127 1135 1136 1335
7 Class 111 Employee 4644 4734 4784 4319
8 Class IV Employees 5071 5090 5110 51190
Total 11636 11758 11836 12201
s

S
Director (Commercial)

U.P. Trans Power Corp. Limited

Shaktl Bhawan Exin., Lucknow
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Name ol Transmission Licensee: U.P. Power Transmission Corporation Ltd.
Emplovee Cost and Provisions Form No: I'5a
{ Separate Form to be submitted for cach wing e.e. FAQ, Civil, Head Office ete.)
Y 2012-13 FY 2013-14 FY 2014-15 FY 20H5-16
S.No Particulars True up Provisional Revised ARR
Petition Accounts Estimates
] |Salaries 156.52 170.21 183.3] 190.82
2 |Dearness Allowance 6H6.76 72.60 78.19 §1.39
3 |Other Allowances & Relief 10.34 11.25 12.11 12.61
4 |Bonus/Exgratia 3.84 4.18 4.50 4.68
5 [Medical rennbursment 3.44 3.74 4.03 4.19
6 |Leave travel alownce 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.01
7 |Earned Leave Encashment 7.60 8.26 8.90 9.26
8 |Compensation to Employees 0.06 0.07 0.07 0.08
9 |Employeee welfare expencess 0,52 0.57 0.61 0.64
1) |Pension and gratuity 52.66 57.27 61.68 64.20
11 |Other terminal benefits 2205 2.23 2.41 2.50
12 |Expenses on trust 0.22 0.23 0.25 0.26
13 |Any other emplovee expenses - e = =
14 |Arrear of Pay Commission/Time Scale s 2 & 3
15 |Additional employee Expenses((@2.5% of incremental GFA) 73.60 87.32 113.73 131.81
Total 377.62 417.94 469.78 522.46
Employee expenses capitalised 75.12 78.58 93.44 103.92
Net Employee expenscs 302.50 339.36 376.34 418.54

Director (Commercial)
U.P. Trans Power Corp. Limited
Shakti Bhawan Exin., Lucknow

<
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{‘\:\nw of Transmission Licensee:UP Power Trapsmtission Corporatinon

Retirement Pattern Form No: F5I
—[S.\‘o Pariiculars EYDS | FY06 | FYO7 { FYis I FYDO L FENID | PV [ Y12 | FY1A I Fyl4 | Y IFT Y16
A Emplovee Strengih !
B l-rkinu Strength At The Beginning O The Year
Emploves Category
1 |Chief General manager and equivalent 2 2 & 2 | 1 I | 1 1 1 0
2 |General manager and equivalent 8 ] 8 8 b 7 ¥ 7 8 3 7 10
3 |Depuly General Manazer or equivalont 32 30 32 34 36 39 38 36 39 36 30 48
4 |Execuive Engineer and equivalent 129 130 124 128 134 | 134 149 164 160 | 173 173 210
5 |Assissant Engineers ond equivalent 334 332 328 331 354 332 | 347 330 ) ) 439 | 415 410
G |lunior Engineer and equivalent 634 S99 1 616 L6l | IR | 639 | 636 | 6701 633 | 746 | 792 762
7 [Class 111 Employee 2788 | 2634 | 2610 | 2334 | 2770 | 2510 § 2303 | 2569 | 2603 [ 2953 | 2926 3112
8 [Closs 1V Emplovees 3288 | 3173 | 3139 | 2870 | 2717 | 2457 | 2173 | 2137 | 2006 | 2505 | 2471 2330
Total 7215 | 6908 | 6879 | 6524 | 6638 | 6119 [ 5654 | 3973 | 3833 | 6851 | 6773 6582
Sunctioned Strength Al The Beginning Of The Year
Employee Category
| [Chief General manager 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 3
2 [General manager 8 3 8 B ] 8 ] b 8 b ¥ £
3 [Deputy General Manager 37 a7 38 41 42 43 35 45 40 40 47 53
4 |Executive Engineer 148 148 155 156 164 174 175 179 186 186 188 225
5 |Assissan? Engincers 481 481 503 505 [ 322 | 532 | 323 | 340 | 552 | 557 | 561 643
6 {Junior Engincer and equivalent 1043 | 1043 | 1084 | 1092 | 1306 | (115 [ 1100 ) TVIS | 1027 | 1135 | 1136 1335
7 |Class 1] Emplovee 4322 | 4322 | 44967 | 4400 | 4512 | 4512 | 4570 | 4573 | 4044 | 4734 | 4784 4319
8§ [Class iV Employees 4806 | 4806 | 5000 [ 4999 | 5021 | S015 | SO18 | 5045 | 5071 | 5080 | 5110 5110

Dirsctor (Commercial)
U.P. Trans Power Corp. Limiled
Shakti Bhawan Exin., Lucknow



Sogne of Transmission Licensee: U.P. Power Transmission Corporation 1.1d.
Ackministpative il General Expenses Farsm No:k6
(Rs.Crores)
T FY 2012-13 J Iy 2013-14 Y 201415 Y 2015-16
S.No. Particulars R | Provisional Revised ARR
Accounts Estimates
A) Administration Expenses
| Rent rates and taxes (Other than all laxes on income and profit) (.37 0.40 0.43 0.45
2 Insurance of employees, assels. 1cg_z‘-s! liability 0.1 0.12 0.13 0.14
3 Revenue Stamp Expenses Account 0.00 (.00 .00 (.00
4 Telephone Postage. Telegram, Internet Charges 1.83 1.99 214 223
5 Incentive & Award To Employees/Outsiders (.00 0.60 0.00 0.00
6 Consultancy Charges 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.01
7 Travelling 4.69 5.10 5.49 372
8 Techmical Fees 1.09 1.18 1.27 1.32
9 Other Professional Charges 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10 Conveyance And Travel (vehicle hiring, running) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11 UPERC License fee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
12 Security / Service Charges Paid To Outside Agencies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
13 Regulatory Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sub-Total of Administrative Expenses 8.09 8.80 9.47 9.86
B) Other Charges
1 Fee And Subscriptions Books And Periodicals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 Printing And Stationery 072 0.79 0.85 0.88
Advertisement Expenses (Other Than Purchase Related) Exhibition
3 & Dema. J 0.33 0.36 0.39 041
4 Contributions/Donations To OQuiside Institute / Associalion 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5 Electricily Charges To Otfices 0.68 0.74 0.79 0.82
6 Water Charges 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01
7 Consultancy expenses (Any Study related expenses
8 Miscellaneous Expenses
9 Any Study - As per requirements (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10 Any Other expenses 7.54 3.20 8.83 9.20
Sub-Tetal of other charges 9.28 10.09 10.87 11.31
(8] Legal Charges 0.40 0.44 0.47 (.49
D) Auditor’s Fee (.09 0.10 0.11 0.1]
) Freight - Material Related Expenses 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00
) Departmental Charges 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Additional A&G expenses((@2.5% of incrementzl GFA) 386 4.68 6.07 8.07
G) Total Charges 21.72 24.10 26.99 29.85
H) Total Charges Chargeable To Capital Works 9.58 7.62 7.18 7.93
n Total Charges Chargeable to Revenue Expenses 12.14 16.49 19.82 21.91

Dir ;gr {i;c-‘ﬁ?me*maﬂ _
1P, Trans Power Gorp. Limiled
Shakli Bhawan Exin., Lucknow
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Nume of Transmission Licensee: ULP. Power Transmission Corporation Lid.
[Interest & Finance Charges

Furm No: '8

Particulars Y 2012-13 Y 2053-14 Y 2014-15 Y 2015-16
5.No oY ision: evised
: Nudito Provisiomul ‘RL-\ ised ARR
In Rs Crores Acgounts Estimates

Inrerest and Finance Charges on Long Term Loans / Credits from the
Fls/baaks/organisations approved hy the State Government

1 |
Taotal of I 658.00 720.35 784,13 94470
i1 Tnterest on Waorking Capital Loans Or Short Term Loansg
Interest on Working Capital/QID/ICC 40.64 43.76 43.19 53.79
Tatal of II 41).64 43.76 43.19 55.79
Total of A - F + 11 698.71 764.11 §27.34 £051.49

Other Interest & Finance Charges

| |Bank Charges 0.04 0.03 0.03 0.03
Cther Bank Charges
Guarantee Fees 2.92 2.83 3.07 3.19
Total of B .97 2.87 3.10 3.22
Grand Total Of Interest & Finance Charges: A+ B 701.67 76698 830.43 1053.72
Less: Interest & Finance Charges Chargeble fo Capital Account 261.90 325.35 354.16 449.26
Net Total Of Interest & Finance Charges : For Revenue Account: C-D 439.78 441.63 476.27 604.46

Dlravc;l;m (Commercial)
U.P. Trans Power Gorp. leth?d
Shakti Bhawan Exin., Lucknow
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Name of Transmission Licensec: U.P. Power Transmission Corporation Ltd.
Details of Expenses Capitalised Form No: F9
FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14 FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16
S1.No. Particulars ~ovisions vis
No wrticulars Avidiced Provisional RL.\IS(.’(I ARR
Accounts Estimates
1 |Interest & Finance charges Capitalised 261.90 325.85 354.16 44926
2 |Other expenses capitalised:
a. Employee expenses 75.12 78.58 93.44 103.92
b. R&M Expenses
c. A&G Expenses 9.58 7.62 7.18 7.93
d. Depreciation
e. Others, if any
Total of 2 84.70 86.20 100.62 111.85
Grand Totat 346.60 411.54 454.78 561.11

irec i.3|\|
Director (Commercial]
\.p, Trans Power Corp. leij
E;hak'u Bhawan EXIn., Luc

L |
Ll ]



Name of Transmission Licensee: U.P. Power Transmission Corporation Litd

Debits, Write-offs and any other items

Form No:

Flo
FY 2012-13 | FY 2013-14 | FY 2014-15 | FY 2015-16
S1.No. Particular -ovisions
No articulars Aviditen Provisional 1Re-\|§ed ARR
Accounts Estimates

1 Material Cost Variance
2 Miscellaneous Losses And Writte Off
3 Other Provisions
5 Net Prior Period Credit/Charges 81.35 31.35 0.00 0.00
6 Sub-Total 81.35 31.35 - -
7 Less : Chargeable to Capital Accounl

Net Chargeable To Revenue 81.35 31.35 - -

Director (Commercial)
1.p. Trans Power Corp. Limited
Shakti Bhawan Extn., Lucknow



Name of Transmission Licensec: ULP. Power Transmission Corporation Ltd
Statement of Sundry Debtors and provision for Bad & Doubtfu] Debts Form No: Fl11
FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14 FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16
Sl.No. articulars ovisions s
0 Particulars Audited Provisional R(‘.\Hed ARR
Accounts Estimates
I |Receivable at the beginning of the year 1592.57 2767.56 AL 257590
2 |Revenue billed for the year 1508.78 1074.94 1635.60 1966.08
3 |Collection for the year 13379 1316.77 1635.60 1966.08
Against current dues
Against arrears upto previous year
4  |Gross receivable as at the end of the vear 2767.56 2525.72 252572 252572
6 |Provision for bad and doubtful debts 0.00 -81.98 0.00 0.00
7 |% of provision 0% 0% 0% 0%

St
Dwacé I;CL-rnlnsiua';‘_, ;
U.P. Trans Power Corp. Ll_rniiad
ghakti Bhawan Exin., LUCKROW
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Name of Transmission Licensce: U.P. Power Transmission Corporation Ltd.

Extraordinary Items

Form No: F12

FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14 FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16
SL.No. Puarticulars rovisions evi
No wrticulars Awilited Py onwslmnl _Rc‘»lsc(] ARR
Adcounts Estimates
| Extraordinary Credits
subsidies aganst losses due to natural disasters
TOTAL CREDITS
2 |Extraordinary Debits NIL

subsidies aganst losses due to natural disasters

TOTAL DEBITS

Grand Total

1

niffetet (Commercial)
U.P. Trans Power Lofp I_I.'_"tfl
Shakti Bhawan EXin., LUCKTIONW
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Name of Transmission Licensee: U.P. Power Transmission Corporation Ltd.
Net Prior Period Expenses / Income Form No: FI13
FY 2012-13 [ FY 2013-14 | FY 2014-15 | FY 2015-16
SL.No. Particulars Adfelited Provisional Rc.visc(] ARR
Accounts Estimates
A Income relating to previous years:
1 Interest income for prior periods
> Income Tax prior period
3 Excess Provision for Depreciation
4 Excess Provision for Interest and Fin. Charges
5 Other Excess Provision 0.00
6 Others Income (78.33) 0.00
Snb-Total A {78.33) 0.00 E =
B Expenditure relating fo previous years
1 Operating Expenses 0.35 0.03
2 Employee Cost 0.65 2.03
3 Depreciation 0.75 0.50
4 Interest and Finance Charges 0.92 -
S Admn. Expenses 0.34 28.79
6 Withdrawal of Revenue Demand
7 Material Related
8 Other
Sub-Total B 3.02 31.35 - -
Net prior period Credit/(Charges) : A-B 81.35 31.35 - -

D'Lre'::ii}': (Commercial)
U.P. Trans Power Corp. Limited
Shakti Bhawan Exin,, Lucknow
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Name of Transmission Licensee:UP Power Transmission Corperation

Work in Progress

Form No:FI5

400 KV Sub-Station Construction

FY 2013-14 |  FY2014-15 | FY 2015-16

Opening Balance

Add: New Investment as sum of

(i) Base Capital Expenditure

(i1) Interest During Construction

(ii1) Establishiment expenses

Less: Investment Capitalised

Closing Balance

The Scheme Wise Capital Investment Plan (Ongoing and
Proposed Schemes) is provided in Annexure 4 to the
Petition

220 KV Sub-Station Construction

FY2013-14 |  FY2014-15 | FY2015-16

Ovening Balance

Add: New Investment

(i)Base Capital Expenditure

{ii)Interest During Construction

(1ii)Establishment expenses

Less: Investment Capitalised:

Closing Balance
{w.]

The Scheme Wise Capital Investment Plan (Ongoing and
Proposed Schemes) is provided in Annexure 4 to the
Petition

132 KV Sub

-Station Construction

FY2013-14 |  FY2014-15 [ FY 2015-16

Opening Balanoe

Add: New Investment

(DBase Capital Expenditure

(i)Interest During Construction

The Scheme Wise Capital Investment Plan (Ongoing and
Proposed Schemes) is provided in Annexure 4 to the

(11i)Establishment expenses Petition
Less: Investment Capitalised
Closing Balance
Other Capital works
FY 2013-14 | FY2014-15 [ FY 2015-16

Opening Balance

Add: New Investment

(I}Base Capital Expenditure

(it)Interest During Construction

(iii)Establishment expenses

Less: Investment Capitalised

Closing Balance

The Scheme Wise Capital Investment Plan (Ongoing and
Proposed Schemes) is provided in Annexure 4 to the
Petition

Diraf:t;:ar (Commercial)
1J.P. Trans Power Corp. Limited
Shakti Bhawan Extn., Lucknow




Name ol Transmission Licensee; U.P. Power Transmission Corporation Lid.

Statement of Assets Not in Use

Form No: F17

All figures n Rs Crores

Finaneial Year*

Sk No. Date of Historical Cost/Cost Date of
Acquisition/Installation ol Acquisition withdrawal
operations

Accumulated

Depreciation on date of | value on date of

withdrawal

Written down

withdrawal

NIL

*Note:- Information to be provided for Previous Year, Current Year & Ensuing Year

V8
Sha

tor (G greial
Director (Commer al] »
Trans Power Gorp- Limited

ot e
Kt Bhawan ERiily L5



Name of Transmission Licensee: UP. Power Transmission Corporation Ltd.

|

Investmients in Non business related activities

Form No: IF17

All figures in Rs Crores

SLNo.

Description of
investment

Balance at the
beginning of the vear

Further
Investments
during the year

Investments realised
during the year

Balance at the |Remarks
end of the year

NIL

*Note:- Information to be provided for Previous Year, Current Year & Ensuing Year

U.P. Trans Power Corp. Limited

L

Director (Commercial)

Shakli Bhawan Extn., Lucknow



Name of Transmission Licensee: U.P. Power Transmission Corporation Ltd. l

Current Assets & Liabilities Form No: FI8
S1.Ng. Particulars FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14 FY 2014-15 EY 2015-16
Audited Provisional Revised ARR
Accounts Estimates
A Current Assets, Loans and Advances
Slores & Spares
Sundry Debtors The Hon'ble Comtimission in the True up Ovder for FY
ol M T e 2007-08 dated 21st May, 2013 and in the Suo-motu
OB At Order for FY 2013-14 dated 31st May, 2013
Loans & Advances incorporating the true ups for FY 2008-09, 2009-10
R and 2010-1 l.ha(l adopted .1 Flc.nrma.tlv'c tariff approach
towards capital strncture. This principle was followed
B et L e T Pre it in the Tariff Order for FY 2014-15 dated 01.10.2014 as
: AR well wherein the [inal True up for FY 2011-12 was
Current Liabilities : y
D i also determined. This entailed that regulatory balances
towards equity, GFA, accumulated depreciation, loans,
ete would be different from financial statenients.
Hence, Forms 82, 83 and F18 have beconie infrutuous
as they wonld not match with financial statements.
Considering the above, the Licensee seeks waival from
filing the Form Nos S2, S3 and F18.
& NET CURRENT ASSETS (= A - B)

L)

Director (Commercial)
U.P. Trans Power Corp. Limited
Shakii Bhawan Extn., Lucknow

ey



Name of Transmission Licensee: U.P. Power Transmission Corporation Lid.

Non =tariff income

Form No:Fi9

FY 2012-13 | FY 2013-14 | FY 2014-15 | FY 2015-16
SLNo. Particulars risi .
0 articulars Audited Provisional Rc_used ARR
Accounts Estimates
1 Share of Income from the other businesses of the
transmission Licensee
2 Interest on loan to Staff
3 Income from Investments
4 Revenue from surcharges for late payment
5 Any other Income
Total Non-Tariff Income 20.74 22.58 24.31 25.31

WP, Trans Power [

Dﬁaélﬁr’{ﬂ pmmercial)

| iribdd

Shakti Bhawan Exin., L



Name of Transmission Licensee: 1L, Powes Transmission Corporation Lid.

Annual Revenye Reguir

weni: Y 200510 = r-4
Capital Formation During Y 2012-13
Rx erore Ollzj'i::)l:f;\j Invest-ments | Cap interest | Cap expenses | To GFA Depreciation ":!;l!\:u”
Gross Fixed Assets 8644.28 1168.38 9.812.67
Accumulated Depreciation 3633.68 485.6 4.119.25
Work in Progress 5292.58| 118548 325085 86.20] (1.269.68)] 5.619.92
Capital Fermation Duoring I'Y 2013-14
f : - - F Balanc
Rs crore 0?}:?::‘:'1:4 Invest-ments| Cap interest | Cap expenses | To GFFA Depreciation 3:_;::::;5
Gross Iixed Assets 9812.67 1963.67 11.806.34
Accumulated Depreciation 4119.25 368.9 4.688.12
Work in Progress 5619.92 1900.00 354.16 100.621  (1.993.67) 3 3,.981.02
Capital Formation Buring I'Y 2014-13
Rs crore palracs Invest-ments | Cap interest | Cap expenses | To GFA Depreciation Bulie
: 01-Apr-15 ‘ el e R S 31-Mar-16
Gross Fixed Assets 118(:6.34 2835.53 14,641.88
Accumulated Depreciation 4688.12 L 695.9 5.384.06
Work in Progress 53981.02 4800.00 44926 111.85] (2.835.53) 8.50:6.60

= b
Direct ;n-rnﬁrcéal}
U.P. TransFower Corp. Limited
Shakti Bhawan Exin., Lucknow

|
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Name of Transmission Licensee: U.P. Power Transmission Corporation Ltd. =5 =l N |
ssion Losses (For Trapsmission Licensec Form No:P)
S.No. Details Energy (MU)
2012-13 | 2013-14 | 2014-15 | 2015-16
A Losses in 400 KV system
1 Total Energy delivered by Generating Stations and Inter State/Intra State
tie-links at the interface points of the Intra State Transmission system
A separate study will be conducted , by
2 Energy Delivered to next (Lower) Voltage level of the Transmission engaging an outside consultant for
System computing voltage wise losses, as the same is
3 Sum of all the energy defivered at this volitage level (o the State not available in current system.
Distribution System
4 Transmission loss in system (A1-A2-A3)
5 Transmissien loss in (Transco) system (%) {A4/A1} x 100
B Losses in 220 KV system Energy (ML)
2012-13 | 2013-14 | 2014-15 | 2015-16
1 Total Energy delivered by Generating Stations and Inter State/Intra State
tie-links at the interface points of the Intra State Transmission system
A separate study will be conducted , by
2 Energy Delivered to next (Lower) Voitage level engaging an outside consultant for
3 Sum of all the energy delivered at this voltage level to the State computing voltage wise losses, as the same is
Distribution System not available in current system.
4 Transmission loss in system {B1-B2-B3)
3 Transmission loss in (Transco) system (%) {B4/B1} x 100
C Loss Caleulation at 132 KV Energy (M1)
2012-13 | 2013-14 | 2014-15 | 2015-16
1 Total Energy delivered by Generating Stations and Inter State/Intra State
tie-links at the interface points of the Intra State Transmission system
A separate study will be conducted , by
2 Energy Delivered to next (Lower) Voltage level engaging an outside consultant for
3 Sum of all the energy delivered at this voitage level to the State computing voltage wise losses, as the same is
Distribution System not available in current system.
4 Transmission loss in system (C1-C2-C3)
5 Transmission loss in {Transco) system (%) {C4/C1} x 100
D Total Losses in the Transmission system Energy (MU)
2012-13 | 201314 | 2014-15 [ 2015-16
1 Total Energy delivered by Generating Stations and Inter State tie-links
at the interface points of the Intra State Transmission system A separate study will be conducted , by
2 Sum of all the energy delivered by the Transmission system in to the engaging an outside consultant for
State Distribution System computing voltage wise losses, as the same is
3 Transmission loss in system (I}1-D2) not available in current system.
4 Transmission loss in (Transco) system (%) {(D3/D1) x 100}

U.P. Trans Power Corp. L
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Name of Transmission licensee: U.P. Power Transmission Corporation Ltd.

Details of Electrical Accidents

Form No:P3

Type of No. of Accidents
Accident 2013-14 2014-15 (UP TO SEP-14)
Fatal Non Fatal Total Fatal Non Fatal Total
Human 0 1 i 0 1 1
Animal | 0 1 1 0 1
Total 1 1 2 1 1 %

Diréctor (Commercial)
W.P. Trans Power Caorp. Limiled
Shakti Bhawan Exin., Lucknow
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Name of Transmission Licensee: U.P. Power Transmission Corporation Ltd.

Kev Ratios| Form No: P11
8. No FParticulars _2013-14 _ 2014-15
Provisional Estimated

A Financial & Material Management

1 Annual capital expenditure/net book value

2 Total Transmission cost/Energy Transmitted 0.19 0.18

3 Employee cost as a percentage of total cost 23% 2%

4 Operating expenses / Revenue from Transmission of power 0.46 0.28

3 Cost of capital invested (in Rs. Cr.) 53.33 83.73

6 Debt Service Coverage Ratio -0.22

7 Cost of total Stores Inventory/1000 Km of transmission lines 26.53

9 Working Capital to Revenue from Transmission of power 0.33 0.18

B HR Management ;

1 Energy Transmitted (MU) per Employee 11 14

7 Total line length/employee (Km.) 4.03 5.11

3 Connected Load per Employee (MVA) Not Applicable | Not Applicable

4 Transmission Income per Employee (in Rs. Cr.) 0.16 0.24

5 Training participation days per employee Not Applicable | Not Applicable

C Operational Performance

1 Unplanned outage/total outage (Fault breakdown / total outage)

a, South Zone 16.46% 18.34%

b. West Zone 16.46% 18.34%

C. Central Zone 15.16% 19.50%

d. _ [East Zone 20.64% | 19.50%

Annual replacement rate of Transmission transformers (%):

2 (Transmission Transformers replaced / Transformers in service)

a. South Zone 3.14% 2.80%

b. __|West Zone 3.14% 2.80%

Gy Central Zone 2.70% 3.80%

d. East Zone 1.26% 0.41%

Director {Commercial)
U.P. Trans Power Corp. Limited
Shakti Bhawan Extn., Lucknow
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Annexure-2

Statutory Audited Accounts for FY
2012-13 along with CAG Report
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW,

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2013

(Amount in %)

{d) Long Term Provisions : e B | e
{4) Current liabilities , _ - o sl o
{a) Short Term Berrowings .~ O ] 2 1452
(o) Trade Payables = Ty A b T T
(c) Other Current liabilities
(d) Short-Term Provisions

33,042 621,523

Particulars Note | Asat 31st March | As at 31st March
No. 2013 2012
. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES. . v
(1) Shareholders’ funds .. - i
(a) Sharecapital @ 1 45,755,100,600 | 4,335,500,000
{b) Reserves and surplus 2 {5,935,512 282) - (6,290,665,201)
{c) Money received against share warrants ot -
{2) Share applicatich money pending allotment 3 6,670,000, 000 . 40,089,600,000
{3) Non-current Habilities o R f
{a) Long-term borrowings ~ - - ;- e e o o LT 59,551,147_-,732 . 43,136,800,585
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) - = R ] i = £
{c} Other Long-Term Liabilities T Ml 2,589,783,517 2,653,320,695

2,000,000,000

29,439,696,573

115,364,252 652

{iv) Intangible Assets under Development =
(b} Non-Current Investments =
{c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) E
(d) Long-Term Loans and Advances 11 28,760,400,642
{e) Other Non-Current Assets -
{2} Current assets
(a) Current investmenls

{b) Inventories (Stores & Spares) 12 7,278,181,112

Totat L= -:--141,873,140,540
Il. ASSETS
{1) Non-current assets
{a) Fixed assets
(i) Tangible Assets 8 "48,656,330,732 47,675,025,652
{ii) Intangible Assets 9 10,544,929 539,671
{fii) Capital Work-in-Progress 10 24,165,409,202 18,562,224,692

21,841,122,771

£,418,518,932
{c) Trade Receivables 13 27,675,597,987 15,925,695,302
{d) Cash and Cash Equivalents 14 3,609,200,754 4,324,422 575
(e) Shont-Term Loans and Advances 15 457,640,102 388,980,443
{f) Other Current Assets 16 1,259,835,080 227,722,614
Significant Accounting Policies 26(A)
Notes on Accounts 26(B)
Note 1 to 26{B) form Integrat Part of Accounls
Totai 141,873,140,540 115,364,252,652

Moo AvuXoudays 3pmrRmllon Mél P é«./

(Abha Sethl Tandon) (Dr. Uma Kant Yadav) {A. Gupta) {S.K.Agarwal) (Kamran Rizvi)
Company Secretary By. Genersl Manager Genersl Manager Blrector{Finance} (Chalrmon & Managing Dlrec::fgﬁ
{Part Time) (Accounts) (Accouniz) i

nere “TT"APR 2014 il

M.No. 073070
Firrn“s Regn. No.: 003347C

ﬂlfdl: or (Commercial)
UP. Trans Power Corp. L-."' £
Shakti Bhawan Exin., Lucknow

e

£rE



)

4
\

0

O S S Ty S e s R M DT S e

UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW,

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2013

{Amount in %)
Particulars . Note: For the year ended | For the year ended
i “No, 31 st March 2013 31st March 2012
() Revenue from Cperations (Gross) 17 13,087,774,944 9,438,141,224
(1) Other income 18 207 420,722 274,934 177
{IN) TOTAL REVENUE-(l+11}* 13,295,195,666. 9,713,075,301
EXPENSES ; ¢
1 Cost of Materials-Consuried
2 Purchase of Stock-in Trade i -
3 Changes in Invenlones of Finished Goods, Works iy
in Progress ‘and' Stock-in-Trade . . S B3 ¢
4 Employee Benefits Expenses 219 +2,698,362,929 2,281,908,008
5 Finance costs SN 4308,618,648 | ° 2,407,921,838
6 Depreciation and Amortizatioh: Expenses i e 3.749.304,428 | 0 3,515,537.063
7 Other Expenses a2 L1 P
a) Administrative, General & Qlher Expenses 1 il D 684,571,685 87,268,990
b) Repairs & Maintenance Expenses ' T Hb e B 1,431,365,493 (" 1,187,962 527
c) Bad Debls & Provisions fien oAl e 421,045,040
(IV) TOTAL EXPENSES 12,252,313,183 9,901,643,464
¥V Profit /{Loss) betore Prior Period Income/(Expenditure}, 1,042,882,483 {188,568,063)
Exceptional and Extraordinary ltems and Tax {llI-1V)
VI Prior Period Income/(Expenditure) 25 {813,458.439) (338,256,003)
VIl Exceptionat ltems = z
Vill Profit /{Loss} betore Extraordinary Items and Tax (V-VI-VII) 229,424 044 (526,824,0866)
IX Extraorginary ltems s z
X Profit/ (Loss) befare Tax (VHI-1X) 229,424,044 (526,824,066)
X! Tax expenses:
a) Current Tax
b) Deferred Tax i -
XW Profit/ (Loss) for the Period from Continuing Operations (X-X1) 229,424,044 {526,824,066)
X Profit / (Loss) from Discontinuing Operations - 2
XV Tax Expense of Discontinuing Operalions g 3
XV Profit / (Loss) from Discontinuing Operations (After Tax) (X!ll- X!V)
XV Profit / {Loss) for the Period {XI1+XV) 229,424,044 {526,624,066)
XVl Earnings per Equlty Share:
{(a) Basic EPS 8.05 {121.51)
(b) Diluted EPS 4.85 {12.40)
Signiticant Accounting Policies 26(A)
Noles on Accounts 4 26{B)
Note 1 1o 26(B) form Integral Pan of Accounts

Aloha LG {andaw  3m

Ave Whdy !
{Abha Seihl Tandon) {Dr. Uma Kant Yadav)

Company Sacretary Dy. General Managsr
({Part TIma) {Accounis)

PLACE: LUCKNOW
DATE :

1 7 APR 2014

(%/zxé/zé,

(S.K.Agarwal)
Genoral Managor
{Accouhls)

_,.,-o-"""H-F

-

=

20f25 f@fﬁf

Dlre;*,ef'ﬁ ammercial)
U.P. Trafis Power Corp. |
ehakii Bhawan Extn., Luck

{Kamran Rizvl)
Dlroctor(Flnance) {GChalrmen & Menaging Director)
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

13-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW,

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANGCIAL STATEMENTS

(Amount in ¥)

Particulars

As al 31.03.2013

As at 31.03.2012

NOTE '1' - SHARE CAPITAL

(A} Authorised Capital

100000000 Equity Shares of nar value 21000
each

(Previous year 100000000 Equity share of par
value ¥ 1000 each)

(B} Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital

45755100 Equity Shares of par value 2 1000 i

each issued for cash
{Previous year 4335500 Eqguily Shares of par
value ¥ 1000 each)

100,000,000,000

45,755 1007000

100,000,000,000

" 4,335,500,000

Total

45.755,150,000 | .

. 4,335,500,000

(A} Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the begmning and at the end of %he reponmg period:

As al . Asat o As at As at
31.03.2013 31.08. 2013 : 31.03.2012 31.03.2012
" No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount
Shares outsianding at the beginning of the year 4,335,500 4,335,500,000 4,335,500 4,335,500,000
ohares Issued during the year- Fresh Issue 41,419,600 41,419,600,000 - =
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 45,755,100 45,755,100,000 4,335,500 4,335,500,000
{B] Terms / Rights attached to Equity Shares
{i) The Company has cnly one class of Equity Shares having a par value of ¥ 1000/- per share.
(ii) During the year ended 31st March 2013, the company has issued 41419600 shares.
{iii) During the year ended 31st March 2013, no dividend has been declared by board due to heavy accumulated losses.
(C) Details of shares held by each sharehotder holding more than 5% shares:
As at As at As at As at
31.03.2013 31.03.2013 31.03.2012 31.03.2012
Name of Sharehotder No. of Shares % Holding No. of Shares % Holding
Hon'ble Governor of Government of U.P, 23,621,748 51.63% 4,285,500 98.85%
Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Ltd. 132782 /7 48.37% : -
1] i
[ﬂ.ref‘ur .'Ccmm:-r ial)
U.P, Trans Power Corp. Limited
Shakti Bhawan Exin., Lucknow
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

_(Amount in )

Particulars

As at 31.03.2013

As at 31.03.2012

NOTE '2' - RESERVES & SURPLUS

(a) Capital Reserve

Consumer Contribution towards Gapilal
Works A £

Balance as per last Balance Sheet
Add: Addition during the year
Less: Deduction during the year
Closing Balance

{b} Restructuring Reservé
Balance as per last Balance Sheet
Add: Addition during the year
Less: Deduction during the year
Closing Balance

{c) Surplus in Profit & Loss Statement
Balance as per last Balance Sheet

Add : Accumulated loss pertaining prior to-

transfer scheme

Add : Tri. from Statement of Profit & Loss

Closing Balance

3,370,083,372
305,428,309

179,699,434

1,807,231,000

| 3495,812,247

1,807,231,000

(11,467,979.573) -

229,424,044

(11,238,555,529)

2,282,435 064 .
1,218,920,406: .

- - 431,272,088
T : 3,370,083,372

18072310000 -

1,807,231,000

(10,362,362,635)
(578,792,872)
(526,824,066)

(11,467,979,573)

Total {5.935,512,282) (6,200,665,201)
NOTE '3’ - SHARE APPLICATION MONEY
Share Application Money pending for allotment 6,670,000,000 40,089,500,000
Total 6,670,000,000 40,089,600,000

Reconciliation of Share Application Mone

Share Application Meney as on 31.03.2012

Received during
the year

Aliotted during the
year

Share Application Money as on
31.03.2013

40,089,600,000

8,000,000,000

41,419,600,000

6,670,000,000

b, LelaTomola

3
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UTTAR PRABDESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

{Amount in T}

Particulars

As at 31.03.2013 -

As at 31.03.2012

NOTE '4' - LONG TERM BORROWINGS.

Secured Loans
Term loans
From Others

(Secured by exclusive'charge on asset created
uncer the PFC & REC Scheme) —

Unsecured Loans

56,072,376,565

- 37.636,043,570

Term loans 1= F T aiv b 4
From Government of LU.P. | 997,146,000 e T 997,146,000 - y
From Others J - 5890,196103 . '6;887;342,103 _ 7,086.271;923  '8,032,417,923
{All the above loans are guarantesd by Govt of : . s S ) i
U.P.)

Sub-Total of Secured & Unsecured Loans _ 62,959,716,668 45 666,461,493
Less: Current Maturity of Long Term Bomowings S
(Refer Annexure A) 3,408,570,886 2,531,680,908

Total 59,551,147,782 43,136,800,585

1) Detail of terms etc. of borrowings have been annaxed with Annexure-A.
2) Detail of default in debt servicing bave been annexed with Annexure-B.

Mot Lot Towslon

P iy

T

Director {Commercial)
U.P. Trans Power Corp. Limited
Shakti Bhawan Exin., Lucknow
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW,

(Amount in )

Particulars PR i Asat 33.63‘_.2015

As at 31.03.2012

NOTE '5' - OTHER LONG-TERM.LIABILITIES

Interest accrued but not dua.bn;ﬁ}_EC 2,589,783,517 -+ 2,653,320,695
Total 2,589,783,517  2,653,320,695
NOTE '6' -SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS
Unsecured
Loans Repayable on Demand A
From Financial Institutions e 2,000,000,000
Total B T B 2,000,000,000

Noie- Term loan of ¥ 2,000,000,000 from Power Finance Cdrporaiion is @13% interest and repayable in four

installments.

e 2 oo Lounston }”J?)ﬂ“‘ '
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—Director (Commercial)
U.P. Trans Power Corp. Limited
Shakti Bhawan Extn., Lucknow
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

(Amount in T)

Particulars

As at 31.03.2013

As at 31.03.2012

NOTE '7' - OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Current Maturities of Long-term Debt 3,408,570,886

Interest accrued & due onborrowings i
Govt. of U.P, g 4,798,530,352 4,653,1Uﬂ,950'
REC Aty 63,537,178 4,862,067,530 57,625,183~

tnterest accrued but not dL]e_-oh borrowings - et W SOROEBN AT RS R

Liabifity for Capital Supplies/\Works ' 0 8,842,986,059 .-

Liability for O & M Supplies/Works ... 585,401,775 -

Staif Related Liabilities 1,479,279,884

Deposit & Retentions from Suppliers: & Others ;3,788,977'_,440

Deposit for Electrification Works 7,109;842,770

Inter-Corporation Balances Sy e )
UPPGL 157,134,268 . 573,648,576
KESCO 23,840,420 . 18,469,745
Dakshinanchal VVNL 68,811,636 - 46,889,751 -
Madhyanchal VVNL 232,501,481 226,691,318 °
Paschimanchal VVNL 13,032,807 (e 5 11,584,954
Poorvanchal VVNL 35,922,837 531,243,449 38,394,203

Inter-Unit Transfers 2

Sundry Liabilities 126,833,276

Liabilities for Expenses - 45,180,328

Liabilities towards UP Power Sector Employee

Trust
Provident Fund Liabilities 811,457,362 615,516,097
Pension & Gratuity Liability 891,821,718 1,703,279,080 651,920,074

Liabilities towards UPPCL CPF Trust
CPF Liability 142,143,576

Balance with Government Authorities:
Fringe Benefit Tax - Provision 12,183,959 12,183,959

Less: Advance Tax 12,171,251 12,708 12,171,251

‘

2,531,660,908

4,710,796,143
452,647,932

- 8,276,497,201
" 526,906,705

1,503,284,999
2,531,834,268

. - 5,900,877,593

915,678,547
564,622,438
36,426,149
68,485,809

1,267,436,171

72,528,002

Total

33,242,621,523

Note:-Details of Current Maturity of Long Term Borrowings {Refer Annexure A) is annexed with Note No. 4

%4

“Birector (Commercial)
U.P. Trans Power Carp. Limitad
Shakti Bhawan Extn., Lucknow
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

(Amount in ¥

Particulars  -.Asat31.02.2013

As at 31.03.2012

Note 10’ - Capltai Work in Progress .. W
Capital Wosk in Progress *

Revenue Expenses pending for Capitalisation

19,998,147 292

16,346,447,078

. P ; 2,216.777.614 908,633,745

upto Previous Year : -

Add: Addition during tha year . 2,618,955,000 Ty - 1,821,889,000

Less: Capitalisation during:tie year ; 667,470,704 . 4,167,261,910° 584,745,128 . 2,215,777.614
Tofal "23,165,409,202 : 18,562,224,692

Notes:- : R BT,

* ltincludes Establishment and Administration & General Cosl -

™ It includes Borrowing Cost only related to works

Note ‘11" - Long Term Loan & Advances -

Advances to Suppliers/Conlragtors '29,577,'1_ 30,504 22,657,852,633

Less: Provision for Doubtful Advances against

Capital Works 816,729,862 28,760,400,642 816,729,862 21,841,122,771
Total ~__28,760,400,642

. VoL
At Lt Tandan 3 @fﬂ/
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Director (Commercial)

U.P. Trans Power Corp. Limiled

Shakti Bhawan

Extn., Lucknow
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKT| BHAWAN, LUCKNOW,

(Amountin ¥

L Partlculars

“As at 31.03,2013

As at 31.03.2012

NOTE '12' - INVENTCRY
Stores & Spares

{a) Stack of Materials-Capital Works
{b) Stock of Materials-O&M
{€) Other Malerials*

6,243,007,505
446,609,517

7,197,521,925
277,382,160
208,689,696

7,683,593,781

134,317:745 .

6,823,834,768

Sub Total .

. 7:683,593,781" -

6,823,934,768

Less: Provision for Obsolete /Unservlceable o=
/Shorlage/Loss of Stores . ;

; "Wi'uﬂ-zfie 669

405,415,836

Total

: 727‘8181112 e

© 6,418,518,932

Note(*) -Other Material mclude material issued to tabncators obsolete material; scrap, transformers sent for repair store excess/

shortage pending for |nvest|gat|on and material in transat

NOTE '13' - TRADE RECEIVABLES

Unsecured, Considered Good
a) Outstanding for a period exceeding six months
from the date they are due for payment

b} Other Debts

21,530,557 981

6,136,040,006

11,566,047,933

4,359,647 369

Total

27,675,597,987

15,925,695,302

Detalls of Trade Receivables ;-

tach. V.V.N.L. 5,034,607,978 2,942,659,214
Pur. V.V.N.L. 6,074,487,050 3,523,140,003
Pash. V.V.N.L. 8,825,613,554 5,058,788,913
Daksh. V.V.N.L 6,333,685,997 3,676,086,463
KESCO 1,245,264,045 745,603,557
Others 161,539,363 27,675,597,987 79,417,152 15,925,695,302
NOTE "14' - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
(a) Cash in Hand (including Stamps in Hand) 638,205 580,271
(b) Balance with Banks
In Current & Other Account 1,694,477,263 2,297,477,784
In Fixed Deposit Account 1,914,085,286 2,026,394,520
-
Total // 3,609,200,754 4,324,422 575

Abo Lo Landars 3257
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.,

{(Amount in 3)

Particulars

Asat31.03.2013

As at 31.03.2012

NOTE 'i5' - SHORT TERM LOANS AND

ADVANCES

Unsecured, Considered Good

Advances to Empioyees y 2,787,468 2,516,052
(Adjustablefrecoverable from sa\ary)
Tax Deducted at Source = .° 40,689,722 27,203,692
Advances lo Suppliers/Contractors 454,080,767 " . - ~ +399,1 78554
Less: Provision for Doubtfil oan & Advances 39,917,855 414,162,912 789 A 355,260,699
Total . 457,640,102 388,980,443
NOTE '16' -OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Unsecured, Considered Good
inter Corporation Balances : :
UPRVUNL 150,077,086 e ] 101,686,569 °
UPJVNL 3,434,784 153,511,870 3,279,804 104,966,373
Receivables : i
Employees 37,253,952 38,336,285
Others 124,353,338 116,359,340
Total 161,607.290 154,695,625
Less: Provision for Doubtful Receivables 32,263,833 129,343,457 32,263,833 122,431,792
inter-Unit Transfers 975,337,722 -
Interest accrued but not due on F.D. 249,548 237,882
Prepaid Expenses 1,392,483 86,567
Theft of Fixed Assets pending investigation 1,130,636 1,045,672
Less: Provision for Estimated Losses 1,130,636 - 1,045 672 -
Total 1,259,835,080 227,722,614

fnto. Luttu{oumatas

}W
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

{Amount in ¥)
L Particulars | . . Fortheyearended For the year ended
; ; .31 .03.2913 31.03.2012

NOTE '17' - REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Sale of Services
Transmission Charges

iR

)

b ek I s o o A S

B R L B e B

12,858,192,345 8,927,374,053
Open Access Charges 5 o 209,647,377 494,468,071
SLDC Charges 19,935,222 16,299,100
Revenue from operations (Gross) ~13,087.774,044 . . °0,438,141,224
Less: Excise Duty/Service Tax Recovered - 8
Revenue from Operation (Net) - 13,087,774,944 ©9,438,141,224
NOTE '18' - OTHER INCOME
Interest Income on ; :
Fixed Deposits 25,405,465 32,489,165;
Loans to Staff : . ' 31,790 74632:
Others 5,896,636 31,433,891 746,962° . 33,310,759
Maintenance & Shutdown Charges 98,200,961
QOther Non-Operating Income
Income from Contractors/Suppliers 61,152,088 201,587,515
Rental From Siaft 728,953 535,061
Miscellaneous Receipts 15,904,829 39,182 438
Subsidies and Grants Received - 318,404
(against loss on account of flood,tire,cyclone elc.)
Total 207,420,722 274,934,177
NOTE "19' - EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
Salaries & Allowances 1,502,269,489 1,697,584,662
Dearness Allowance 1,000,158,208 945,514,654
Bonus/ Ex-gratia 21,456,864 20,902,240
Other Allowances 107,427,233 128,197,817
Pension & Gratuity W 369,337,546 431,486,752
Medical Expenses(Re-imbursement) - 11,487,724 17,518,054
Leave Travel Assistance 17,468 1,401,470
Earned Leave Encashment 149,548,061 223,523,053
Compensation 2,463,754 574,551
Contribution to Provident & Other Funds 47 562,534 42,445,495
Expenditure cn Trust 4,156,759 2,794,665
- Staff Welfare Expenses 2,005,139 2,697,209
Common Expenditure{Charged by UPPCL}) 211,716,355 S
Sub Total 3,449,608,134 3,514,640,622
Less: Expenses Capitalised 751,245,205 1,232,732,616
Total 2,698,362,929 2,281,908,006

Nota:- In the previous year, common expenditure charged by the UPPCL amounting to % 26.51 crores was included in
the respective head of accounts relating to employee benefit expense, This year the common expenditure has,been
depicted separately for the purpose of separate disclosure.

4 of
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

{Amountin¥

Forthe year ended

. For the year ended
Particulars
31.03.2013 31.03.2012

NOTE '20' - FINANCE COSTS
{A) Interest expenses

Long term loans TS

Government of UP 145,429,352 145,429,392,

PFC 2,326,385,805 1,696,452,475 ..

HUDCO 5" 18,991,687

NCRPB . 5,656,661 S 12,092,308 7

REC 4,271,752,973

{B) Other Borrowings Cost

U 4,420,207,670 - 6,897,923.528

29,232,343

e A = B AL

2.308:747,101

Guarantee Charges < 3. N s 27,702,492
Bank Charges o ARRTTT o . 355,373
Sub Total 6,027,573,648 . 4,209,810,838

Less: Interest Capitalised - 2,618:855,000 - * “13891,889,000

Tolél

4,308,618,648

72,407,921,838

NOTE '21’ - DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION

EXPENSES

Depreciation on Fixed Assets :

Buildings 88,893,662 80,299,586
Other Civil Works 7,673,635 7,535,082
Plant & Machinery 2,159,862,660 1,954,853,189
Lings, Cable Network etc. 1,615,605,550 1,550,930,668
Vehicles. " 1,933,558 3,223,111
Furniture & Fixtures 837,027 872,231
Softwares 1,726,023 -
Oftice Equipments 3,811,794 2,758,279
Other Assets 33,395,720 3,913,839,629 37,918500  3,638,390,636
Less: Amount amoriised in the proportion in which the
dep. has been ch?rggd on Assels agquured out of the 164,445,201 122,853 573
Consumer's Contribution towards capital works
Total 3,749,394,428 3,515,537,063
A tao & lEMW}hii’fi\i‘
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKT! BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

{Amount in ¥
Particulars L For the year ended For the year ended
i) 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
NOTE '22' - ADMINISTRATIVE. GENERAL &
OTHER EXPENSES
Payment 1o Auditor T
(a) Audit fee 666,182 666,182
(b) Reimbursement of Oul of Pocket Expenses 576,125 1,242,307 586,825 - 1,253,007
Adverlisernent Expenses B,815,243 R 13,360,172
Communication Charges - " 18,851,921 18,479,362
Consullancy Charges 119,207 ' 6B1,094
Electricity Expenses 8,418, 024 5,186,440
Entertainment i SR 00 290,522
Expenditure on Trust : 187,858 : . 218,707
Insurance SEDPR: o ::- -, 260,905
Legal Charges : HPB3617 A --10,927,078
Loss on theft of fixed assets 7 84,9647 " oA CLT -
Miscellaneous Expenses 45,266,577 ._43,253 550
Printing & Stationery - 76,718,074 £ 6,544,193
Rates & Taxes - 5411715 31,130
Rent 1,554,571 1,752,239
Technical Fees & Professional Charges - 4,117,103 6,778,028
Travelling & Conveyance 41,316,912 38,453,033
Water Charges 2,578,824 27,707
Common Expenditure(Charged by UPPCL) 12,049,799 -
Sub Total 160,326,244 147,477,167
Less: Expenses Capitalised 95,754,645 60,440,647
Sub Total 64,571,559 87,036,520
Compensafion{Other than staff} - -
Other losses 86 232,470
Total 64,571,685 87,268,990

Note:- In the previous year, commen expenditure charged by the UPPCL amounting to ¥ 1.74 crores was included in
the respective head of accounts relating to Adminisirative,General & Other expense. This year the common expenditure
has been depicted separately for the purpose of separate disclosure.

NOTE '23' - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
EXPENSES

ANy e B NG )

Plant & Machinery 1,191,503,667 994,621,426
Buildings 56,111,488 45,305,747
Otlier Civil Works 1,396,683 86,850
Lines, Cakles Networks etc. 179,746,167 147,528,003
Vehicles-Expenditure 458,522,178 40,636,988
Less: Transferred to Dilferent Capital &
0&M Works/Administrative Exp. fopas /e 3 S aaERs :
Furniture & Fitures 65,020 10,243
Sofiwares 1,746,470 =
Office Equipments 795,998 410,258
Total 1 431,365,493 1,187,962,527

S o S

/
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.

{Amount In T}

. ~ For the year ended For the year ended ‘
Particulars ; : ]

sk oY) bt 31.03.2013 . . 31.03.2012 |

NOTE ‘24’ - BAD DEBTS & PROVISIONS

Doubtful advances(Suppriers/Com(a(_:tb,?r)'_- ! - g 747,721
Doubtful other Current Assels(Receivables) = e 570,134
Doublful advances against Capital works 5 . 419,727,185
Total: : .- _ 421,045,040
NQTE '25' - NET PRIOR PERIOD INCOME".
{EXPENDITURE) - ot 3 3
{allncome .
Interest Income s e | 2,259,625
Other Income : . . o (783321972) . {150,258)
Other Excess Provisions ) 40,000 L n 177,571,300
Sub Total (A) : ©.{783,281,972) - 179,680,667
{b}Expenditure )
~ 0&M Expenses 3,528,121 52,312,673
Empleyee Cost 6,543,401 6,700,400
Interast & Finance Charges 9,219,016 345,164,556
Administrative & General Exp 3,374,766 10,479,130
Depreciation under/excess provided 7,511,163 103,279,911
Sub Total (B) 30,176,467 517,936,670
Net Amount (A-B) _813,458,439) (338,256,003)

%

DisécioetEommercial)
IJ,P. Trans Power Enrp. Limited
Shakti Bhawan Exin,, Lucknow
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

NOTE NO. 26(A)
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1). GENERAL

(@) The financial slatemenls are prepared in accordance with the pro\nslons of the Companies Acl,
1956.However where theré is a deviation from the provisions of the Companies.Act,. 1956 in preparation

of these accounts; the ‘corresponding provisions of Electricity (Supply) {Annual Accounls) Rules 1985
have been adopted

(b) The accounts are prepared on Historical Cost Conventlon on accrual baSJs unless stated otherwise
and on accountmg assumption of going concern :

{c) Subs:dy, Grant, Insurance and. Other Claims Hefund oi Cuszom duty, Interest dn Income Tax & Trade

Tax are accounted for on'cash basis. lnterest on ‘loans to staif is accounled for on: ‘receipt basus after the
recovery of principal in full.” 2 oy : ;

2). FIXED ASSETS

{a) Fixed Assets are shown at historical cost less accumulated: depreciation.

(b} All costs relating to the acquisition and installation of fixed assets:till the date of comimissioning are
capitalized.

(c) Consumer Contribution received towards cost of capital assets are treated initially as capital reserve
and subsequently amortized in the proportion in which depreciation on related asset is charged.

(d} In case of commissioned assets, where final settlement of bills with the contactor is yet to be atfecied,
capitalization is done, subject to necessary adjustrent in the year of final seftlement,

(e) Due to multiplicity of functional units as well as multiplicity of function at particular unit, employee cost
and general & administration expenses are capitalized on the basis of amount of {otal expenditure of
Capital works as follows:

In case of Capital Transmission works
(i} @10% on 132 & 220 KV Substations and Lines.
(i} @8% on 400 KV Substations and Lines, and
{iiiy @6% on 765 KV Subslations and Lines.

In case of deposit works @ 15% and in case of other Gapital works @ 11%.
() Borrowings cast during construction stage of capital assets are apportioned on the average balance of

capital work in progress for the year. The determination of amount of borrowing cost attribulable to capital

works are capitalized as per the computation method given in the Electricity (Supply) {(Annual Accounts)
Rules 1985.

3). DEPRECIATION

(a) Depreciation is charged on Straight Line Method at the rates specified in Schedule XIV of the
Companies Act 1956.

(b) Depreciation on additions to / deductions from fixed assets during the year is charged on Pro rata
basis.

{c) The tixed assets are depreciated upto 95% of original Zost. a

72533\'\91
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4). STORES & SPARES
(a) Stores & Spares are valued at cost.

{b) Steel scrap is valued at realizable value and’ scrap other than steel is accounted tor in the accounts as
and when sold.

(c) Any shortage/excess of material found during the year end are shown as "material short/excess
pending investigation” till the finalization of investigation.

5). REVENUE RECOGNITION

{a) Transmission re{fenue is incorporated in the accounts on the basis of tariff approi.fed By the UPERC
for intra-state lransmission of-energy. Any.difference in transmissiontariff.approved by:UPERC and the

actual tariff presentéd in the true-up on the basns of audlted accounts is accounted for on the deC|51on of
the UPERC on true-up petition.

(b} In case of Inter State transmission, revenue from transm:ssuon ot energy fopen access is recognrzed
faccounted for on cash basis at the tarift appmved by NRLDC

6). All prior period i mcome & expendlture are shown in 1he current penod asa d:stnnct itern.

7). EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

{a) Liability for Pension and Gratuity in respect of emploﬁrees'has' been determined on the basis of
actuarial valuation and has been accounted for on accrual basis.

{b) Leave encashment, medical benefits and L.TC are accounled for on the basis of claims received and
approved during the year.

8). PROVISIONS,CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

{a) Accounting of the Provisions has been made on the basis of estimated expenditure to the extent
possible as may be reguired to setile lhe present obligation.

{b) Contingent liabilities have been disclosed in the Notes on Accounts.

{c) The Contingent assets of unrealisable income Faye not been recognised.

ot L

{Abha Seth! Tandon) {Dr. Uma Kant Yadav) {AK.QGupta) {S.K.Agarwal) {Kamran Rlzvl)
Compony Secretary Dy. General Monager General Maneger DBlrector(Finance) (CGhairman & Maneaging Dlrectlor)
{Part Time) {Accounte} {Accounts)

subject to our report of evén’ aate

PLACE: LUCKNOW {PAWAN M
DATE : PARTNER
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

NOTE NO. 26(B)

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS ANNEXED.TO AND FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT
31.03.2013 AND PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON THAT DATE

1. (@) The Ultar Pradesh Powér Transmission Corporation Ltmlted(UPPTCL) ‘camg inlo existence when in
compliance to GO UP. letter No. 293 dated 16.05.2006 , the Name and Object Clause of the Memorandum of

Association of the erstwhile Uttar Pradesh Vidyut Vyapar Nigam Limited (incorporated on 31 .05:2004) was changed
on 13.07.2006.

{b} The State Government through Gazetle Notlﬂcatlcn NG 29?4( 24-P- 2 2010 datéd. Dec 23 2010 notified the
Provisional Transfer Scheme for the purposeof the transfer of the transmission agtivities from -U.P. Power
Corporation Ltd. LLJPPCL) to the-Uttar Pradesh Power Transmigsion Corporation: L|rn=lc-d (UPPTCL) wherein the
scope of the busrness assets:& I:at:utmes of the' UPPTCL and other incidental ard ccnS’equentla! matters were laid
down. Under thé*Brovisional Transier Scheme thereffective date was defined as 01.04:2007, the daté since then the
UPPTCL had staried working &s septyate entity:for the: business-of tramsmission ard ref5ted activities, The UPPTCL
is a state transmission utility :n terms:of: section 39 ot the Electrigity Act 2003

Vide Notification No. 29?4/XXI"J F' 5. 201.0 dated December 23, 2010 the State Government also notified the
Provisional Transfér : Scheme 1or the purpose of transfer &f personnel and proceedings relaled: thereto to the
transmission undertaking. The hnahzauon of the Scheme for the same is in process.

(¢) The Restrugturing account amounti ng' to T'180.72 crores(Previous year ¥ 1B0.72 crores) was ehown under the
head Reserve & Surplus in the year 2007-08. It relates to the difference between unit-wise balances as on

01.04.2007 and the consolidated balances appearing in the Provisional Transfer Scheme. The finalization of the
Scheme is in process.

2.(a) Since inception till date there has been no case of bad debts against "Advances given to Suppliers /
Contractors (Capital and O&M works)", reported by units concerned, hence, the provision in the current year @10%
tor "Doubtful Loans & Advances" has not been made during the year which would otherwise have an impact of
decrease in profit and "Advances given to Suppliers / Contractors™ both by T 27.18 crores. Consequently, the
practice tor making provision for "Doubtful Loans & Advances" has been discontinued.

{b} Provision for deubtful receivables against "Employees" and "Others" appearing under the head of "Cther
Current Assets”, has not be made in light of point no. 2(a) as above which would otherwise have an impact of
decrease in profit and "Beceivables from Employees & Others" both by ¥ 0.07 crores.

3. Penalty on account of delayed or otherwise execution of running capital works and capital supplies was taken as
other income till financial year 2011-12, which has now been withdrawn and shown in the Balance Sheet either
under "Deposits & Retentions from Suppliers & Others" (shown in Note-7- Other Current Liabilities) and shall finaily
be adjusted in subsequent years against respective works/contracts or has been adjusted by reducing capital cost of
relevant works/supplies. This has an impact of increase in current liabilities of ¥ 50.12 crores, decrease in Capital
Work-in-Progress of ¥ 23.93 crores and decrease in Prior Period Other income to the tune of ¥ 74.05 crores.

4. (a) Inter Unit Transactions: The Reconciliation of balance of inter Unit Transactions of T 97.53 crores (debit)
shown in the Balance Sheet{Previous year credit balance of ¥ 56.46 crores) is in process and effect of
reconciliation, if any, will be accounted for in the accounts of subsequent years.

(b) Inter-Corporations Transactions: The Recenciliation of balance of Inter-Corporations Transactions of T 53.12
crores (credit) shown in the Balance Sheet (Previous year credit balance of ¥91.57 crores) is in process and effect
of reconciliation, it any, will be accounted for in the accounts of subsequent years.

g,n-gfffnr’[“*cmma.-:la |
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5. Where historical cost of a discarded/retired/obsolete fixed asssts is not available, the estimated value of such
asset and depreciation thereon has been adjusted and accounted for.

6. On the overall basis the assets cther than fixed. assets have a value on realization in the ordinary course of
business at least equal to the amounts at which they are sta‘red in the balance sheet

7. With reference to compliance. of MSMED Act 20086, neither unpard habrlmes against the enterprises governed by
the said Act, has since been reported by the unils under UPPTCL nor interest onaceount of unpaid amount has
been claimed by the enterprises, therefore, as required under section 22 of MSMED" Act .2006 1o provide specific
unpaid amount with interest in"the annual statements is not warranted, however, to be more specific and accurate in
follow up of the prows1ons of the Act, necessary instructions are being issued to all consntuent unns

8. The transmission charges related to intra- state transmrssron of energy has been accounted for on the basis of
tariff approved by-the UPEHC 1.63°0.1740/kwh. - :

9. As a part of separate fuhction of SLDC, the company is marntarnrng separate arrount.for SLDC The break-up of
charges relating to SLDC shown separately in the Note-17 is grven below

(Amount in %)

L Particulars

For the year ended

’;;F_or the year ended

*31.03. 2013 " 31.03.2012
Annual Charges ' 8 000 000 6,300,050
Application fee/Concurrence fee 12,185,000 925,000
Misc.Income = 720156 287,050
SLDC Charges 8,678,066 8,787,000
Tota) 19,935,222 16,299,100

10. Auditor Remuneration :-

{Amount in )

: For the year ended : For the year ended
Bl 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
Statutory Auditors :-
As Audit fee{Inclusive of Service Tax wherever applicabie) 666,182 666,182
Reimbursement of Out of Pocket Exps. 576,125 586,825
Total 1,242,307 1,253,007

11. Earning/Expenditure in foreign currency :-

For the year ended

For the year ended

farisriors 31,03.2013 31.03.2012
{a) CIF value of imports NIL NIL
{b) Earning in Foreign Currency NIL NIL

{c) Any Expenditure In Foreign Currency

Travelling Expenses{USD) 892 -

Travelling Expenses(RMB) - -

Consultation Charges{USD) - 404,673
Total 892 404,673

Bt Letni thusdnd R

12. (a) Based on actuarial valuation report dated 09.11.2000(adopted by Board of Directors of UPPCL) provisions
for accrued liahility on account of pension and gratuity has been made @16.70% and 2.38% respectively on the
amount of basic pay and grade pay plus DA. The company has initiated the process of gefting actuarial valuation
afresh for recognizing the liability for the Pension and Gratuity.
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(b} Leave encashment, medical benelits and LTC are accounted for on the basis of claims received and approved
during the year.

13. Since the Corporation is principally engaged in the bus iness of transmission of electricity and there is no other
reportable segment as per AS-17, hence. the disclosure as per AS-17 on’ segmenl reporting is not required. However

the transactions of activities relatingto separate function of SLDC have already been specmed in Para 9.

14. RELATED PARTY INF@HMATION 2

As per AS-18 issuved by: the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the Company's reiated party are as under:

a) List of Helated'Parhes(kgav management personnel):

. Key management personnel & their relatives;. - ™

. Working-Period o
A T _ ffor F.Y. 2012-13)
Name Designation Appomtment “ " Retirement/
3 “Céssation as on
il S, et 5, s e - 31.03.2013

Shri Sanjeev Mittal Chairman& Managmg DII’BC[Of ";1-1'6?0,1 2013 |-, ©23.01.2013
Shri Sanjeev Mittal | Chairman ; 23.01.2013 . 08.02.2013
Shri Alok Kumar Chairman: & Manag:ng Director 08.02.2013 |..  Working
Shri A.K.Awasthi Managing Director 30.03.2012 =| -~ .30.07.2012
Shri A.K.Gupta Managing Director 31.07.2012%:| +16.01.2013
Shri Dheeraj Sahu Managing Director 23.01.2013 "~ 08.02.2013
Shri $.K.Agarwal Director{Finance) 09.01.2009 Working
Shri Neel Ratan Kumar Director 06.10.2010 Working
Shri 8.K.Gupta Director 07.06.2011 Working
Shri Ravi Shankar Panday Director(Personnel Management) 21.11.2011 Working
Shri Ashok Kumar Singh Director{Operation) 21.11.2011 Working
Shri Sunil Kumar Garg Director(Work & Planning) 21.11.2011 Working
Shri O.P.Jain Director{Commercial) 25.11.2011 Working
Shri Prabhakar Singh Director 11.12.2012 Warking

b) Transactions {Amount in )

Panlitotare 2012-13 2011-12
Referred in (a) {) Referred in (a) (1)

Salary & Allowances 5977764 1025473

Contribution to Gratuity/Pension/PF 209117 98300

Debts due from Directors Nii Nil

Sdpa Lot Landar }w

{c) The Chairman, Managing Director and other Directors who have been appointed/posted by the Gowt. of U.P. for
the UPPCL and have the additional charge of the company also, have drawn their remuneration from the UPPCL as
per their entittement.

{d) The company has no related party enterprises other than state owned enterprises, detail/transactions of which
have not been disclosed in view of Para '9' ot AS-18 "Related Party Disclosures" which exempis State Controlled

Enterprises from making any disclosure pertaining for their transactions with other related parties which are also
State Controlled.

15, Basic and diluted earnings per share has been shown in the Profit & Loss Account in accordance with AS-

.20(EPS). Basic earnings per share have been computed by dividing net loss after tax by the weighled average

number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Numbess used for calculating diluted earnings per equity share
includes the amount of equity share money (pending for allotrent).

22 0f 25 ’/
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{Amount in T}

r Particulars

For the year ended

For the year ended J

31.03.2013 31.03.2012

1} Basic EPS d
Profit after Tax as per Profit & Lo B ¥ S B g
s P B Losgaaen 229,424/044 " (526,824,066)
Weighted Average Number of Equity : ,
Shares (B) 28496933 4335500
Basic Earning Per Share (A/B} 8.05 {121.51)
Face Value per sharg" 1000 1000
) Diluted EPS 2 - .
Profit after Tax as, per Profrt & Loss A/c G S ] :
(G\J 229, 424 044 - (526,824,066)

eighted Average Number of Equrty
Shares (B) 47330933 42497977
Diluted Earning Per Share (AfB) :4.85 {12.40)
Face Vaiue per, share 1000 1000

16. An accounting of-Deferred Tax Assets has. not been consrdered in. accounts on prudent basrs as the company is
not certain abou! substantial income in near future due o unabsorbed accumulated losses of ¥ 1123.86 crore. It
includes the accumulated loss, amounting to. % 976.27 crore whach has been transferred by the UPPCL under the
Provisional transfer scheme and ¥ 57.88 crore accumulated: losses penarnrng 1o prior to transfer scheme has been
debited in financial year 2011-12. The transfer of the transmission undertaking from the transferor (UPPCL) to the
transferee (UPPTCL) under the above transfer scheme shall be a de-merger of the transieror within the meaning of
Section 2 (19AA) of the Income Tax Act, 1961,

17. The provisions contained in "Annexure Il - Basic Accounting Principles & Policies' of Rules appended to
provisions of Electricity (supply) {Annual Accounts) Rules 1985, provides that "Fixed Assets of a Board shall be
recorded in the books of Accounts and disclosed in Annual Accounts at Historical Cost. This policy implies that no
revaluation of Fixed Assets shall be done for adjusting them to replacement cost, current cost etc. Similarly,

depreciation on replacement cost shall also not ke permitted.” which is also in accordance with the provisions laid
down in Electricily Act, 2003.

As such, revaluation of assets, according to AS-28, if made to determine the carrying cost of assets, may lead to

breach of provisions of Electricity(Supply) (Annual Accounts) Rules 1985, hence the provisions contained in
Annexure lil- Basic Accounting Policies have been followed.

18. Energy transmitted/wheeled during the year was 73897.657156 MU. (Previous year-70371.050600 MU)

19. Contingent Liabilities and Capital Commitments{io the exient ascertainable and nol provided for)
(T in Crores

Particulars

As at 31.03.2013 As at 31.03.2012

{i) Estimated amount of contracts

remaining to be executed on capital
accounts and not provided

{ii) Other claims against company not
acknowledged as debis

1098.82

21.14

1033.44

29.85

Total

1119.96

1063.29

Other than as stated above, liabilities, it any, arising out ot cases/claims filed by employees as well as parties
ame shall be met on arising thereof.

against corporation are unascertainable as such th
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20, Disclosure as per AS-29 is as under :-

-

Movement of Provisions

B Provision
Farticulars 1t Balance as on. : P[OYIS_IOI’I__;HT@C!E adjusted Balance as on
01.04; 2012° during the year | during the 31.03.2013
- |- year
| g kS Sl 592 kS
{i) Provision fcr doubtiul advances agamst 816,729,862 v =R 816,729,862
capital works i A
() Provision for obsclste. 405,415,836 - 3167] 405412669
/unserwceable/shortagefloss of stores e
{ili) Provision for doubtful receivables _32,_26__3,833_ ) s o 32,263,833
(iv) Provision for losses due to the!t of 1,‘,045,672"" i ﬁ4;964 B 1,130,636
fixed assets e i e S RS
(v} Provision for: doubn‘ul advances ; : 39",f§17,855"," BN ) 39.917.855
against O&Mm works SR o : ‘
Total 1,295373058 | . 84,964 . - 3,67 1,295454,855

Aphs Luttofoundow

21. Previous year figures have been r'egrouped/ reclalsé‘ified/reéésteéWhér’ev'éf' considered neces'sf;a.fy.-_

22, The figures as shown in the Batance Sheet Proﬂt

ofi 1o the nearest.rupes.

{Abha Sethl Tandon)
Company Secrelary

(Part Time)} (Accounts)

PLACE:
DATE :

T7TKPR 2014

3yt
{Dr. UmaRant vaaav)
Dy. General Manager

(A K.Gupta)

(Accounts)
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAMN, LUCKNOW,
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FCOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2013

{Amount In I}

S.MNao. Partlculars

For the year ended
31st March 2013

For ihe year ended
31st March 2012

A} {Cash Flow from Opetating Activities

Nel Profit/(Loss) before Prior Period Income/{Exp} Tax but alter Exlraordinary Ile'n
Add:Loss on Lhelt of fixed assels

Nel Profil/(Loss) bafora Prigr. Per.ud ln{‘D‘nef(Exp) Tex and Extraordinary lem
Adiustment for y

a) {Deprecialion

t) (Interest & Finance Charges

)  |Provision for Bad & Dobbilul Cebls

d) |Provision for Bad & Duubllul Débls wrillen back{Trade Recelvables)

@) |Provigion for uhqcleleiunsc-rviceaole; hcnageliocs ol siores cdju

1 |Provision lor Estimated Losses: - ¢ i

g) [intereslincome -

h)  |Prior Pericd Expendilure (Net) i

i) JAccumulated loss péitaining prior lo tririsler scheme. :

Operating Protii Belore Working Caplta! Changes
Adjustment for :-

a) |Decrease/(Increase) In Invenlorigs” (Smrna & Spares)

b) |Decreaser{increase) In Trade Receivablés E A
¢) |Decreasel{increase) in Olher Currenl Assets: ’ ik B2t

1,042,882 483
84,564
‘I 042 867 447

(188,568 ,063)

(188,568,063)

sjges[eos,oze 3,750.089,062
4,308:619,648 2,407,921 838
e 421,045,040
f {177,571,300)
{8187) (82.036)

84,054 .
“{41,433,851) (33,310,760)
(338,256,003}
_i578,792.872)
5,262,474,906

{859,659,013)
{11,749,902,685)

{1.679,691,708)
{4,423,265,184)

Ara Ll e gypemson

() This staiemenl has been prepared under indirect method as prescribed by AS-3,

- (1,032,197 430) {15,209,961)
d} [Decrease/{Increase} iy Shorl-Term Loans & Advances: S {68,659 £59) (15,971,425)
8) lIncrease/Decrease) i in 'Shont-Term Borrowing (2,000, 000 OUO) 2,000,000,000
() lincreasef{Decrgase) in Other Current Liabllities 3,802,924,850 4,735 582,225
Cash Generaled from Operations {3,464,113,249) 5,863,918,853
Taxes paid LS a
Cash Flow belore Extracrdinary ltem (3,464,113,249}] 5,863,918,853
Less:Loss on thelt of lixed assels 84,964 -
Net cash (used)fiow from Operating Activitles [A) {3,464,198,213) 5;863,918,853
B) |Cash Flow from Invesling Actlvities
a) |Decrease/(increase) in Tangible Assels {5,563.073 576} (7,428,981,978)
a{l} [Tangible Aszels adjustedideducted $84 659,500 706,587,091
afif} [Depreciation Resarve adjusled/deducted {336,973.628) {256,643 974)
b} |Decrease/(Increase) in Inlangible Assats (12,527,650) -
b{i) [Intangible Assels adjusted/deducied - H
biii} |Deprecialion Reserve adjusled/deducled * r
¢} |Decreasel(increase) in Work-in-Progress (5,603,184.510; {7.253,022,246)
d) |Decrease/{lncrease) in Long Term Loans & Advances (6,819,277,871) (12,286,762,095)
€} {inlerest recsived 31,433,891 33,310,759
‘Nel cash used in Investing Actlvitles {(B) {17,418,943,854) (26,485,512,443)
) |Cash Flow from Financing Aclivitles
a) |Proceeds from Borowings{MNet) 16,414,347,157 17,966,227,576
b) {Proceeds Irom Share Capilal 41,418,600,000 -
¢) |Procesds from Share Application Monsy {33,418,600,000) 4,050,548,000
d} |Cther Long-term Liabilities {63,537.178) 677 456,865
e) |Proceeds from Consumers Conlribution & Go Up Capital Subsidy 305,428,309 1,218,920,406
e(i) (Amount amortized (179,693,424) {131,272,088)
f) |interest & Financial Charges {4,208.633,646 {2,407 921,838}
Net cash flow from Financing Activities (C) 20,167,920,246 21,413,958,920
Net Increasef{Decrease} In cash & cash equivalents {A+B+C) (715,221,821) 792,365,330
Cash & cash equlvalents as at begihning of the year 4,324,422,575 3,532,057,245
Cash & cash equlvalents as at end of the year 3,609,200,754 4,324,422,575
Motes 1o the Cash tiow Statement:
i} Cash & cash equivalents as at end of 1hg year:-
CGash in hand - 638,205 550,271
Balances with banks
In Current & Other Accounl 1,694.477,263 2,297,477,784
In Fixed Deposit Account 1,914,085.286 2,026,394,520
Total 3,609,200,754 4,324,422,575

{iii) Adjustment for depreciation as per MNole-8 of bafance shest includes the deprecialion charged for prior period amounting to

22,765,396 (Previous year €112,576,685)

Cash and cash equivalents conslsts of cash in hand, banl
The ligures in this siatemen! have been rounded off to L
Previous year figures have been r

alghces In curtent & olher account and lixed deposits with banks.
negesl fupee
L

ver consigered necessary] M A

£

Vet

(Abhs Boihl Tandaon} {Dr. Umo Konl vodav) ALK QuptoY {8.K.Agorwpl) iomron Rizvh)
GCompany Socrotsry Dry. Gonersl Mannger Qengral Manager DirectonFinance) {(Chalrmen & Monaglng Dirsctar)
{Pari Time) {Accounta) {accounts)
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Chartered Accountan ts |

Head Office  :301-A, IInd Floor, Govinda Apartment, 1-A Shahnajaf Road, Lucknow-1

Branches : Bahraich, Pilibhit & Bareilly
Tel / Fax : (0522) 3291377 & 6460329 Fax 4007252
email add : pawan_ca2@rediffmail.com

Independent Auditor’s Report

The Members of

Uttar Pradesh Power Transmission Corporation Limited
(Formerly known as Uttar Pradesh Vidyut Vyapar Nigam Ltd.)
LUCKNOW

Report on the Financial Statements

iE

We have audited the attached financial statements of UTTAR PRADESH POWER
TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED, LUCKNOW, as at 31st March
2013, and the related Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on that date
annexed thereto, which we have signed under reference to this report, in which, are
incorporated the Accounts of Loans & Funds Unit audited by us & four transmission
zones of the Company audited by the respective Branch Auditors. These Financial
Statements are the responsibilities of the Company's Management. Our Responsibility
is to express an opinion on these Financial Statements based on our Audit.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

2. Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give

a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section
3(C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 (“the Act”). This responsibility
includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our

audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

& e l}
Direclor {Cumﬂesc id
P, Trans Power Corp. Lnrrme\:l
Shakii Bhawan Extn,, Luckno




n

An audit involves performing to obtam audit evidence aboul the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or emror. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedure that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the

accounting estimates made by management, as well as evahating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

We further report that:-

(a) Reserves & surplus includes a balance of Rs. 180.72 crores as restructuring account as

at the year end. This relates to the difference between the division wise balances of
assets and liabilities as per books of accounts as on 01.04.2007 and the balances
appearing in the transfer scheme notified by the Government of Uttar Pradesh vide
gazette notification no. 2974 / XXIV - P - 2 - 2010 dated December 23, 2010. The
said provisional transfer scheme is pending for finalization which may change the
position of balances of assets and liabilities as appearing in the financial statements
(Refer para 1 (c) of Note 26 B).

(b) As per accounting policy no. 5 of Note no. 26 A, transmission revenue for the year

(©

has been recognized on the basis of tariff of Rs. 0.1740 / Kwh (as referred in para 8§ of
Note 26B) approved by UPERC for intra-state transmission of energy.

The difference in transmission tariff stated above as approved by UPERC and tariff
determined and approved on the basis of the audited accounts for the year presented

to UPERC on true-up petition will be accounted for on the basis of the decision of
UPERC. '

The balance under current assets, current loans & advarnces, Trade Receivables,
Other Current Assets, unsecured loans, current and non-current liabilities (including
the balances of UPPCL, DISCOMS etc), stores & spares, material-in-transit / under
inspection / lying with contractors / fabricators etc are subject to confirmation,
verification, reconciliation and consequential adjustments, if any. In the absence of

adequate information, we are unable to comment on the realisibility or otherwise of
these balances.

n{/ e
etor {Commercial)

U.P. Trans Power Corp. Limiled
Shakti Bhawan Exin., Lucknow




(d) The Company has discontinued the practice of making provision on "Advances given
to Suppliers / Contractors (Capital O & M Works) and Other Receivables, as there
has been no case reported of bad debts since inception till 2011-12. Consequently
effecting the overstatement of current year profit to the tune of 27.25 Crores. ((Refer
para 2(a) & 2 (b) of Note no. 26 B)

(e} The debit balance of Rs. 97.53 Crores shown as 'Inter Unit Transfer' (under the head
"Other Current Assets" - Refer Note 16 of balance sheet) represent the un-reconciled
balance of inter unit transactions. The Inter Unit Balances are under the process of
reconciliation as informed by the management (Refer para 4 (a) of Note 26 B)

(f) The credit balance of Inter corporate balances of UPPCL & DISCOM's amounting to
Rs. 53.12 crores (Previous Year Rs. 91.57 Crores) shown under the head "Other
current liabilities"-Note 7 of balance sheet, are under the process of reconciliation.
(Refer para 4 (b) of Note 26 B)

(g) It was observed that the system of maintaining party-wise subsidiary ledgers and its
matching with primary books of account is not effective.

(h) As informed by the management there are no unpaid liabilities towards Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprises as defined under MSMED Act, 2006 and no interest is
claimed by these enterprises. (Refer para 7 of Note 26 B)

(1) Contingent liabilities stated in para 19 of Note 26 B are as per details provided by the
company and which have been relied upon by us as such.

(i) As reported by the Branch Auditor of Transmission Zone (East) Allahabad, Cash and
Bank Balances (Note No. 14 "Cash & Cash Equivalents” of Balance Sheet) includes
Rs. 80000.00 Fixed Deposir with bank in ETLEU unit for which no FDR certificate
could be produced before the statutory auditors of the East Zone Allahabad and for
which no provision of accrued interest has been made by the company.

(k) Since documentary evidences in respect of ownership / title of land, land rights and
buildings as whole are kept at unit level falling under respective zones, hence have
been relied upon by us on Zonal Auditor's verification, where Allahabad Zone
Auditor have reported for non availability of suitable documents in this regard.

U.P, Trans Power
Shakti Bhawan E




7. Non- Compliance of Accounting Standards:

(a)

(®)

(c)

()

The recognition of revenue in case of Inter State Transmission, from transmission of
energy/open access is on cash basis which is not in accordance with Accounting
Standards (AS) 9 'Revenue Recognition’ (Refer Accounting Policy no. 5 (b) of Note
no. 264)

Leave encashment is accounted for on the basis of claims received and approved
during the year and not on the basis of actuarial valuation (Refer Accounting Policy
no. 7(b) of Note no. 26 A and para I2(bj of Note no. 26 B). The provision for pension
and gratuity in respect of employees has been made on the basis of actuarial
valuation dated 09.11.2000. Also the valuation report dated 09.11.2000 was valid
only for 3 years but the same report is being used for the purpose of making provision

till 2013. (Refer Accounting Policy No, 7 (a) of Note No. 26 A & Para 12 (a) of Note
No. 26 B).

These employee benefits have not been accounted for in accordance with the
treatment prescribed in the Accounting Standard (AS) 15, 'Employee Benefits (revised
2005)"

The company has not complied with the requirements of section 383 A of Compariies
Act, 1956. As per the requirement of Section 383- A of Companies Act and according

to Rule 2 of Companies (Appointment & Qualifications of Secretary) Rules 1988, ail

companies having paid up capital of not less than Rs. 2 Crore, shall have a whole
time Company Secretary. The UPPTCL, however has not complied with the said
section of the Companies Act and the Final Accounts of the company are signed by a
part time Company Secretary. This comment is being reported by C & AG since F.Y.
2010-11 but no corrective action has yet been taken by the Company.

In view of the disclosure made by the Company in respect of impact of availability

" and continuity of the substantial income in the near future as such the accounting of

(e)

deferred tax as per AS-22 'Accounting for Taxes on Income’ has not been done by the
management. ’

The company has not complied with the requirements of Accounting Standards (AS)
28 'Impairment of Assets'. As informed by the management, the provisions contained
in "Annexure IIlI- Basic Accounting Principles & Policies Electricity Rules, 1985
require that Fixed Assets' shall be recorded at historical cost and no revaluation of
fixed assets shall be done to adjust them to replacement cost or current cost efc.
(Refer para 17 of Note 26 B).

e )
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10.

1

2.

For want of complete information, the cumulative impact of our observations in paras

6 & 7 above and in Annexure to this report, on the accounts of the company is not
ascertained.

The Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared by incorporating the
Audited Trial Balances of Zonal Accounts offices. We have placed reliance on the
Branch Auditor's Report of respective Transmission Zones with reference to
compliance of requirements of the Revised Schedule VI of the Companies Act, 1956,
to express our opinion / comment on the financial statements of the Company.

The branch auditor has expressed opinion and submitted the audit report on the Trial
Balance as at 31st March, 2013 of the Zonal Accounts Offices.

In our opinion proper returns adequate for the purpose of our audit have been
received from branches not visited by us. the branch auditor's reports have been

forwarded to us and the same have been appropriately dealt by us in framing our
report.

In view of department of Company affairs' circular no. 8/2002, the provisions of
disqualifications of directors as per section 274 (1)(1g) of the Companies Act, 1956
are not applicable to the company.

Opinion

a) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the financial statements give the information required by
the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

b) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2013 _ s

¢) In the case of the Statement of Profit & Loss, of the profit/loss for the
year ended on that date; and y

d) In the case of the Cash flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on
that date.

Difector (Commarcial)
U.P, Trans Power Corp. Limited
Shakii Bhawan Exin., Lucknow
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

13. As required by the Companies (Auditor’'s Report) Order, 2003 (“The Order”)
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (4A) of section
227 of the Act, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order.

14. As required by seetion 227(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

b. Inour opinion proper books of accounts as requiréd by law have been kept by
the Company so far as appears from our examinations of those books.

¢. The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss, and Cash Flow staiement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d. Exéept for the effects / possible effects of matters described on the basis of
Qualified opinion para 7 of audit report, in our opinion, the Balance Sheet,
Statement of Profit & Loss, and Cash Flow Statement comply with the
Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of Section 211 of the
Companies Act,1956.

e. In our opinion and on the basis of information & explanations given to us, the
requirement of obtaining written representatiens from the nominated Directors
of the Government Corporation, for their disqualification from being
appointed as Director under clause (g) of sub section (i) of section 274 of the
Companies Act, 1956 is not applicable.

FOR RAJEEV NANDAN & CO

(PAWANKUMARAGARWAL)
PARTNER

M.No. 073070

Firm’s Regn. No.: 003347C

LUCKNOW

.,;”’
DATE : 17.04.2014 "‘fJEL‘l‘r:p;]r (Commercial)

IJ.P. Trans F'rwer Corp. Limited
Shakti Bhawan Exin,, Lucknow
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Annexure Apnexed to Auditors Report on the Accounts of the Corporation for the year

d

: 301-A, Ilnd Floor, Govinda Apartment, 1-A Shahnajaf Road, Lucknow-1
: Bahraich, Pilibhit & Bareilly
1 (0522) 3291377 & 6460329 Fax 4007292

" : pawan_ca2@rediffmail.com

Uttar Pradesh Power Transmission Corporation Limited

(Annexure referred to in para 13 of the Auditors report of even date to the Members of
Uttar Pradesh Power Transmission Corporation Limited on the Annual Accounts of the

ended 31st March, 2013.

Corporation for the year ended 31st March, 2013)

On the basis of such tests as we considered appropriate to apply, the information and
explanation rendered to us by the management during the course of the audit of head
office (Loans & Funds) and the Auditors Report of four transmission zones audited by

branch auditors, we report as under:-

(i)

(ii)

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

The company has not maintained proper records showing full
particulars including quantitative details and situation of fixed assels.

The company has not carried out physical verifications of the fixed
assets hence we are unable to comment whether any material
‘discrepancy was noticed as such or not.

The Company has not disposed off substantial part of the fixed assets during
the year.

As per the bramch audit report of Transmission West (Meerut), the iransfer of

capital work in progress has been made to the fixed assets without obtaining
final certificate of completion from the units.

As per information provided by the management, the stock of store and spare

parts has been physically verified by the management during the year. In our
opinion having regard to the nature and location of stock, the frequency of
physical verification is reasonable.

el "'-"'------
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(b) The procedures for the physical verification of inventories followed by
the Management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of
the company and the nature of its business except at Transmission East
(Allahabad), where the same requires firther strengthening,

Further, the materials discrepancies, wherever noticed on physical
verification, have been properly dealt with in the books of accounts.

(¢) In our opinion, the company is maintaining proper reeords of inventory
(Stores & Spares) except at Transmission West (Meerut) where stock
registers have been maintained but are incomplete and at Transmission
East (Allahabad), the quantitative details of the stock were not provided
by the zone and even some of the inventory (Stores & Spares) were in
credit as reported by the branch auditors.

(iii) (a) As explained to us by the management, the company has not granted aﬁy loans
secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other parties covered in the
register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

(b) In view of the (iii) (a) above, para nos. (iii) (b), (¢} and (d) of the Order,
2003 are not applicable.

(¢ The Company has not taken any loans, secured or unsecured from
companies, firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under
section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

(d) Inview of (iii) (c) above, the para nos. (iii} (f) and (g) of the Order, 2003 are
not applicable.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
there are adequate internal control procedures commensurate with the size
of the company and the nature of its business for the purchase of inventory
(Stores & Spares), fixed assets and also for the sale of services except at
Transmission FEast (Allahabad) and in respect of payment of loan
installments to Power Finance Corporation on due dates there is delay on
Jew occasions.

Further we have not come across continving failures to correct major
weaknesses in internal controls.”

v (a According to the information and explanations given to us and the records
examined, there are no confracts or arrangements the particulars whereof are
required to be entered in the register required to be maintained under Section 301
of the Companies Act, 1956.

{b) In view of {v) (a) above the para (v) (b) of the Order is not applicable.

{vi} Based on our examination of the company's records and according to the
information and explanations given to us, in our opinion, the Company has not

accepted any loans or deposits from the public.

Tor (Commercial)

U.P. Trans Power Corp. Limited
Shakti Bhawan Exin., Lucknow




(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

{xiv)

{(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

The Company has an internal audit system for its field units by the firms of
Chartered Accountants. However, no interinal audit for the financial year 201 2-
13 has been conducted at any of the zones as well as at the Head Office.

The cost records prescribed under Section 209 (1)(d) of the Companies Act,
1956 have been maintained by the company during the year under audit except
at Transmission West (Meerut) & Transmission South (Agra).

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company is
generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Employees
State Insurance, Income Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Cess and any other
statutory dues with the appropriate authorities, however a sum of Rs. 12708.00
pertaining to Fringe Benefit Tax is undisputed for more than six months as on
the Balance Sheet date.

The company has been registered for more than 5 years, its accuunulated losses
are not more than 50 percent of its net worth and it has not incuired any cash
losses during the current {inancial year and in the financial vear immediately
preceding such financial year.

As per the information and explanations given to us, the company has defaulted
in the repayment of principal & interest amounting to Rs. 499.93 crores in
Govt. of U.P. Loan, the details of which have been disclosed in Annexure B to
Note 4 of Balance Sheet.

The Company has not granted any loans and advances on the basis of security
by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities. '

The company is not a chit fund or a nidhi / mutual benefit fund/ society; hence
para (xiii) of the Order not applicable.

The company is not dealing or trading in shares, securities, debentures and other
investments; hence para (xiv) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
given any guarantee for loans taken by others from banks or financial
institutions.

We are unable to comment whether loan funds were applied for the purpose for
which the loan were obtained as the accounts are not maintained in such
manner which could identify the immediate nexus for ultimate usage of loan
JSfunds. However as per the explanation given by the management the loan funds
were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

We are unable to comment whether the funds received on short term basis have
been utilized for long term purpose, as the accounts are not maintained in such
manner which identify the immediate nexus for ultimate usage of loan funds.
However as per explanations given by the management the loan funds were
applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained..

Uiraé!;ﬁf (Commercial)
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{xviil) The Company has made preferential allotment of shares to parties covered
under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956. (Refer Nole 1 of Balance Sheet)

(xix) The Company has not issued any debentures hence para (xix) of the Order is not
applicable.
(@) The Company has not raised any money by public issues hence para (xix) of the

arder is not applicable.

(xx1) As per the information and explanations given 1o us, no fraud has been done by
the Company or on the company during the year.

FOR RAJEEY NANDAN & CO

(PAWANKUMAR AGARWAL)
PARTNER
M.No. 073070

Firm’s Regn. No.: 003347C

LUCKNOW
DATE : 17.04.2014

Director [Commarcial)

|J.P. Trans Power COrp. '_imuted
Shakti Bhawan Extn., Lucknow
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Page 1 of 2

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUBITOR GENERAL OF INDi#
UNDER SECTION 619 (4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 ON THE
ACCOUNTS OF UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION
LIMITED, LUCKNOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2013.

The preparation of the Financial Statement of the Uttar Pradesh Power Transmission
Corporation Limited, Lucknow for the year ended 31 March 2013 in accordance with the
financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act. 1956 is the
responsibility of the management of the Company. The Statutory Auditors appointed by
the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 619(2) of the Companies Act,
1956 are responsible for expressing opinion on these Financial Statements under section

22F of the Compa.nies Act "1956 based on independent audit in accordance with the

Chartered Aeeountants o “lIn"

X Thm Is' st » "ed 10 have-:beenudone by them vide their Audit
Report dated 17 April: x :

[, on behalf of Comptroller and Auditor Genera,l of India have '<.. nducted a supplementar}

audit under sectton 619(3) (b) of the Compames Act, 1956 of the 34 tnanual Statements of

Uttar Pradesh Power Transmwsmn Lorpordtlon lelted Lucknow: tor the ycar ended 31

March "01’4 This. supplementaty aud1t hds been. camt‘d out 1ndepen ently without access

udttors and is hmlted pr: narily to inquiries of the

statutory auditors and (:Ompany pe sonnel and a selecttve exammat:on ot some of the

accounting records. Base{: on my supplementary audit, I;_ﬂeuld‘j like to mghlight the
’der secnon, 619(4) of'fhe Compames Act 1956 which

have come to my notzee dnd Wh]Lh ST 1ﬂew are

following significant matters ]

ecessary for enabling a better
understanding of the mancml Statement and the related Audlt Report

Balance Sheet - .
Current Liabilities '
Other Current Liabilities (Note—7) ? 3324.26 crore

1. The above does not include T 14.69 crore (T 7.07 croré for 2012-13, T 4,56 crore for
2011-12 and T 3.06 crore for 2010-11) being interest liability on GPF/ CPF Contribution
payable to CPF/ GPF Trust.

This has resulted into understatement of Employee Benefits Expenses (Note 19) by
¥ 7.07 crore, Prior Period Expenses (Note 25) by ¥ 7.62 crore and Other Current Liability
(Note 7) by T 14.69 crore.

Despite the comment of C&AG vn the Accounts of the Company for 2011-12, no

“corrective action has been taken by the Company.

—

Comments on the accounts of U.P.Power Transmission Cu;}?c)ratiun Limited for the vear ended 31% March 2013.
Director (Commercial) 4 Q
U.P. Trans Power Corp. Limited :

Shakti Bhawan Exin., Lucknow
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Z. General

(i) A reference is invited to Point 2(a) of Notes on Accounts (Note No. 26-B)
wherein it has been disclosed that practice for making provision for “doubtful loans &
advances” has been discontinued.

The fact that the provision of ¥ 81.07 crore already made in the Accounts has not been

written off should have been disclosed in Notes on Account.

(ii)  Nou-Reconciliation of inter-company balances.
- Due to non reconciliation of the"iriler—corribany balances of Current Liabilities vis-a-vis

Current Assets, a difference of ¥ 7 99 crore could not be taken in to account by the

Company. This was: also not dxscf

Despite the comment of the'l omptroller and Audxtor General of India on the accounts of

the Company for the y&

72010 11 and 2011 12 no corref.uve acnon has been taken.

= For and on béhalf of the
... Comptroller and Auditor General of India

Place: Lucknuw

Date: ch ogptant Cseneral

}
Director (Gommer rcial)

mited
|:| I\_..I’Ij (MR L=
ns Power

U.P. Tra yeknowW

Shakii Bhawan Extn., LUCK

Comments on the accounts of U.P.Power Transmission Corporation Limited for the year ended 31 Mirch 2013,
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Provisional Accounts for FY 2013-14
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 311

| Mote
i o
1
5
hnoney pending aliolmen 3
(3} Mon-currenl liabititios
SGHRIT DOtrewings A
5 y
& 2518812 808
G’I
{#} Currem liabilitics
a1 Bnon Term Borowings g
i) Teude Payabiss
(£} Oiher Currenl jal o 5 D58 4l 1523
{€) ShortTerm Provsics
T Total 160,303,024,285 | 141,373,130,590
. ASSETS
%} ton-cureen) assels i
. { 5550l
5
-
Pf,'}ial AQS
Laans and Advances i 12,3338 21 304 28 7l a0 Rz
e Nips-4ze -
tones (S!u.m. 3 Bpares; 1§
rade Hecevablas 3
{d] Cash and Cash Egquivainty 13
(] Shorl-Ters Loans ang Advancos 4
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hatas oo Accounts 25
Moe | o 25{B} torm | al Pan of Accounts
Total ¥ 159,502,024, 285
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N
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e ’
(Meeraj Chaurasia) {Dr. Urna Kant Yadav) (A.K’.’éupta)
Accounts Officer Dy. General Manager General Manager
{Accounts) {Accounts)

Drranfﬂrf Lommercial)
U.P. Trans P:wnf Corp. Limited
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UTTAR PRADESH POWE

APORATION LIMITED

T-ASHOK M Llﬁ,f( HBLEN
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL BTATEMENTS
{An
= 1 S R T
Particulars As at 31.03.2014 As at 31.02.2013
{ Capital
£4 00 4,095 100,000 4%
CEN
éPfev:om yea 26 Equity Shares of par
value T *.”"--- sACh
iotal £4.025,100.000 a%, ?5"\ T 30, QJQ

ciiiation of ke number of shares and amounl outsianding at e beginning and at the end of the reporting period:

As al As at “As at As at
31.03.2014 31.03.2015 31032013 31.03.2013
Ho. of Shares Amguni HNo. of Shares
the Begin 45,755, 100.000 | 43955
- ihe yaar- 8,27 b,uGL'J t.' 270, "'“'fl G2 11,418 *ES”G
g at the end.n 54 0525 360 ¥ 45 TES 106

‘pq“y-—,r\ maE O Hf'“ clags of ‘kq‘_ﬁ;.:’,

sar ended 3lst Margh 20144

ear erxlad 318t Margh

iz ¢
’)'i". 4, 1o ¢

Hares

ies having @ par vaiue

ommanf has 831
vidand has baay

ol T 10

3 par shiare.

2d 8276000 shares
deciared by board due 10 heavy sccumuolaled iosses

‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘ I asal e 25 at AS al
31.03.2014 31.03.2014 31.03.2013 31.03.2033
Name of Sharehoider No. of Shares % Holding No. of Shares % Holding
Howdie Covernor ol Soversument of ULP, 31,801,748 58.03% 23,821,748 51.84%
Uiiar Pradesh Power Corperation Lid. ] 3 22,132,752 AW0g7%| - 22132782 AB.37%
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14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKHTDW.

UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSIISSION CORPORATICN LIMITED

{Amount in T
Particuiars As a1 31.03.2015 !

{a) Capi
Consumer Con

sing Balanos

B A L RO b
—.-,f-{:q,u-r;!:?lvf

b} Restructuring Reserve

1,807,231 000 1.80G7,231,000
Legs: Deduction dwring tha year | )
1.807,231.000 1,607.231,0065

T e

oeating i th

seiwi & Surpius ol

cviganal fansier Scn

Bhare Applicaron Money pending for aliol

Total  12,340,766,000 7 £,670,000,000

Reconciflation of Shace Apolication Mone

Share Application Money as on 31.03.2013 Heceived during | Allotled during the Share Application Money as on

ey ihe year _year 31.03.2014 _
§.570,600,000 13,840,766,000 8,270.000,000 12,340,786
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" --r".'_'_ ey
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U.P. Trans Power Corp. Limited
Shakti Bhawan Extn.,-Luahnuw
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER THANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
14-A5HCOK MARG, SHAKTI BHAWAN, LUCKNGW.

[Amount In 3

e e e e :
i Particuiars As at 31.03.2014 As a1 31.03.2013 ;

HOTE %' - LONG YERM BORRBROWINGS

£1,317,796493 56,07

7. 146,000
"e-1 18 5,844,930.01

oo

67,182.727.011

4584 527 903 3408570

Total 62,638,029,108 = 59,551,147,782

sred with Acnexure A

exed with Annasure B,
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UFTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
14-ASHOK MARG, SHAKT!I BHAWAN, LUCKNOW,

. ; e o =
| - | o

' Particuiars i As at 31.03.2014

i

| SRS b

2By

o o

7t

5
ilities iowardg UP
Employee Trust

Provident Fund Liapiliy

Power Ssacior

! 607 968,589 811,457 362
Acd ! interest provision® .. 2B4.844.088 e Lo
. 811,457 162

Peanzion & Gratity Liability 1563361 6256 891821718 1,703.27%.086

Liahililies towards UPPCL CPF Trusl

CPF Liab

90418781 145,828,631 By 142,143,576

Tolal & » 36,558,202,035 e e
Mote:-Details of Cosent Maturity of Long Torm Borrowings (Fefer Annexura Afis annered with Note No_ 4

Dizclosuce:- 1) inter-Corporations Transactons: The Beconciliation of ba
Balanue { iPrevigus e credt balance of T 5302 ciores) s 0 process an
S

i mtee-Corpors

ong of 1 52

0, 3 any, wil be aoo

Discipsure:- 25 Relor disciosere i Noie no. 21 {Disc

T8 NG of getas.

5. A / "IZ
f{j\ A A (e

o
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R
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Diractor (Commercia)
U.P, Trans Pawer Corp. Limited
Shakil Bhawan Extn., Lucknru
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HATION LINITED

UTTAH PRADESH POWER THANSMISSION CORPOHRA
14-A5HOK MARG, SHAKT! BHAWAN, LUCKMNOW.

(Amount in 7Y
=

As at 31.03.2643

l Ag al 31.03.2014

‘5" - Copital Work in Progress

Hols

Cupiad Work in Progress

DR
223483, U0
2,179, 8900.480 5,240,648 430

Less: Capitalisation durng ke year =1
23,860,978,458

24,185,40%9,202

Total

shment and Admimisiration & General Cost

Motes:-
igs E5iahhs
rwirg (ot oniy related 19 works

10 - Long Term Lpan & Advances

kois

B8, 729,862

Oisclosura - 15 Heler gisclomins (0} 1o note no, 23 for detais.

Pt y
{ VN Snymhl
\\.)h r/\;ai)\\b\ _ﬂ_,j__ﬂ.————f""'"

o

Diractor (Commercial)
LLP, Trans Power Corp. Limited
Shakti Bhawan Extn., Lucknow
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3 O”{[—‘CH!\"' OGN LIBITED
Ly HN- LUSKNOW

{Amount in &
f Particulars ' As a1 31.03.2014 I A8 at 31.02.2013 |
H ! ok

NOTE 11 - INVERTORY
Siores & Spares

7585 593 7B
7 BRI HU3. 78

Sub Toin!
Less! Provision for Obseleta (Unserviceabia s05 417 BBY ADSAT2.S
iShodaoeloss of Sloes S >

Total 7,324,385 15 7.278,181,112

Mt ") -Othar Matanal includs materss s5ad 10 13

DiTesS SO I repair Sinre, BAnass/
shonrage pending for vesliaation any mater
NOTE '12° - TRADE RECEIVABLES
&d Good
iy Hor & pahdd Baceadiy) Six months o
g B £ ] 5 > Saa 21 538557 287
are g for iyt X

b A28 054 6577

Total IS pETNS2 . 71,615,597,.087

Getails of Trade fleceivables o

Flash YV NL
Diaksh, VYNL
KESCO

Cilsers

27,675,537 ,937

NOTE 13" - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

{a} Caszhin Ha uting Slarmps in Hand}
i} Balancs with Q‘rrka
i Currerty & Other Acsount

w0
8
o
&
@
)
X

2
&

4,328,676 326 1.B9% 477 263
in Fixad Deposit Accounl 4,246 012 310

1,814 (535,288

Tolat 8,285,377,635

3,508,200,754

L o = /
X, /
A ;

“Bi fCommercial)
U.P, Trans aner Corp, Limiled
Shakti Bhawan Exin., Lucknow
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NOTE '14° - SHORT TERM LOANS ARD
ADVANCES

2,938,499

516,400,384 ra QRO 7

B12,172 867 39,91

562065987 ' 357,540,102

ura {4

MOTE '15" -OTHER CURRBENT ASSETS

Unsecured, Considered Good
Inter Cor [31s] arajion Balances ;

5 Rl

o, 030

413,958 176G

isier-Unt Transiors & 7648 115 429 GFh %Y Vi2
Interesl o 25224596 21% 548
57,583 1,352 483
1,130,636
1,130.635 .

Total

5,200,835,607 ] ©1.259.835080

Disclosures 1} For detaids refer aote 23 distlosura {6}

Disclasures- 2 fnter U

Tragsactions: The Eeconciliati

i of Halence of Inter
debit balance of T47 53 crores) 3 in proeess and effect of

Trarsactions of TA74 41 crores {cebit] shawn i the &

FELoik

ion, of iy, will be m:em‘.ed tar i the zecounts of subseguent yuass.

%0 A7)y HG
v, (’A*‘E’ﬁ\w T %“’])3 “

e
"n.e-."tcr l’ pmmercial) -
(1.p. Trang Power Corp. Lu_...ni;
he y ko
Shakil Bhawan Exin., Luc

{2

16

"wD



UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
SHOWR IAARG, & TEEHAWAN, LUTKNGW.

Particuiars

A BT L

‘Revenue [rom operations {Gross)

Legs: Exgise D

3 2 Bans of

56 M)

ey P

g e

307 of Seoarate funchon of SLOC,

Toil >

MOTE '"17' - OTHER iINCORME

injerest income on
Fixed Deposile

55 132 467 25,405 45
Laans 1o Stat 24,4 31,720
Cthers 7541530 86,6 31,48
Maintenance & Shuldown Charges 76,228,320 98,209,561

Cther Non-Operating Income

Income from ContraclorsiSuppliess =
HAenial From Stalf

Misceilaocous Receipis

Subsidies and Grants Received

{against loss on account of teod firs cyclons aie.)

o7 488,300
525,916
6,102,994

= Totai H ' 295,760,831 1 avazezer

2m s

2ol =

Dirgctor (Commercial)
1J.P, Trans Power Corp, Limiled
Shakti Bhawan Extn., Lucknow

Al

=
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e AT T I Tat=y
BANSMISS!

Tl BHAWAHN, LUCKNOW,

ihe yéar ended
31.03.2014

Panticuie

5
e{Charged by UPRL

Sub Teta

Disclazurs - 2} Lagva

NOTE 19" - FINANCE COSTS

{4) interest expenses
Loag term loans
Govemment of UP 145,420 392 14E 200 Hua
PEC 595 553,481 2,426,388 805
NERPR 5,846 6B1

AEC _ 5480117203 8225210076 _ 4420207 670

o

{8) Otber Borrowings Cost
Guaraniee Charges 28,488,557
Bank Charges 250.915

5,897,923 528

29,232,343
417777

Siib Total §,253,549,548

6,927,573,648

03,485,000

[l

Total 5,000,464,548

4,308,518.648

Distlosgea - 1] Borgeings cosl Curng tonsin

slage of cepital assels are appo
the yerr. The determination of amaunt of borrawing cosi atinbuizbie 1 capital works are capilalized as per the compuiatios
Elect;

o !

“Tiractor lﬁw.meruua:‘]mnﬂ

U.p. Trans Powel Eurpl.l..uk".l.m
':";ha'nti Bhawan Exin. Luckn

od on e average baance of capital work w progee

55 for

O green i ihe

ieily (Supply) {Anrual Accounts) Rules 1865,
_ ; 2haeNy /
u ETER A g
BJ""EW#&——
f/.



For the year ended
31.03.2014

NOTE 20" - DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION

4,152,952,649

Total 3,580,176,801 3,749,394,428

o o Pre

Jries 4 hentwirik)

~ Director (Commercial)
U.P. Trans Power Corp. Limited
Shakli Bhawan Exin., Lucknow

bh
&
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UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORFPORATION LIMITED
BH

14-ASHOK MARSG. SHAKTI AWAN, LUCKHNOW

LLOE N

\,___N.;,M___.._,;w__ﬂ SlLEmtin Lt 3 Eor et

Particuiars !

NOTE 21' - ADMINISTRATIVE, GENERIAL &

EXPENSES

e
HCA

irean Trust

InsLEnCe

P i~ k3
tnterest on GPF & CPF Balance

Gai L. narmes

— Sub fotal s ~ oug7eBan | B4a71509
{Crher than siafl) 3 3

547 905

= o Total . 710,337,160 54,671,085
Disclosura- 1) Auchor Bemuneration

Statutory Auditors :-
As Autil iepitpctusive of Servite Tan wherever applicabls)
F.X. 2632-33 Fre revision Billerontiat 14?-143 565,752
FY. 200324 508439 1i5ErE - 555182
Aeimbuwrsement of Ou! of Pockat Exgs, FO8338 576,185
0B fer cevined in F.Y. 263415 wed from FY. 2002-13)
Totet e 185016 T ey

isclosure 2 In coropiy

ace i AG. Audit Ubdarcation, Provision Iof inieest on dutslandin wices of GPF 8 CPF w.el, 2007-08 10 2351314 o the wina ol
2 crosgs { T26 AR crored on GPF & 13.04 crores on CFF) has bean made during £.¥, 2013-14 gut of = B coor
ng 10 207318 has Deen cnigei 10 Durrent year expenss and T20.41 sraras 16r e o 3708 @ 21

par
axpengss (Sub heard | Adminisirative & Teneral Egenses) wihich would cihereise have an impact of decreave in both kas by
Ques,

- i e
ey i /
no

and T1.30 crores o¢

Dlrentur {Commercial)
U.P. Trans Powes Corp. Limited
Shakli Bhawan Exin., Lucknow \
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VER THANSHISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
13-ASHOK MARG, ¢ HAK TI BHAWAN, LUCKNOW.
e I e e e s e N B e T e e BT R
BRI ! the year ended ] For the year ended :
AR N Pl i B Ly diogeona 0 3032053 )

NOTE. 2R - HE PAIRG & MAINTENANCE

1,780
2 308 660
1,128,418
: ~ 1.611,919,254 " 1,431,365,497
MEND0wWeEr. = e
KOTE 23’ - BAD DERTS & PROVISIONS
Doubtii advancesiSuon i3 3.38! K} -

it} Inbgnt of poo noda) a5 above Pro “moioyoes & Dihess™ appearing under (he head “Cider Culrent Aafm::”-: ban

wangrawn whicH woud nthereass have an snract of ncrease in loss. anr: decrease r Cuirent AZseiE” by ¥ C.87 croves which sanluois
o0 01,0407 La. T 0.35 eroves for woich & atzaton of vanster schems and hafances ereol. The balance in provision
n ETLEL, Varanas whees 100% provision has been mads ntha T YRG!

MOTE '22’ - NET PRIOR PERIOD INGOME
HEXPENDITMHE

{alincome

tnteresl Incuome

Giher ingoma 12865 {783 321,972}
Diher Excess Provisions - 45,000
Sub Total (A) 12,866 783,281,572}
(biExpendifure
D3M Expenses 304,506 3,528,121
Empioyes Cost 20,296 484 5,543, r:“'
interest & Finance Charges 1] 92181
Administrative & General Expr 287,880,334 3.&74,?%
_ Degreciation underfexcess provided : s 4,530,125 __ 7H11a8s
Sub Total (8) 313,471,449 7] 30,175,467
)
Net Amount (A-B) {313,458,583) 7 7 (813,458,435

\i4 s
o 17 16"

Dhen:"t-nr [ﬂDmTE[Gial]

P

WP



UTTAR PRADESH POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIk

NOTE NO. 2

UI

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

25.1). GENERAL

rar whora therg '-:. ! r‘»"

CTELS1o) F}{;'Vj;rn [y

pared on Histarical Cost Cervention, on accru

AT

1 Ciaiﬂ’c Refund of Cuﬁ-’—::m '*u'z*:
5. Interest on oans o skeli is ac

cou wei or on receipt U
{(7[1!,1«5-3|'3‘ af ;:-nn';;;z:a. iry tull.

25.2). FIXED ASSETS

torical cost iess accumulaied deprec:
provislons sontainad in Annexure i - B
xor )-',.--“\-I'I-L*U'H Accounts) Rules, 1985,

00 ik
SO

{cj Cansumer Con

and subsequently ame

thution recewed 1wz ards acs: e‘u raf‘%fni rmf

i

{u*‘r ir'] cass ol gommissioned

assels, where final seitiemeont ol bills with
tad, camla

raien i5 dong, subject 10 necessary adiusinent i the yaar of

(e} True o muitipiiclty of hunctional unlts as weil 5 muttiplicity of function &t particular usit, employes cost
and gansral & administration expenses are capitalized on the basis of amount of total expendivrs of
apital works as {oliows:

In case ot Capital Transmissicn works
(i} @10% on 132 & 220 KV Substalions and Lines.
(1) @8% on 400 KY Substations and tihes, and
{1} E26% on 745 KV Substalions and Lines.

In case of deposit works @ 15% and in case of other Capital works @ 11%

(&} Borrowings cost during conslruction stage of capital assets ere apportioned on the average balance
of cagial wark in progress for the year. The delerminalion of amount of borrowing cost allributable 1o

“: sital wiorks afe capitalized as per the computation method given in the Eleciricity (Suppiy {Annual
Accountst Ruies 1985,

) UK
3 BnaT T
ACSEECTE

Sitecior (Comm mercial)
\J.p, Trans ane; Corp. Limited
Shakti Bhawan Exin., Lucknow



5 are depreciated Lot

25.4). STORES & SPARES

sergg oines than steal 15 accounted for n the actounts

the year end are shown as "matenal sholioxoess

sligation.

25.5). REVENUE RECOGNITION

raramias e

e
1 TEVE

o the basis ot 1a 1y the UPERC
! A fransmission @il z.:_\n'o urj By UPERC ;;"J :
0 on he basis ol auc"z:d BCCOURLS i3 e on the decision o

nissinn af

':n-_- LJUe’EF-'.'. LGy e gmiau_m

D} Irr case of Inter Slate ransmission, re

VB! ;.E- if GH transmmission ¢l aneigy /ooen a 13 regognized
faccourted ot on cash basis at the tasiif approved by NRLDC.
25.8). Al prior pe income & oxponditure : own N the current porind as & distingt fem.

5.7). EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

{&) Liability for Pansion and Gratiily 0 respec employees has ba
actuaral valuation and has been accounegd fu-r on avC.’L.'dl hasgis,

rrainad on he basis of

(h) Leave encashrmaent, medical benefits and LTG are accounted for on the basis of tlajms rece ivad and
approved during the year.

25.8). PROVISIONS.CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

{ay Acoo
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inting of the Pravisions has been made on the basis of estimated sxpendilure 1o the exlent
possible as may be required (o setile the present obligation,

aent liabilities have been gisclosed in the Notes on Acteunt

HELR

{¢} The Contingertt assets of unrealisatie income have not been recagnised, /
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affe mtwe date was defined 55 01.04 2007, tha da
the business of ransmission and relaled activilie
utiily i1 t2rins of -se-::isc;n 33 of the Elecidcily 4ot 2003,

£an

werking as -‘e“a:al

ASITHSE0N

viige Notification No. 2974/XXV-P-2-2010 dated Cecember 23, 2010, the State Sovernment a
Transier f div

ne purpose of transfer of personnel and proceedings related imrc
tion of the Scheme for the same is in pr-c-cess.

?8.2) Wheare historicat cost of 2
and depreciaton, thereon, has

rdediretiredicbsolets
jsted and aczountad for.

28.2) On the f':ws]"‘

least aqual to

i 2 T For the veny ended SRR " For the ¥ ymrr u:ix_ i
i Farticuiars : 3
e e A N e 31.83.2014 T Moty
vaiue of Impans N, ML
ning In Foreign Currency NiL. ML
y Expenditure In Foreign Currency
‘\ft" fling ExpensesfUSD) 52
Mgr\b::!dhnﬂ Chamges{LSD) 222,313 - e
Total 222 313 89_%_.

26.5) Since the Corporation is principally engaged in the business of transmission of electricily and there is ne othar
reportable segment as per AS-17, hence the disclosure as per AS-17 on segment reporting is not required. Howeves the

transactions of activities relating to separate function of SLDC  have already been specified in disclosure to Mote 18,

26.6} Contingent Liabilities and Capital Commitments{to the extent ascertamabie and not provided for)
o [ ¥ in Crores)
% Particulars As at 31.03.2014 1 As at 31.03.2013

(1) Estimated amount of coritracts
remaining 1o be execuled on capitai

982 22 1098.82
accounts and not provided
{ii} Other ctaims against company not 40 85 2114
acknowledged as dehis n il
Total aer e . A

Other than as staled abeve, liabifities, if any, arising oul of casesfclaims filed by employees
corperation are unascertainable as such the same shall be met on arising thereof.
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a) List of Related Partig:si‘;mv management persecnnell;
I Key management personnel & their relatives:

Tho

¢ - e e g

! : Wor kmg Period 1'
i o {fOrFY. ma e v
' Oesignatiun APL)LH!"’%:(,‘;. Retiement/ !
{ C.—essat.aoe\ as ol
- * 0032004
Ml_ 'i(.l‘*a-irrnﬂﬂ & Mana "rg Diractor :

i : Chairman & M:z”amng Cireclor

: & Prin. Secy {Energy) & Direclor

__,__' ay ,-*«:?érweiw_ ' s "‘rlr‘ Sery. Energ nergy) & Diveclor

[ Shri A P.Mishra | MD.UPPC recio

il \l“_ri__vr-f Aganwal Dz; eciorn(F

i S'*rl leel Ralan Kumar Director

5500 ll'l S 3 r\uﬂ“., =T e Déf“‘?t(}t

Direclorpersonnel & Management
Director(Cperation)

Director(\Wark & Pro; _a:_Tf
Szmclc {Personnel & Management)

AR Rt Ry R i) i T q
-d!‘z-’:‘";.: Chﬁ fgﬁ ‘ £ -j.{. At T._)» ww-_f—’). 1»‘_’&01 -JN—N—T
rector(Commercial) 2511.201% | 04.11.2013
o u’mU.lEF:tF-rL”Em_r'_wmq‘\ T i ii 31.20%4 *_w_‘v’f“:ﬁaiﬁgm_ e
A nr:r.m Diractor(Cperation) 013 i
"——Tr’m -’{’mz Vishal DAs'dey Dll'cﬂc\n'l-""'sﬂﬂﬂ | & Management)
‘Shf; hi!c =rig Hrishna Ciirector
rat | “Direcior ; T
b) Transactions . {Amount in )
o s - : i :
i Onttaniars g 2013-14 : , 2012-43
| Referred in {a} {1} Referred in {a) {i)
[Salary & Allowances 4695518 5977764
Contribution to Gratuity/Pension/PF 179298 205117
iDebis due from Directars i A Nit

(¢} The Cnasman, Managing Director and cother Directors who have been appointed/posted by the Govt. of LR, for the

UPPCL and have ihe additional charge of the company 2lso, have drawn their remuneration from the UPPCL as per their
erditlament

{d} The company has no refated party enterprises other than state owned enlerprises, detaitransactions of which have
not baen disclosed in view of Para '9" of AS-18 "Related Party Disclosures” which exempts State Controlled Enterprises
from making any disclosire pertaining for their transactions with other related panies which are also State Controfied.

26.9) An accounting of Deferrad Tax Assets has not been considered in accounts on prudent basis as the company is aot
ceitain about substantial ircome in near fulure due o unabsorbed accumuiated losses of § 1372 .48 crore, It includes the
accumuiated loss amounting o ¥ 976.27 crore which has teen transferred by the UPPCL under (he Provisional ransier
scheme and T 57.88 crore accumulatad losses periaining o prior (o transfer scheme has been debited in Tinancial year

2011-12. The transfer of the transmission undertaking from the transferor (UPPCL) to tha transferee {UPPTCL} under the

above transter scheme shall be 3 de-marger of the transferor within the meaning of Section 2 {19AA) of the Income Tax
Aot 1961,
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Proft afiar Tex as per Profit & Loss Af
{A)

Weighted Average Mumber of Ecuity
Shares {D\

Basic Eaming Per Shars |A.'B)
Face Value per »m:r'= o i

g,lz Diluted EPS
Profit after Tax a5 pér Profit & Los: Su'", P
iAi
Weightad Pveraue Mumber of [:qu
Shares (B}

Oiluted Earming Per
Face Value per shirs

Share (A/B }

26.11) Disclosures as

(2,486,287 068)

50579267

Rl e

= 1600

=

(2,486,287 068) "%

5 (44.33)
1000

47330933

4.85
1500

Movement of Provisions

i Provision W
; Balance as on |} Provision made adjusted Balance as on
P *
HEHCABHES 01.04.2013 during the year | during the 31.03.2014
= year
™ z T o
i} Provision for doubtful advances zaain _
{1} r}romsmn. for doubtiul advances against 846,729 362 ; 776,404 871 { 40,324,991
capital works 1
o 2 A |
{1i} Provision for obsolete e 1 ; 2
: 9 - 1 405,412 688
junsewviceable/shortage/ioss of stores Aoa12/50 beaiza
{iil} Provision for doubtiul receivables 32,263,833 - 9,691,550 22,672,243 |
{iv} Provision for losses due {o theft of 1,130,636 = i 1,130,636 |
fixed assets :
{v} Provision for doubtful advances against 39,917,855 5 33 561,353 6,236,502
Q&M works
Total 1,295,454 855 - 318,777,815 475,877,040

26.12) Previous year figures have been regrouped/ reclassified/recasted wherever considered necessary.

28,13} The figures as shown in the Balance Shee

to the nearest rupee.
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{(Néeraj Chaurasia)
Accounts Officer
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{Dr. Uma Kant Yadawv)
Dy. General Manager

{Accounis)

t, Profit & Loss Statement and Notes lo accounts have been rounded off

/]

-
,‘4‘*

{A. &Gfﬂpta)

General Manager

(Accounts)

‘221

o]

s |



Egeost oo

a) MErmatel i v entonies (Riares
B} I pnse) i f vl

£ B neiena el w il

o} BAT i Shoe
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1

snf|Decroase| i O Cormant L AMETEI 812
Cash Gunbrsivd from Oparasnns TAGEERIA 397

450 BESGEL
Nt cash (used)Tiow rom Operaling Activ

Cash Flow frum lvesting Aclivilies

)

I, 748
(2 By 4
754150303
(34,559,642 300)

2l Hencund amarize (178 Sl 40 )
I feswrest & Cing e ADOOUAGA BARY (4300 818 BT
13,659, 1#4 B5T 20,164,500, 248
Met increasaiiocrease) in casn & casn cquivalenis [A«B. L) 5,696,175,801 £715,2%4,821)
1Gash & cash equivatenly as ot beginning of thi yesr 3,608, 200,754 4,324,492 575
iCash & eash equivatents 53 pend of ihe year 2,245.377,638 35,689,700,754
Notes Lo the Cash Vow Stademunl:
@ Cash & gasn sgeratnls 65 sl estol e Foarn.
Cash in hagnd 558,543 838305
Entanoig wilh Denkg
I Currant & Dener Account A TI8,678 326 1AM ATTIER
Fieon! Depost Avcpien 4,545 012 930 1:914.G85 28,
Nn W2B5 3T T535 3,659,700,7 51

iz s1alemen has bee prspan CLHBCE RN 3§ Dredlaand m AS-1,

Adusteent o1 deprecialicn 1msorve as por Nwa-2 ol Balance shect indudes Mo depieciaton charged 1o prios perkg amouniing (g
PEGEG BT [Pravious year T 22,765,354}
Casn and cash equivatents comoes of gy

*DANG, barh GaISNCSs i Curanl 3 oiker 3CC0unt a0 hxog TEpEsits win banks,
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Accounts Ctlicer Dy. General PManager General Manager
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Annexure-4

Scheme wise Capital Investment
Plan (Ongoing works as well as
Proposed Works) for FY 2014-15 and
2015-16

174



Annexure 4

UPPTCL : Financial Capex Plan (As per Xl PLAN: 2012-2017

Financia! Plan {Excluding PPP!{ GNDA)

14- -
VOLTAGE LEVEL SIS or Line GREHALS AT
Ongoing New Ongeing New
S 40 0 3] 498
765kV [
Line 116 0] 0 712
i3 287 0 0 206
400kY
Line 175 0 189 54
|
Sis 207 a 261 428
220kY
Line 258 0 246 322
515 463 69 268 478
132k¥Y
Line 234 0 329 798
515 997 69 520 1610
TOTAL
Line 834 (0] 775 1886
Overall Total (SIS + Line) 183 69 1304 3496
Total 1800 4800

a_—f’”ﬁi 1
N Ulrector [Cammc—r:.‘af}l
="+ 1rans Power Corp. Limifed

Biai
18

Yy L ICEnOw



DZ 0 ¢ UL JOEg Uy g ||
n9) Jojelig

905 T 0 [ [T [~ oo it E B GLPOOE TG0 LTI 1BGOg 58 M OCe| ML o
oLt oR | ot oot 00k 09 52 5¢ gL PEOLIE ELBOLL F5'Bl wdyfeg s/5AY0ZE| ML 24 ./...
T s Jepurt ‘ Z i
o0 oar noi 00k s L Tk SUTE08 S ANLE B AIEE gL-gey EL 08T TLgh (VDN IVETIYY) YHONYMIS $/S AN 0ZE|  SL Z
60T o3’ coL 00t of ] Z L 551 ghidy elokv | oAt (YBOHVIN] YEQHYIX S5 AN U2E| 5L T
LrE 004 ook [Tt of ) ' £ & L4 SE4R0 §L8avd 50'8¢ {PHAHLYIIVIYHHD SIS AN 02 BL 1z
BE oF G 0l [0 &= EL I 7 GED G1-965 LI K {HEVOTY) 9aNOd S/8 Ad Bee|  SL [
0l t e | 01 001 O ] i L 8L §L800C 51 90 U 02 IHANET 575 AN 028 5L [
) TS 01 601 [0 i ZL BE] ¥EOLTE AN EEE ToRERSIT SE A 28| S ar
ar | s a0k ool 8 10 5L ] 53l ¥L'ZV 80 PARVIR: S iz SYSKNYJIEU B8 AN 0ZT| 51 1
L HIOM, :
i o oeo por o0 001 o gl ah grL 143 5 uogE FLLLLE ELPOED %18 yeg s AN 0ge| 5L 2l
Q) 8NP B1E| PEBIE SITR
cRL oBL oo [ Ll L 2 o'l gloinr PLHOSE 0541 WG 88 8% 02| DL 5k
= E= - e ; 1 5
onl oo act rt 08 55% 9 S AYLLCE 15 DU rhegos £L'S0°E0 eRLE quiB,, B 1WsEE %5 AN 0F2| DL 48
ek FEUT o1 [<]] oL oak 03 LAk I JWNOD LLZCL &G NNY) PEY [8My) 9% 13 DZZ] DL i
15t el 001 o0l or OE ] 2 %3 $5 P © LB 51502 15Ty yolEen o5 Ay 02Z| D zh
[ehil} 0G1. £l v L 3 £ie = Lagr [Sro)peny nduey §/5 w022 DL 13
GT (R 0ot o5 [ G [ B ANEE 19 O FLOIIE NN ITRT (BVSNHE] UeseUbIN §/3 AN 0Ez| 0. [
[0 qo1 it 0L Gi [ 9%z T ZUTC0 €08 TSVSRINY] BPUEL 575 10 02) 0L G
200 W 00+ 7] o Q 0 ¥'oE & B - PELY enepeyg &5 8% 0zz| 31 L
oo 7 g B 92 SE'D1 e LTS 001 003 =) of oF el ) OroR SUFD'LE 6LrZ enuyIEH /8 AY 027 L
g g BT oon 000 Qcug oot Q01 aot 96 a 18 612 rLZILE 11908 00°PE Nideq)indmieug 558 miozz) 3L g
o oo ¢ no'E f0's toL a0t al QoL oL a6 o FEINT WO ogoe (Svenii}luaBaysgoy 83 A% 022) 3L 5
: L - |
| 00 gr'L 512 013 oot o0l e & z B 95 SIELIE ZLojgh G8TL (SYE3L} 2uen 82 Ay 02T v
LI ‘ L o 9g 0L ol 04 ook o 82 58 el vI'B0°0E ZLE0SE prais (SWSHL) Jndezily /s 4y 022§ AL g
ez enz CE vlGs 6ol 0ax w0k o8 ob Y] Zi0c Pig0'LE 21505 (44 {swsyl) nyieds 38 M 0zg) 3L T
0aE voE o0 5 oot 00t gL 3% 2t L] €02 EARTET go'st (SyHiLH(Elieg) eay B8 Ax 0z&; 3L L
| ! SNOILVLSANS AN0ZZ
L] B {214 €5 {al IvioL
TEEe ) [F5]] [ G iT _L [ Tz S WA ST AG 0 O SHEF 1g0 9l G108 11 FBTEURTIN 875/ 3007 L T
f SHILOW X|G 180We 10}
i) padic]] WOk [slo]} 004 Q 03 PEFEL | PaddDis Sea yem Lol S EL'21EL BO'96 IBIO SIEAY O0F| 8L £
i
§ 01 8NN PUR| RREINPUN]
= WD [ ] 1] 7B (G [T oo [ ol oL [ z€ 0 Gt EIE W S AG wow 6N G118 A L6 BRUEE §/8 ATGOT | 5L z
1 1s0u07ul Jodesd Bym
a0 SO : 0wz oo 0o g seer b ool 0o ool oe [ 21 28 VOu PP Wi L LB0 © Sluer SLELEL 5ZoL webyy 5= A% 00K SL 3
ZL'OL'GL way A2l unod
NOILYLSENS ANOOF
[€ a oy 6t e Lt 9s5¢ ¥} vioL
[ [ - 5 0 AE 0F0IE [oL 001 ool GO or R R PEFOGL 00°get 0 BEaUy 5/5 AN SGRL] 31 3
| | NOLLYLSENS ANS9L i :
SNOILYLSENS DNIODNO
G AT s = 7E [ G EEIR T H i oF & 8 z ] 5 H 5 3
- £l - =
| imsa}  |feisa)iei-st |(pisa) okl | fowmgue | [pi-gi {ed) 12 |
L) AU Of g = AU
QMOZIUH |y cigziha | gireipzad | ST bllas i ooz g PTHZEVIA | LB yepne | A eienie | Ad) EEotts | sv) btk Adipreaie | Cagup oJALYHILET
* puaiarn pLATO Woay | pi-ddy wody IHL ONIMNT edn 3 NOLLYZISHINT
Iendes NO S¥ NO SV NO 8V NO 5% NO SV 3 NOLLS1dwoD 30| T¥NORHC
R dv3A 2HL AV130 YOd SKOSYIY 3031va 2190 TONIDMO (2d) 123raHd 40 IWVH |
L . _ i g a - =T __ | oNlMNng - 1 1831971 /3ASIA3Y |
[ !
NY e 4l A 1053 ey [ELTEL emay QENLIANI X3 | d%2 Bord | o, Bosgrwing | & Goltg wng | o Goigrumy | =, Boid wng noi,...czo uve] _.Wm_mqmm_n m
I L . i . | g ! i | H
syIop Buppbug @ ue)d einppusdx3 [eiden esiap 198fold

() 02-4 waoyg  ~RanXauuy



o RET [ a T I Eil SEnT Gunr 1§71 | UNYEYEYS) HYYDHIUIvH 575 A5 oL ¢
f
25 009 o0l ool oal 8z L t QL r1-360) yL-roN ogpL {1IHENId) ¥Nd TS I8 5/ AX ZEL
0EU | 601 [ A Z Z e GE=Unf EIRrs kS {JEDEN JeNRaaIy ] INde[eY 5,5 ™ Lk
oo [l (3 [ 4 [ G0C ey 16U FUE | SEFOIE FL OO0 6E [ S5 Mog WeWinGeH 75 A ZEE
P a0k ToT Fil 2 7 FIL P10 FT0°20 Tl TR 975 AY ZEL
5% [ EED [ &\ ] %5 DU S5 17 MOH e FLOLGE EETED x4 (e} ndUBDIEEscs 5/8 AT ZE
o0 v ooEgy i oIl o0t 26 0 38 L LIEES Z1'50'9) 998 {(S3N ML) ndieyBT ss anzel | O ]
: |
L) zoLl oot a0l j  ofl 001 z 16 5 PLLORD TLLDID 2eLE [SYSHL uBMSIg &8 A% oI e
a9t 0o E 10t oot 004 oL 0z 08 9% PLUEOEL CL'r0en ETI PEOY UBLOW S/S AN ZEY | G ee
555 GE'R 901 ol 0ot oat 05 02 ik 1 C0'6L EAR Tt gLl peqelyes 55 &3 ZEL] D1 ze
o el ge 4l 00| [slelh 0G4 o0 00l '8 oD LELO'LE 2l {idecAng eseues oR Ay Z0L| DL e
Sl — Sl e el == —
559 80'5 ool ol (el [ 3 a9 zol PLOLOL 111B (VR4S nneuteg s/ M ZeL| DL o |
490 ot aot QoL 0/ 3 ot 5 rLOVOE UL oETL nBWSSMS SEAYZEL] DL 82
soe a0 agl | ol a0l 04 gl oy £l PLOLOD Z1 S0'EL LKA ndeig e AR TEL| DL 4
SBUI PEBY 1210
a8 8l | ==me oot o0k o0l 001 (43 0! i) A% ZELBANLL 'SISMEND E1'80°0E zLB0'0e X548 S0y A0100) BOUSLIPIC SIS A EEL| 3L F2a
BUS/k J0 [SAOLBY
G5 G6E [ a6l [l at E. £F FIIAT SF0Y 2 v0 8L EraL CITpUIN $/6 AYCEL] O [
to0 7ot 00t | oak a0t [ g iE TR0 e Zvoar EEA (\G5gIEMenn s/5 " 2EL] O 5
EE o0t 0% [ [ = i EX WL AOTE ZF 500k D PEURE S ANCELL D ¥T
; F 3 AN
€5 2 ) : s i i 7] 11} S8 913 Y 2 2
i3 £ oo} a1 i} o8 2Z 18 01 PLOL'OE 2 wS0l L0120 £ZEL (SwsyLbsug s MmgeL! DL £2
05 0 i oot (] [ s F1 00 0% ZVED LD D JNdIEEr SR A GEL] DL 4
o0 ooL S (] [ [ By SGENERY 7ou PUE ] Gianr, SI-he IIEE] PEQIND 57F A4 gEL] 31 [
ool i ‘ [ - 3 gr (WHOTA) HYdYYHD YNEOOD 815 AN ZEL( 3L (174
[ LT B Z 861 S1AER ERED [E:3 {GYBYHV W) FNGO 1Y 1 5/8 ANZEF| 1 4]
601 (] L L EE P1-580 PLRoN TE TR IEAVHETE) 97 MeVHE 5/8 fotcer| a1 3L
oee acl 4 o [)] 0 oSl s|qejeny Jod pue = SHI06E a8 {HEWaNITZY) BNdHVEVENA SIS AMEEL| 3L &
PR 001 T oF g i iz 71-000 T LF 00 [ 1SI0THd Piy PEORYRITY 5,5 /1 gel | 3l
LEE) [ [ 3 [ 6 +180°8% TLELEE oLl SOEUEYD 578 A Zel| 3L
il Q01 B8 Ol Ef 76 TEOFOF ELEITE ZLir LYol OAH] w10 /5 A 260 L
50 001 76 g [ i) THOL Ot LT STE S¥ENL] MIPy /5 A eqt| 3L
It L aq1 50 € L 502 FL-oeg 15078 (34 TSUYZE] M1 DU S8 D Zek| 31
8 ool o3 tF X 501 FEOL LE AW TOTT TS¥SIIL) JECPUBapnInG &8 A ZEL] 31
5 Q0T I L ET B €00 PLLOLE €L L0780 BT OOMEY BIeybIey 575 Y Zgk | a1
Frs ant ot €5 o 28 L5 I FLEZLOE €121 50 21z iy [BaEs s AN ZEL| AL [
VL |5 [0 QoL 0Ol £ 5 LE 7L +1°0F'0F ELELLE Ei TSWSL) MBS PEY edbnipy 53 A 2ot EN ]
50 ¢ ) [ Gt ] GoT DL al o1 SEr VT 0D TR D T IPIPpeUeI 575 A0 264 | AL £
o'l oo 00: 5L L Z Tzl SLSHLE 11aLe zTgh {evey 1} indemny s Ay Zek| 3L ¢
SET irs [H oor —out B T 8 Tl L OLBL TI60 0F SOEL [InGLTEIGaT, BT B(2 AY 2} S H
o gkt 0ot oob o ok ' & €8 ¥L00°E0 zUpDEL So'kL (SYNHL emeny s AngeL| 2L *
ove ool 6t i a0k 5L 9 8 rLE0BE £1°D0°80 Juuney S A ESL| 31 €
%83 001 oGk oot 58 i &7 £0% FLOLEE TIE0EC GORIGH S/8 AN EEL) AL z
ED) £ 0L Tok 061 ant € g 96 i FLLLDE ZLPg ol [EERER SEASTEL| AL T
SNOLLYLSBNS AN}
a 561 EEL 0t €L ped] (3) Lol
T BE P05 001 0oL 501 [ ] 0ot 6T PR £190°80 B S RS [
¥ ; [ 3 T GLEl abt 0oL (L] 3 gL a3 £ E FLOLOE £L0F B2 2e1E TSVSNNG] NEW0RY 57/ AN DZE| AL B2
& oo £5 08 09l Q0L 96 Lz a A Y44 5.°0L°8l € Sie {SYSNNY} iEsUer 8755 AX 077  MAL 4z
- - e - . . i
oo B0 600 210 58T 56 BLIE 0oL o0l ool 0oL zl 48 08z ZLELEL Pral- ) {11 NNy seDrupued /8 2% 02Z] ML 9z
[ e e =L vr [T [ TELA | & 3 T ok B g T ] 3 z Pl v
{m=3} {Pis3} fer-gi | (kia3) (g2t | (g uo {rreel e
02,4118 - i 14 AR T k “CLOZ Al g
ut_:&ﬂ_. JUFIBE AL | s1erloT Ad _Vn:b o E-.w.;. W_,_:u FRELOZ Ad m_:.nwvmzmﬂwm/ mh_n__: LREOST | AANBITORE | Ad)SLEOLE | S¥) PLBOLE Adlpye0E | [2oul _ o)aLvwiLsa
; ey NO SV NO SV HO Sv HO 8Y HO SV NOUYZISUANT (0 oo o | TONIDINO ol | G
e NYALIHL Y10 801 SHOSYIH | 403Lva Tiva YN0 (24} 193r0Hd 30 IHVN S
| i . 1 BRI¥Na | 18317 /33ASIAIY H
— 4 S S s L | S
5 3 4= 7 e , - - . , ’ f ; 85 . § 1800
HYTId dX 3 28 M 34 pisa 1wy ey |enioy AUNLITNIAXT | dXF "Beud | 4 Boaguung | 5 Boagruny | &, Badgrumg | 4 Golgwng Bosgumg | % fosgwing [ weey [ ! 1AArONs
=1 ! ; 1 l
sniop GujeBug ! ue(d aimipusdx3 [R1jdv] 8sia joefoid
t -2inxauvuy

(e} 0z-4 wiso4



S RUIWW, ] g

300 | [ vagl [ o0 Gl [ 20 0 I G5 0k F1-00 BT [ OEEt (SVESLT A8 OOISes 575 PIZET] N
o 3 o T g iow pEoy o g E T r
SEE I em 8sg 00l [ o0l 094 0 | ot Z'rl ol i ] *L£0°02 LR alih NNH) SLL 935 BRION 918 AX Z81| ML
o] 9e°0 a0l agl 00k a0k ook Z 6 46 4'80°08 LLBOEL gzl ndweiegq /5 A ZEL] L
053 0pd 501 0ge 001 adk 0l 1] 98 a7 FLS0LE ZLEDI0 sk (e NG nduBuenan sis a ZgLl ML
el o0l oot 00t agb z ook Lol LR dHOD £1EL6E 8575 {11 MG 1) BNy S5 A 2801 AL
M S =
0 ZE0 8L gt 004 ot ot z 004 a2k T 0D EHZLLE oLgl (Siyan) Jeysdoouy S5 A ZEL| ML L
035 05 B0 ool 0o} ol ]! g€ 6 ¥zl FLLOIE CLS0'SE £9'51 suben 55 A4 ZEL| AL L
R 605 Ea [l 071 GG [ ar 18 LG CLZH D €LHEL {GesIMGeEy D] INDUET S8 A ZRL | ML §L
i a0 820 atn 02z ook 001 ol a0l it 0t PLI0LE 98Tl [ N} ey s 2l | AmL vl
il £E80 agi Q0 201 201 z 08 86 £L'B0DE ELI002 [zl Usl Nig) BB S/S WY ZEL | ML e
i 4! el L gt i) e} ant 13 £ i Fa Z'eL S8t (eiby) undusig /s Ay 281 8L 43
rdie 004 201 ans 51 ol ¢ < L0E 3952 {Bsbw) pEOY JOISMD 35 M 2L SL 173
e GCk 0T 5L [ I oL EE] o ¥EZE TIEqop-INJUEY) 56 PEEITSey H Soieeh| oL [
280 01 o 0t £ L z re 5171087 S1HOBT 908 PEGRUSWES 65 24 26 SL 8
Got [ z [ a €01 SO pUE] PLELE0 I5EL TG IR e &5 f g6r] 81 58
e e
is¢g o0 401 ool 2 £ 4 B9 FrEC {indyuen) epeg B8 AX 264 SL L8
vgQ ogn 0ol o5t L8 z : e SL-Ey SLEOBT e {pnduiep; ey 5 A 281 S1 ]
] £
(ED) on0 | ook 02 I L 9 91-q8 pL20'0Z 008 {Lndujeyy] erewsmy /s m 281 SL o
oo 01 at ¢ i 5 88 (148 {petzo) ) ueyien /5 A4 ZEL | SL ]
|
= ] i T a[qe| o ! 3
I oema 001 ook ool ot e 0 1oL S 2 842070 vl 5020 IB/BSRUNG SiE A 2EL 5L 8
= o oot T | [ B 7T 70k FEel L ¥} G010 Qouosi 575 M 4ek| 8L Z0
[ [0 G0 ool oor LD 7% TF PIS0 82 EL0b 10 WEA SE M g5l S 1]
[ a0t o B3 wat 5 BL 02t FLL0F0 TLTVEL A WeTy &8 my gel| 1 5
1 EETTR
2z oot 00t 21 at ! 1 e viEoIe zizise uomusd siemizell L | 6s
LR 198 ook oot 201 ol oL 5] £ 3’8008 TLBOEL £F'0i apuens =5 MZELf  SL 8g
ool BE L1 [£x]] o0y (DL} (13 [ a5 a5 THPO LY i LDLE T [SVSNNYJ[OWeH &/ A 2EL]  S1 45
1 PEYEEY = s
oo jeall (i} ang 2 z of Loy 'HNOD B BIGUDL| rLol | 010} EE FEEL {1d30) UshEser s M ZEL|  SL 0a
Aeya o) onp paUdo)s Hop
3] A 001 T01 oo 50 H it LR IS 50T A0 FLOLIE XA TLEL SWSHLT IOHeARy S A EEL| L S5
¥ PEE u”_ b x| 0oL col i L ook €2 Q0L 9Ll t1=INF HOD ¥ 0S i WEdIEEAET 678 A ZEL EXN T2
3 ¥ £ . Buinuetus|p eJnf3nags po = I ¥
oz £5°0 a0l 004 Got g1 ¢ oL 201 SRR SLTOIE ¥1'80°20 LEEL Blpunl 5% A1 2eL{  SL £9
T 301, [l 30} T 0z Eid IS [ EEE TGN JENHE D 575 A Gk | BL 5
288 [h 001 [ oF [ Eild vEBOTE FE 0T LR SUel ALl 8L (5]
LR ool 001 a0} OF (5 Eid FLS0IE 7180 GF 908 OB JaERaer 98 7 gel|  SL [
T ANEvewpedep
P nsuos
w9 97 20l 0oL g (1] 74 L1 a0 ol ‘bl 5008 SLA0°IE 'L {2ysyL) Bidemy sy 2L L 1
U0 1e|8| SPMNNEAR
wWo) 498G LAY §i5
Toer oal ol ToT 7 [0 B ZLTTE0 TLE0 a0 1ZhE TUEDEREUR 75 A gel | SL 3
03 [ z [ ] 7 9T BIGEIEAE 100 PuET] . Tt UETE EPUEY /5 AM 28t | SL v
B a0t ool Gar S oot ot FLEOOL #0 LLG0IE PET SVSNNGT SUETV 55 M EEL | SL Eid
LR ¥ G0t | AL € 5 [ L SO ST [ 575 [DRUNIN] UEMEINeyy i1 281 DL F
N ¢ % o1 O [ [ [ [X4) Fi=onf 181 (T3E7a3va INFuYS 5/5 7o cek | OL [
Al 001 001 [ Z 7 98 FLON (g HNdVLIS] 43N 673 Ad cek| 0L 5
Ve Gor [ i [ 1 Tar GLABH B6¢E TdNavLIs] GvavGOONHYR A 268 oL 3
yh o [ 6 IEFA ] ! Zi bl 0F [ ¥ B € z 33 1
N IEE {R¥Ea) (Be-51 _nzmmu Isipi| teiegue {r1-g1 {e3) (4
RIS €] ey o L -dog - WAL el 1 T
[ Sz Ad | iy | PEEIOZAS bk | Tt | eewie [t aveoie | Addsreeie | ew preoe Al pieoic | o 1 2lalviLea |
- [Endes NO'SY NO 5¥ NO.&¥ HOBY NO s¥ NOUYZISUANA |0 o awon 40 TWNONO TR R T
e, |uvsa 3nL AYT30 404 SNOSVAN | 4031v0 § 5195 TYHIOMO (24) 153r0Yd 4O INVN Sl e
! L N £ E I | 5nring E 153841 /03Iy it
o4 L x 1 4 " 4 " et ¥ - { ] & i . % 1500
NI dXE | ai sa 30 83 jeny FuNLIGNAXD | X3 Doid | % Boagramay | = Bosgwng | Boiguns | Boigumng |y L 4 Boigung | uver 103rcHd |
L — s —| t | " i
sy0p DuloBug ! ueid eannpuedxg jendes esim oeloig
f ~BINXauuy

{e) 0z-4 w04




pz 10 5

)

e

MouyanT “upg uemeyg nMeys
pajw ‘di0d JeMod sueil ‘d'n
([e1iewwed) hE,um il

1

W

[ 59z i3 281 26} ﬁ 207 208 B2kk §L¥1 {a} wiot
201 0 _ 1 000 a0t ot oot % Z ¢ 201 §h-mp 5i-lely SE {indluey) peguBLg 5,5 M ZEL| ML 96
L 50 Z80 w0 1ot ool onL e ¢ /i z'9 ga-uBp gh-uer 8L linieew ) [EpUnK S/ R 2EL|  AAL 18
10 T [ L 000 [} [T o z Z [ CED GL-0nF GL-unl PrE [EBEUIREI W) URAIS SR 281 | AL 56
EIEE
e e el wL eEiE 303 oot 00l 18 [} 3 £0) 1ou wn,w_h ”_uwwﬁn.\ pLZE0E - kLzose BR'ZL [eH efues S8 A Z8L|  Anl 56
I = B ERTRTERY] -
o "
nga e wa 20 i1g si'g 0o: aa: aat agt 58 st gy | JENEICTARIYS ¥L'5008 orELE gl ndsglelousmazEl| Ml | b8
LS3MOMOH
o CE GE O SO L 661 [ G G H [ oL ¥1-130 DLE0 0L EQ'EL (1980} UeIRqUe NoWed =/ A4 20L| AL £6
5L 96T 0 et on1 o0l G 6 3 8l SLECLE ZL'80°20 galz el o/ ay ZeL [ AvL 25
BhEs § FIE oG ool 00t a0 201 [iF byl 18 PELOLE Zh20't izl BluRALG lueuS S A ZeL| AL 18
g oot o 50 o8 i g0 oA ! gk feul ot ok 4 oot oz £1°90'00 OO ZHE08L 5 {93 ML BInd &8 S ZRLE ML o6
! i ann 584 =l S9EL QoL o001 00k 00t 8 0oL o'z FLINT SWED ELE050 gt (deq) enuey s/ axzer[  mb 8
P o' gl 5011 i85 9EoL ool ook ot oL 8 L] 018 YLBO0E ZLPOEL ZLEL (SYSHL) IMIGPUMY S5 X ZEE| ML 88
i T PR y & ¥ 3 B = ]
di 48T 98 anl 0oL oot o0l iz 50 84 | ipp Bunsics o Dues 71 90°LE LFL Ard|EWPHIY [ION ST A% ZET] ML 8
=3 ¥ PEQ ool QoL 00 [ 3 85 D R S (DM B L7 UMAEILDed §/ A ZEF] ML o7
L T i TOE e [ [ [ 05 [ & P SINGEIT PUE I FLOLIE ZLEL LT EFEL BNl BIRD XS L 578 A ZEL] ML g
i EE EH [ oal (L3 LA af 3 0% GBI E0 80 IUEGED EI R SLEGED EH TEIMARUOD 88 A et | ML vr
Gon 000 029 ; 1551 00k QuL o o6t I 00b 19 #i-ine dHOD LR LHDE | NMY) 0P BFL 555 18 264 pal g8
I S ¥ 0l 6 FF°55 Af 1 7t T [ [ 8 £ £ € T Vi 3
i
{ms3) {ms=3) (e1-61 | {p1sa} (11| (owQuo | b1 fea) {2
9102 o & : oy
ke | @storad | sevtozad | SRS PLELDZ Ad Sniraar| T | erstie | adseers | s sieene | svipvseie | Adisemeie | faoun JJ3LvnILsa |
: NO 8V NO SY NO §¥ NOSY HO 8% NOILYZISHAN | )\ o0 g5 s0] ToNIORMO foval |
JoisahinGe HY3A IHL | AV130 HOJ SNOSVAY d031va 2190 TNIONO {z4) 103rON 30 3WYN Kozl i
SNIENG 1$31¥7 /0381ATS
L — i B = L ==l =1t { L i
s b ‘ ; e A e N e ey L : ; - 1500
NVd dX3 i s iy VY )2y JUNLIONILX | X3 uo‘_n__ v Bolg'wing | &y Doigwns | =, Boag E:o_ L Baig'uny Bosgwng vy Boagd'wng upoY J 103rCud
1 | :

{e) 0z-4 wiog

suiopy BugoBug : urlg einitpuedx3 jelidesn asia ofoig

{ -aInxauuy



[IEIR)

2] iojoesin

* 21 o8 _..,../.. | / {mounon ) seBeueipuy| IWWBY | €
i “ n o8 / X ./ i tapuon) Justieusron| feuen | 2
i . 4 - K el
g o8 vy [psuyluoes| eaues ’
| AnZES
¢ 9 £t 0aky ozer 002 WLCL
LZa Dot 008 ooz ANROEZ UeneewBny iz
s 07 ANZEL/OZE tueqeiea ) [enueD 1
oog ] SEEBQ)ANEE/DLET (MOLRONT) SEUA REMY | [BIUSD Sz
E 0z ANTELOTE 'SISO0T PEOY IOpiEH| fuijues ¥
& o8 rxesiazeiinesg) indpues | egues | gz
] 00g {usedaq)-/Aze L mzEioinn) eLeEBNRU) | [MiaveD 24
[ i ah i e 0zE mazerozE (evouhinesyy|  1som 2
| £ e AN ZELOZT JByAdeled | e [i14
X Ll 028 ANZELOZZ (SIDIGP-EPION|  1sam gl
1
g o2e ANZGHOZZ 180BPUBLD|  1sepm o
] e 028 AYEELOZE (oo ndeyeg | 1soa 2
L] 02E ANETLOTE LIRS yaepr a
| ug o0z AdeeioEz nder)  asepm 5t
oue 1Bads)-AREEAIZE 00T seidiapu)]  Jseam vh
r1-80-51 a8y (godel)AXEE0ZE (FPION) Jipuar (UEUS]  fsapm o
r1-80-Gl i oL AMESIOZE (RPION) UBPIES [eDuelng | 15op A
rs 02e A% 704022 (| Jefeuwsyezon) ieyeped | j5em 1
v8 ooy >x,q.m,komm:umnﬂwmzovmwcq 1ENg MEN|  150Mm ok
I HRA vs 0ZE ANZSL/0ZE |-WeIndipopy | jsepn &
a4 g 02E AAEEVOTE SISO0T Iweus|  isom e
= T 1] B I ¥5 [ AMECLIOZE TBUEh WIBST | 1a6pa L
13 = = 8 | #e 08l AEEAIZE (Induey]) GBEgIooUd | jineg B
D303 | Lo 002 AR LAEE I e 5
R ap e oze ANEE0ZE ZE1 0z cesmipueyis|  yinog 4
| 5 OZE AMZELOZE Indqvens) e jaeg B
e V5 0% ACE HOTE Pabu] enlesy | 1aeg T
= g 0z AVTEI/0EE Qe Ex 2y | jaed T
AAOZE
[ [ 4901 OELE [TH V104
g 005 009 ANODw LopENBwWEMY 9
0ok AHOZZO0P |WBYS | J50A g
OEL o AORE HO0F YEEqIeIgy | a6y ¥
o9k 0004 ANDZZO0P PROX 1P| [enued £
el oes AN 0ZZ/000 BN yinos z
a3y 26 008 A Z£1/00v{Inog)eiBy | yinog b
AADOF
o 0 aThL 0 0855 o IvloL
ons 005% AMges yonsuawdng Ty
8zt 0008 54 Ulm AY 00882 40 eify|  yinog b
AHEDL
SNOILYLSENS M3N
Al e i I el
51 T | vE 5] 5 5 3 I T £t vz £% ZT 53 z 53 3
!
64l (ir) (40} {cd)
P (17py} mewmm ALvRILSH |40)alvKILST T, (£24) £3-9102 Ad (222} 91-GL02 AJ|(L'T) S1-pI0Z Ad
|l S gl e . A=SIATH ITRIDRO | |
LIBLOE | B1°SLE A2 ket SR el A L Sy 443 ao8 oML | NINOISIAGY mdeg) | owg 07| {z4) 193roMa J0 FlYN hm_zw‘mw aﬁ_&_w
AFNYId OX3 | NYId dxXT | Addxd Fu | LTS e L {ill| L] ADNIEY | L
E R T wmoo GOu| ‘ BT N
153roud 103roNd | i (z4) KXDAR Aipeden
s — 1E54 |, L Dl i
SHIOAR MBN T Ul Bafpuedxg jenden asip ivefoxg
& -2unNXauuy

q) 0Z-4 W0y




W

g5 AGEZEL IS/508Z [rweinipopy | 9PM | &P
1 T
i = MISERZEL 'S1502T Iweyg | OM | OF
ve AZEEEEL SiSpEg s yuber|  1SOM | ¥
! 09 1sopm P
i & e Lh o8 (oy eoulg) (Jnseapy) yiel ausssg|  1sap (33
_ i 0g (riluEByES) || PUBQOET|  ISemy v
I - I 0% (Lpeg) Jehen ARfA|  sep 32
i l:} {PRqEZRUO) IBMUSBIMNIN LED|  188m 4
| am b 08 (ureug) epey | Jeem 6c
4 i . ik o8 {[eyques) jlowsy | jeop 8E
i ira : e i T m o8 {ebeumsyeany) eybeg| 1seps LE
s 21 ] nndwey)  ysem at
) =FTS Ll o8 (s} eeureyg|  15M ST
Lb og (peqmzeyo) efreuuey|  jsep
“ o3 tJefpureezniy doug|  1sep e
04 {inssig) [ esetpUENUEY FELTTS Fd
08 S5z epon) 199N ¥
o8 caupon| 19°M 2
el 08 S epon| 1M 8z
a8 {inueay) proy euemery|  1sem 8¢
og {1ztyGeg) ejsisy 15084 iz
o0 {peqepriop) ndusmiy | jE0 BE
7% tieBey o'ty |1 egoiry|  15OM sz
Ll o ssed Aq Jndey oM i
o8 (pegRpRIon]) Buicyy|  12TM 14
o3 tpegqepsiopy olieg)  157M 2
[+:3 andyyeion)ieyeisug 19ey %4
o8 (nduyeseg) iusiewy | jseg 0z
T 08 Lindugeion} emuleyes 388y 1%
M AMEERE! Si502Z (nouyeiog) eog| 1573 il
i AYESIZEL /5022 {mal) uebuezy| T3 | 4
X ot o /UESEL EIS0ZZ qRE) By sy 1553 B
| M= % 4 o8 fiscuien) pesiny| 3993 s
B 4 g lpegsuey) pinsy joses | 53|
i
Ars e 2 G % tpeqouey) per| 153 e
o8 AMERIZE L ‘SISO0ZZ OBIMUBHS | uinog zZh
al 21 of (inebiyleueges!  yinog b
M | | 24 08 yineg oL
Iy 1
1 S a) L| Zh o (umz) umey woup| M08 | 8
! L _ Yt ARERIZEL ‘S/50ZE (Allsiag) mdpymg| 1eANOD 2
{ ' , o MIEYES| 'SiS0E2 pueqeseg| 19AUSS | £
B S . —— -
- —l— i | ES lieadegi-A¥EEZE L S/SD2E (heunany) eulebysyp) 19AMe0 | @
Ak ] 1 ~ 2 o8 |enusy -}
i !
i | _. | =l ] 21 13 [unepeg)eleex| (ehnusy [
= == B i £F (S 3 g Z £ 57 €¢ ZZ T [ 3 L
_ ’ - {pa) {42} {e4) |
o e * i _M._wmo_w UVRISS | GolEvwLsE | |w2) 26950k adltz 24l 1-5102 Ad | (424 §1-Fhoz Ad
2 -pL01 ‘60'LE NO | 51E0° | ey Loz assiAzy R T .
2 INERICRLOT, S R i M.u_ hﬁ.ﬂm, Jo Ba5UN0g Mw muooph....._?% .“”. Moou_”nz% __n_.‘."..wa._.”v do8 ML NUNGHSIASY | mdng) | areg o7 _ i {1zl 193roud 40 INYN _mvzv%_ nn__ﬁ_u_“m
AJNVId X3 | RV dXa [ Addia 3y | RTT L b d04 ATNIOT | | | 4
ORI e e e ] — {
| 508 | 1809 ; ;
| | : 15groud | 153rowd {24 ANIvAN Anasded |
! I 1 Y
1 TIOM MON : w4 ounpipundx] jepden esjm joolosy
 -ainxauuy

{a) 0z-4 wiog




o8

MowY

- - 17, 18
paluI 200,

3 yemeud IHEUS
amog suetl d'il
) Jojped

an

BIIYOD

T aLr % 3 0 oL ogez oozc 08 TYLOL
| 3 54 SEH] o5 oog o8 008 ANZEL uopEBWIONY 48
3 i — SIFE 08 UEGSIeUUBE | Jasm [
= ¥ =) B L2 (MiB EUeesnpy | [EAuen £
, e o (usodeqi-ANesizeL S/snze wiseidiopy|  19OM g
3" i Dadaay | 08 AEEZD) S/S0E (SIDIGH-EPION] 150 5
a3doEy | i AHCERZTL Sr50ze pnepusuy| 1SOM | 28
944 DFy o8 ANCE/ZEL SrS07T Uneen) indunied]|  1eem 38
B A T TP
i 24423k o8 AELZEL 15/8022 Yiumy|  15°M G
B 08 ARG [S/S02Z {1l sefeweyeznpy) isyianeg|  1sop ar
4495y e MELES) '§/802E sndey | 13OM 14
TR | T [« Vi €5 Zt 3 8 ] 4 £ g2 (X3 €7 7z VE z i 5
i
i tral {10} 184) |
(e {rp1d) §13%00 | g ywiisa | olalvwiLed i {e:24) £1-3102 Ad |(z'24) 94-5302 A2 [{r2a) 51-peoz 44|
7
SEViOT SLEULEND | SULOTLENO | (o) RESLEL TYNIDING (i) (1)
HELITH ! Mo o . 413 aon oML NIHEIEAIY mdegl | eivg 107 {z3) 193rONd 40 AWYR i
A | e, Hnmquw_ Jo£02N08 | SV DONd % | SYOONd% | uvod oA ADNIDY INOT OIS
St Tt s e
| {ek) g
| 103roud 103roHd {z4) WMOPIAW Ayoaded
SHIGM MON : UB|d BIMIpULdx3 je)jdes oS, 100f01d
¥ -2an¥auuy

[q) 0z-4 w0y




0z e 6
MOUYONT “UjX] UBMEYE HEUS
. pejwr] "diog Jemogd SUBJL ‘4
(lesuwgg) J0j08l0
LY .__ '

B I E Gl T ik ] B 3] BIrL [ [ (23 G
= el il [ IR EE v
I S BHISE0H =2
" W o wiig o1 aon 16 s _.,m....ﬂ”_.._mf.y._ﬂu_i.ﬂ\v_ FIEan finie o o cigH setieupg Tz -mumn 10 S v ooe| ML
(o © i i SR L oeE zLwr o we £ Wy wradoy b Ay 0% 3
SN, == o e s — wBU[] AMOOF NG| B
- quiang- RNy ANQOY 5 Beipys| €1
i mEg-aheupRInEy ANDap 70 B 4
E!
" (g i W ¥ Uil s 1 ey f—q |
i e v it v ] or v BlKLT o0'gd ory
' o PR 6 g-20RoLrTIN AMORY I3 BaUNS | 8L
|
: - PPN IpEG AR JO Bulins | gL
i
i E TSROy ASio0y 8 VoRus | &L
. i nlloupuiny ARO[ KL *
! i s o I 5w wente ziuoEl " o aopmgI A0 0T A 0| 5L
L'y o e f e ol 15 i S LR O IO Y S | 8L
Ty RO S | - s Wiy
i T T i 1y v 11 o e ELELRL IKOD soLLo no1LE LN ETE PEE T )
! "] Ay - 1010 970 P 00F | BL T
¥ : aa b ' u | slE it 05 e 5LV LE 21 ¥ul wrety BrorLl oOrLL UG-y b S ax e | Ex
“ " B . i aa uH .a 2 vwnt breie oIBIL ODEDY OGS Sp o oor|  EL
! s ! = GpueE 575 N GOF|  SL T
]
i [ i . i [ o 2 2ral el EIR 1Y (LT LBEEL oGy spay 02z | 61
— " = v nt ik v s ol W el [ s erne [CE0) [ S O] 0T} B
_ i & : Pl [ o = vaw G018 T o400 LI ores ub il Bl mp R G S G0 5L F
A0RvHY 1D DNISFONT W
o ; 5 ¢ W s Bz Gy s s 3
ﬁ v i e it e 120 g gy AL wrso I iy 96 8 Qe | €L
= >3] = WIEY w/= A gOr] &L ¥
| = ANOTF
i E] = 3 o] [ r 918 [ [ [] K2y v IV
ﬁ [} " e il 1 L na il o Lra biibE FAx At €Fdl Q2w oogl Cwduy-0y DUy 26 7Y 5R/ aL
|
| = 1 s
I v _ i s cwn | 31 Zanie W urzoz Wz eprenure o e DU ety ot o [ AL
i [ " i L 1
hs [ " 8% Ll non L7} 5w 1Ly 1 Tvzo Lo 0102 ooEnl Tl aydng eeuur-g iy Ay 57 al
I . GEduy &5 A EpL| Ak T
. | ARITE
= €301 SNIDONG
I | T3 [ TF 1 [ [] pt T 6 X3 Te T3 k3 [ X3 T
= | DT T Toreal (gi-5l | eI G rE | {eiedue W
winbag Al ajel-kly PLChorAd [ A gieait [ AdlsECons | sebrrorss | P _ LPWILER LhDe Ag WSl A SEFLAS
NOILYZISLINT 1)
v e s o5 e -
=i l HE ey NOEY MELEY EDRE 0 204 SNOS Y 40 21Va mﬂﬂﬁuﬂﬂ% wwal ) Hoqn o t2ad 17arona 10 200 ,u,z,uLn_ oy
e TR e Jeny ooy 8 Botg wng | 6 Dasgwing | 4 Berguma | vee el | ARCD MY tvAn | spvar | norvan L
103rQHd :
- L :
o Bl © b o:nupusthis (Rietes peip oot

e p -3anxa3uuy



t4o ot

qouNonT U3 UBMEUE .ﬁEm
payuit] 40D famod suell d'll
" (jeihlowwoy) Joped

e = 7 i i
E 1re s wig iy i seor st ZL0id 198 Lt aniL e IomEPUSH-{URE 26 A4 ZTL| 3L
b | 1
i W tat ) [ o 5E5 Ul Eng 1 LI DBy £¥se [urRRumung e a6 A4 L[ 30
' r 1 ey i _ T [T ol [B¥1H au £LEAL 4 TLuyas oy a4 mog 9T 022 AL
i
' | {gvsHLl rauog s oy p2zf AL ¥
" e Lol " il £Lang anad [INTyE it oL sz oCe ARAT  uBp el QT AN RN 32
o [ ] RTINS v am e rlum wi a0z tow B || PO QWM DL} 34
- | | =L
1 T 1 TEVEN L] INdUT Tyl w76 AX 022
e : i ice i FIn e ot e omeE s pEzmImg BE L U
o ] ool il min v EIE I s ez e il J-ATRAEY CFILAY (2| 34
i T i T e T i TSwSHAN TGI0E & A Gmw‘( N ]
il ! 1 L | -
e o W gt ik W S gl DUEE:S egor Bl FOrEEISY D6 Ay 231 al
! | S S S — -
S5 ’ -
b . l : £ i v s whl 5 5 Er P oEzBIGY 25
i o na1 o an iy ARATIVR SISO LS 2150 L0 ST LERY errozzRIaty 36 AN 6L 3L
! = —— A -
) URIGSCND
e < Pl it n o Wl i orEd 3 #_um.z.:‘.i UIRTT erogil 241 BRI [T Ay ozzmeEy v mget | 31
o it e oa L e o 02 el ol oo oy areyee wia wBevaong) o8 072 2L {
[ dproy s 20 4
' win v wan o 1 o IR i : orsyndprTgs
, ni i Lt amOH WL N wire V65 peur oy S 0zz| 3L
! == = BAET N EE U T e T WY )
s i) ] AAOEL
T i T T £) T T i 7 [ T T3 3 7T (i z 5] v
o e o [ RN G E LN TR T (I |
¥ FlChDE AS A OVENIL | aZbAUEXLE | SelPree’e (L) Hi vl dicil Ad LIS TRE] Blopl Ad “
rlas0 wo - MQIUITERINT , .
erdag KO 5V HUSY no SV HOILTTGWOD 40 | TeHnan {rase | b
e T3 SHpsY 1 13 o -5
A A¥TI0 HOd SHOS VI T e prems EMERTI {e9) LUAMOU 40 ANiVH oz | ¥
(RS NE] e Iehisy wng | s, Borgwin | wboigwas | uwey = et YAl WH (Al WA AeAn ! .
L i ;
Siop BUDBUG : ULy BIPUOES 1WAV 0|y 130]04

3} 074 Wy |



e Tl

[2) Gz-4 Wiy

L ATE LALR S it | “H
“ suell \
najwll dia] ._mum_.nﬁ
TSy S e 3 oY) 019800
L[]8 B o 3
W wat i it iy {er ) o0 iz ey SIBORE e oz ve ez [ ELY [ =
oy i a0 el wewy | e Hraos2 iv'ee Iy @ San By Bia Pty o 04 02E]  S1
Tt G SYSHNU) APUR S1E PA 022 51 2z
“ il [ARa sz uEvez 00'U5 g B0 O e 00| 81
= — i -
R I
" I¥el
prg ot 2 UYHE = () Amee ) muypmAes] owe] 5 ) B8 A GIE i
T Wil 575 A0 D28 D1 | 91
¥ - DMLY ferey e z = G 2
it [ iw s w0t oy o Fa v e A vrup o T oo = cog AN PR M G A1 082 | D)
12 =1 Gty on NSAPHEE D oz Al 7L
=5 A= A, 7
FOHUF S D] =
5 . v 06 (IS4G 2
i ks g I B RO B Al iz VEZ L w6 P SRR DelR 3P A e | DA
3= =% i HNHT ooy Ny &8 A 6ak| 0 €|
| iy wo Wi a0 a ] oy (e 1 oz MgEEeR IR g eNos O R gl DL [
i | - — s i
iy . i o u g SI20E u oo v RO peE A B A 70| 2
W Tt e ol wi b | siznen 1 00 R DOrL W A KT L
- - - H HO[DINOY &E AN 027 oL £t
i | e AL
: ) e Wl w firs s T =.é.., - sheLoE . T ez uee (aming eyBemun-Budios 0 A az2| 5L
Jit= | 2 e - ToTDIFecH induny o3 fn g2e| 51 1]
s e ‘e e A LA Lnrg tivaso 30 0w norsg uogrussmyfin 9% as el | o1
AOHRT S ROy
I | T HE i
W i s d.w‘_(:?v e PR o PR nowr e noucReRduny 38 a5 e[ 30
| | sk
]
o T ot . ] o W0 Lot szt [IR%F ez o o a3 2; oL
¥ ] zewn ot e a0 ze o5 LB RE iz wison S s 22 43 02z | oL
. i on e g LIRZE sz i e ity nibops o8 oy 02| 0L
| TEVENRH} TSR e A 02E| GL | OF
| I " g | b CIN e ANt g 5 |
i 01 o na ©is vyl i VTR FTE w2 o L EIL T st oa
TNV S0 ~
3 ¢ pu : i * o v L O o
i 1 ' £ 955 T ST T IR e DR 8 vl LUSEEIE T T V)
: 375 SNISE0H:
1 i ool o A I FLZOL an0n g oIe0 D o3 my@mdaniig opuns 01 M 0zz| DL
T L T e S L ] T [
(B TE i F ST - 7 W52 e D e e B BT} T
e o Pl - PR . 01 [ omupeyi 8 ou andzug - muswer A3 26040 01| 31
+ 7 ——— ; —¥rew
oy : ek - G100 1Y F ¥ & ow
. i i A SNV 1D ONISSOND i 2 o q Ty Les 5
¥ ! g i st AVAVIVE DT IS 1S THOAMOH L Wl L) Wik S b
— o — B GO %% A4 028] AL L
- W o o s el SIS LIs BOVLURE B G E0'81 ey (G5 -Hrokndmongemetineg ooy 22| 81
5 g £ AVAVIVED [SRHVE O LS TR JIATH 1% 3 i
: TRoG] 3ol 5% ° 0¢F] 3L )
: v 7 TSSO y | WIS 5 »
un wl BED VD) LBEOMGY 190 b o 15 it vy B0 e g I sdngeg o AN EEL 3L
o
i e e 1 o0 ern ©E oD : | 0T R IG e o 2 28
. 1 ANVHYT Y PNISSCUD e . T S x R A
ui ' uat w R R (BN Rt oy s 1 (ndnueg-2iaG O A gz | 3L
[5vasil) jumBsuogoy % w02z 3L §
Tes B ¥ o T <) [ [ ] 4 [T 13 T 2 E2d (¥ F X [ T
[ Fidem TP1%3] (@1g) | ol (G | e o [CEL | | =
oyl a0l A4 ¢ Adbarteie | adidadeat | BineEns | uou Yanry L T BEsn A i3y
i s o [ thi
snarsy | wvwdxa | e ity 1 Gaugrang | b, Bonpung |+ Gogwng [ guey 15300710353y \ ..._.wuu: | mwaw | MMIVAM | R AR =
j A | i L

W 10p, BB | ulljg SinypULtT [InD 0t 19810

¥ ~2inxauUy



iz Je T

(3} 0z-3 wioy

muu

pejiuw

An |

UpAS WEMELY [
"d10] Jemod suel| .

EEm ﬁ:ouu lopellg

ﬁ,

= eF i ow'e ot \50g avel .M:Z,(..Dz Pl (vt et 61T 1 oBER gk 0IIN ORZ) AL »
eh i el Lk i i el Gl LUIE O0BHTE ne g MYBOEL [ yp-leyyobeg wa Ay 2 ELS [
ot % ; ' e ] Hy k o .
e I ' o0 Wl PG e iz wey CECERTEC BT g
LLY0) e g Rl ek e fy 0% A3} OZE ETS ¥
AN0EE oG]
we iy eig o0 PIRTT ] oS i DOEZIIE o mN ZE1 | aL
il e an's 3] o v BE OEET R IS
wo ot ae BB MDD (IRTHTS o1k G ¥ amnmeE| ML
TSVSNNY] o8 5/ A1 022 | ML [
s 5 o arde e 2UED 50 Wzl T8 IANOEY) dndhuyi-iqame ) AHZEL | ML
i i) Biy L4 o LLDE gL DI GO POy 1o
—IEVSNNGIIndwon &8 A OZE ML | B2
o 109 1821 oL LT oE0% sy B | SRNHEUIRUTINY I A% DEZ ‘\_ﬁ
£ ATV DR B e an A
e AN AT TR o 1 eI Bas R | AR LRE M)
TRWaHNal QIGSUST 578 4% 022 Tl | 1%
ite o1 22} s | By argL 2rG 1 ANz RTINS EEE Y (Y
] it here TR MO TEON B aniD L TFr arBRut 45 Ao -yeDemim e T M1 26 AL
WD Y ORI I DRSSO 7 - < Sy o
1 Wi (s i gl ' sest s CHTRION-ERLRIYS (T 1 0ZE] ML
) TR i ik i 240l ZURND [ mbeupiR UVEUNAG A A 0ZE| AL
I 2 = Ao TR o 022] L | B
s 1 o e s 0 0we et a0m 014N GZE[ ML
1 - e OE 2 = [ FAeaEe A 028| ML | 5
e car i e nw K 2 [ARLED] 50 (87 o5t {uinkio) DO Wa D) T2 BeR DI M
t i - . g ol
i e Lporet BE 1 11 b0 el e g T Lo
wm | v
W [0 [rE oUTy P B €1
T T (s EEL T ._.|..m 51
€1 2
3 (5] I EL ETY
e L TWE ST
1| 2 |
i v S1
B G = 51
G p Tar LRy ere W .._:nr Bl
VEMILYINT VL IVHHE e 8L i
7 ; o — TR
" | o & uin maqagry| 5L
w0 DTOR Ay oY L
(kT3 QP 20 M DI 21
15.0:5 HANOE §EAM 028 €L [
Tt 240 TZETE 5L
01 95t a0 Sk mduet oz} aamorE st
it o L ot LR s 10 s O PG o) €1
— .“‘n — £1 [
Lo i 1 v . = ;
" 1 ' | 26 b Tl R uL wo Vo 60 & sL ,
e ot (15 2y L s LUbon E i 51
= -] T il [ 3 z ] T TE T [¥3 z T 3
TRaT {81 | (RIES] G)-F) | [0Fe0 Wo Ted FIEr
A oveoie | Adieresss | avierarie | o ALV LEF L6400 A Liaa |
FHASD weiy HOIL YIS Artea) | W
¥ v 5 3 P otk
il O 3 KOSV LA 3 AN 130 HOA SNOSVIY 0 ALv0 m."uh“ﬁ._ﬂ.“zu% _Ep e M.“_.E“n.. — 24t LSO 40 ARNH
5 g . o l . v Le 31w ipraALE - 1500 1
s v r1oy [ 2 Bosgwng |+ B ol w "
SWPED | NVlade3 | o 0N Dy | Borg wiid ney R | mEvan AR VAR !

Sl =

aiom tiuwl

1) sk AIPIIRUBCY [EidD oS(A 100l

# -3INKauuYy



Dz @ €1

_MOUNINT U3 UEMBYg 1

—
e anr wi 0L s vl 2iedsa g o bl o6 ) 751 il _._ « .n_.._._._uU _m___.___..nn_ Suely .
T 7
: L e 4 #EESH J0j98I| (3
[ o T E R e BZL R abHe JwiEpEp-gRzpung o8 A ZEL | DL __ ] h =4
s w1 Iy 208 LR nene w e orgy eI B TE L[ DL w_
T L LT L Y W ___.
o H - T K ! . PR borer 0w Dy ) B T - s en 201 01| 3L AT
7 Y I Y 3
e 5 u (230 vl row ) [LeuE) M ReIne Tz ) Ao DS A1 280 AL .,____F
. TWiHOI0) BVAYYHS YNNG S/ AXBEL| A1 (1 ___f\_
EED I 4 [ 3 CEiR L GED G TR & f SEON PR O 111 &3 ZEF EN LS
AL )
Tt E J VL [ TS T LY
- 3 THAVHSYH] 1AV AHVHE 815 AR 2E) B
Tt 7 7EF [ T PSR O EE T 7= AT EER
= HYVENWVZE] BNasveve A aa Anest] 3L | IF
4 il Wi s o . T v - sal o {8502) 1 b Byl DN S| 3L
ol ) ) T
wal By TR E w2 we adeangt) i 4 Snduas O ZEL| AL
- Y BT [V )R T 91
wy Fon vt 2 Ea 50 I o RG-S i GYT Mg [ 3L
. v TEIMI0 e Ay 28| S1 ¥
it st 2 vene ehsyor e Werer ot AN-ODLURLES S0 My ZeL | 3L
= TSVSALTMUFA S AR Zer | a Pl
VET: it 5 firg ol ig 2tvan e ue EE ZLPROCYNN IO 0T A5t | AL
[y e s et TBUYa5s AL EHEUTEN S o ey | 51 | 2F
| o o G5 i rin s L (ISR e il orwite et soBusepiRTitn 010 P 2| AL
] ol = Bl P § ISVSHI) WEOMOeEUAD B ANEEr] 31 [l )
(o | #4 | 3 T [ w1 o5 ez 5y LRt et B I e
i I =l e GOty WaOgETo ww A4 AET] 3L | B
g it ion vi's i o2 it i ey ol onel 19y sz sl e 0 A [ 3L
=) AR TS T
== 1ie auL b ) A e LiEbE st et L84 indysnispitg wibepanding sy 3,
) TEVE3I1] I oaspen IBnp 375 AA Eek | 31 g
i b " i i P g a0 o e LRI N0 c s et (R R R T
I Ll —la i B A 251 3L i
! Tares BUTT0
ol ok ) LFE IR Bl b LR F (13 c_”:_g_..u_“,,ﬂ.c.. oe iiderpn pOzenUeen) 58 Tl [ 38
T VGVA R dupy BiE AR EEL| 3T []
i o n viED \.c‘...ﬁ”,“z,\_v. i ot E e oo {0nieys GlonBepagotundns o1 M ZEL | 35
DEELE ETS ]
ot 103 a0 [ w0 ze e 1O arol SRSy OUTAYECH | 38
! — (OWRAL Ty 88 AR BEF| 31 v
an on it w\_u (i e srs wzvve 1 5661 UERIGERIUNIN U5 ABLEL a
= U T D 3 .
o E58 LU0 IE Wz 23 eoez o voeloy-pEnk ey 9 A 281 | 3L
UOHISH g% A0 ZTT (R 2
an Ve EA N ] [T Lgure oo FEURES-DRLIH o AY 0E1 [ AL
TSN AL pUaepIos o An et | 51 3
AL
[ [} STl 51 9d¥ 1507 T IvioL
EIT N WG retsn s 090 a5y nes S P 07| e | 2
£ e i B i o oL v i ok ey zio IRUESANRE 20 M GEE ) L | L
wu (o L an riea PUEOE gz nrRs W LwEE awer puyEiGEbanpic P A 02E | 5L | 06
i e L {1V oL (il E ISR wosgL arel Wragm e SR D 08 R B €L B
e i Py ez il i T 1Y s ;.,,_.,..,J,,Nw_ﬂwozﬂi,.\w .ﬁ."_.“.,.;x”w s R 00R LI Ny B8 ANOZY 10 G 0U L0 (ORI 1R LH,.M:M;M,M 2k ¥
, } =
i | 1w e 2w | wi e e 1 ,ﬁzﬂ. et vio | men ewez 0wz Mebgoesmgmozz) o1 | d
f | [ . LER LS i Log #0018 (2 BLTL o Em._,‘na o G MIAG IR M e 02| DL 2
_ iv v A | i1 i v Lo EITER viE 0TI CUERH BSEQ-URUDD BE AN TET| DL 5
. et £ SR S LT LTS Ty s 7 7 5 i ¥ i H i3 H (R
o e Ty TP E] ST oG s e pT— — |
[y maE A | BRI 3 v vtz ad | Ador e i Pow NoivzEIIE | | i 2iul Az SShAd | GlThAs |
i jenduy WOSY | Hosy e | KOUINHOD 4C | ThEIR (pogenms Bl i 5 W sat
[LECLTEN L9 YNISIEG s e)-vaiHol { anoz
PURTPTER NECE Enisy | o, Paigu % Boaring | veoy B R ! 5 L!_av_ rean L oworean | van | |
s = E I i L | RS

mopogy BuieBug 1 atig St pudks ks e 190foid

{2} 0g-4 wuoy ¥ -aInNaUUY



IZ [0 i

(2} 0z~4 w0y

- - s24 = 1 —
) | = i ] WU S5 AN ELt M_.. ¥ i,
MW wo | e () T WSFR -upuos D5 2EL | BL
R = " TEYSNNE] 9V 6% AR gLi | BL
o T fl fs 3 [ 3 Ss] GOGE A R L R T
. 1S (OO orAVINTR AR EEL| DL 57
7 [0 GO TR T AAEE| oL |
] Byoe [t e e RS T 73 T b
. CTIIHT I WAHVE SIS A e | ol g
5 T (1] RN e 0 G U T AN SET| Ok
Ikl | THNJW I SN Gle AN ger | 9L [
T 218 ZED VERFSETETMZEN] O
[l BG1 BOEE R e R T
W o
F01 D) T 31
b s 000z ot
oL 0
[ Pikd) ooy a1
1 DL N0SE 7 . 51
5 TLHENIG BNV 8 AN 2E1] 01 | OF
WE 1w0e AT S EXY
- 01T 0 6% LECEALLICE EN
Qulloy soupequiet indspey sis msyel | oL | ot
nak i o OO 0y N 24
[ aiL 09201 0 0N T A 28 [ DL
.
3 [ HERE LR &6 AN LR | 04 ET
o ] o dusyefag e g1 o1
AYATIVE (T t 3 g
Iy WA ANZEE | OL I8
] 5% oL e b BOS-OZEERUIR] 26 A EEL [ DL
ol an [TRIRTA T EIT LTSRS PanEst| o
= 21 WEm e oL |
(LAY ot IVEE Zivy £228 ANl (M) e 21 oL
" W ui 4 aar o021 w6 e sosmrzel| oL
TE3N ) AT RE A for | a1 | S¢
E - y wE o e InITiS 06 A ZEL
4 pure 1wLr LS O e TG INIOE 08 AN ZEL | DL
(B { [SuS L) VOME|D 96 AX GEL | DL [
. 1 ' _ 7 IFE Prow usauor; B Lh1-wues OO M 2E [ 34
ARV
[ = I = PESH UEasw &7 AR ELH| DL [
o _ T _ one w1 il 2zt oSt s oy Pageusyy Eigmas: SO mzel | Bl
BT | g PRy srE AN el | DL | 2t
— L
v 1 (BT o [ ool (£ SN BLOr0L a oo O [OPATH T Ay 20T oL
: _| TRIGQIATD CTovos o7 A gel | DL i
—lf :
[ a ¥ g olm ouoE e EpRaeymSopRH 0T ZCH |
T { IAENEE &E A 268 | DL 53
@ [ L (Rl e o0'Sg (aneig  IMIUlLS-PROMIOS DL AY BT o
i Towoong G AZe1| 9L 3
i ‘1 sill e 1 v EGEG En T3] ey LS indaggte - it OUTAMZEL[ DL
g : ali
v ! 1oy s o ’ b TR : vt e siez jemiog-nden 530281 Dy
= = RIS A EE | DL | UE
ARy
" ' N a . Y 4 3 rR [§iTRI ' oy B lbamin-mmims o7 a4 261
; i A 1 * aia T . e o8 L3 v o PEOIDE LS 0 ot o oL
I =4 | Fepioy) KIST0) PSRRI G RIE AR 61| DL | 1%
B G, 2 206 o b Zh 2L 80 LR
au an ¢ ] e DI Ve 2 oL
- - L 0
= T
| a1l
v W | oy sl 1 2] e i LTS
Trthes ] el = e Doy o (s A ger| Ol 52
1] e © 4 Tid ! i Ky AOHFIRIT D DM B0 T '05 uuryg-ei Y T 3
i b vl B Ba udl b 4 ao0us AVAVIVE s T AR Teran 5005 IE-R 33 A9 28 DL
& e i) i i [] [ ] W (%3 1z H [} [}
Filog Toeq 4o
o) pi-idy FRRLOT As ) it vigupn . wIND AR IR WieEl A il Al el
3 ¥ HOILT O 1 2 1 s d) P
=1 HO Ry - X¥130 404 SHOSVEY I e it B e <2 i La3roUd 30 BinvH uznw o
19y, o ._ Borg wirsy Bty uats ureT 7_ s30T MM o van N IVAW VI VAR .
i T

suopy Buplug © tuld oimpuodsg patus D8/ 19800

Ui uemeyg BHeYs
dg) 1amod SuRil “d'n

b -2AnxaUuy



1z 40 §1

12} 0z-4 wisey

Wi NNy] 4By BE rn EEL
Wl Ak o Ve 1 sy ' LW eg'sn ez 1A 28 254 21
T NH) 9 151 578 7% €Ch
gt @ 0 oE It B0 08 Uiy K sy Wity = (022 F BOGUES 44 261 1 O
IBv nsysrE SE Af 36T 8L | B2
i Ty D] 15N Sl 5 d T
i 3 a at oo ot 1 oy {pasodod) Lnos ouby mEempamg e o]
4 = T TRATET ] TS WA
vt s o i b 575 Aok oy (8w sl -peceysviryg o ot | 4
T TRilv] PesH JOIRG 5 M ESE | 5L | 14
L T b EI] T T__aodr A R A A
Wi TeUEp-dusy] &% peqeinevy M4 Ceiect| SL | 01
w0 i W v Al e TR} 342 i PrOELRIn (22 e 7 ZC 1 19 DUPITG | S 1
o 3 o G LIRS [ kL G ITAELSIR | -(DZY) BHOY PORBSILLE 6 AX T
A o v 0 L PINI BOEE L] D] 5 7 201
5 TG ANIETE %% 4 20 ]
% [E0 T B U 2] Tiaren TUELRE a0 7L B WU S AR SRUqUUeGUT )7 A 20T
I H H ErG AN ZE] 89
[ T [0 i 1] 4EL T [ [ B EE 35 AL
o Tl @ [} Wz 90 BiLE B R b et P X B Y
e
AR AN IEL] 51 20
i L L 4] EX) [ Treavn R G R T Y LT RO D
¥ TR fuAviny s Ay ey S | o9
RS
aig oo F [ ah e 4 ar| poumuEAnIR 39 gl 9 S
[andule] v el Ste A 29y 81 59
© [ FG 01 30T 008 G- S 5 A 61| B
TRoqeEBa DB iem =F A% 261 5L 9
o it y ol - ¢ g PR 8 A1 20
i 2l b Y o AYATIVEL EINVEV T LESS00N i g ikl L D
~2k0 DAY
TG e gel| 81 | &8
s ElerE) 2]
e ww o " 4 EL00210E ES 3 0 ¢ fi g 0 H- UL D5 AY &) 9
i E i Y o o i3 ATl M R it v e R i 568 aooe HUEE DS AT ZCL | 8L
RICEEN
X ouon Eangli | 51 8
a " i Vol oz Wiz 3 ws ey B O AR el [ 5L
£l L R “ AR FEIM R ) PR 2 Bkl i g
: [FITH OB A EEL | 81 5]
i L mn =) - ave MO FER IR D & (18] [C0] SbhngHE eI Butlon s gy | 81
Wi win i ! uod Wik o LR 4 | LRIRD] o o 050 Al @ueuoilelenpung 0TS AR 8L
; Wi AR EE
I AUV TEAREEL]  SL ]
0o ; it o bR w2 ERT T (s UG h SR IR O T A 26 ) 8L 1
[T el apL £ e T Fi el [t L BT POo ] 8L
T R T T
wi o pULE Sy o cargL SANINYR U 6 £ | BL
FIPUTHIS WfE A I N S
L ! wt 2y 50 10 v U A IOUDETIREARUHENOD T M £ B
LN T ]
w 2 6 LU gD Ve £z Ui Emter Se R DT A ZEL | 8L
i 3 [La3qT voAET0n o= A1 281 | 8L [H
it o | e ey LR o EIRTETS L weondpey og ey zen [ sy
ot G Ls s wT 3 L KO 15Es e (DR A EEL [ 81
Si_| 58
L il At vy | L2 a0 L LD oA PN 17 A 51
. | 5/E AR ZEL 1 [
sut 9 JLRDR vz LNt My 2R | S
B ——
” ol Lz et PEUE O RIOOR 0] DT A L BL
T L 9% A% JL) £} % =
e sl 3 Doy il ol DL - (T 9 iSO MR A ) OIS DS A 2T S0
L e | - TN ABAEGD SR N I81]  S1 | eF
s an i i szULE B o B LEURE DT CEEEOH ()
V\He L $16 AR ZET &1 15
N P cird s 50 o2 At s L 022 WIS O Ay 26
L w i it S it (] D s os e 8L
- BB e EE PA IET] 51 [E]
e sl s nal e e -1 0o 0 e e TRTx gy shenmyimmgg e zes | sy
3 = = L TEVERIT VMY 8fE in 2k | 81 oF
ru o ol oo S i et g ) e @RPE Y PegRES O] Y 2R [ 5
AVINTVY  EEINVEV ) 18 A e .
i Lhs L - S| W
B [ EVET = T AT 5 CEELS 3
) 3 ) » GG ZL S0 0E T DO N
L ol 2l iT 3 [ 7 o T VT (¥4 TE [} 7
| B R T e -
G TR PR B PRELUZ A | AV GEOGE | AL GREOUE | SybEicednT | dup LIRS LIL e RisSt A3 Y1 AL |
) () NOSY NO 5% NOSY 3 % HOISIADD 0 | T¥HICID ipogas | Vil
¢ d = s — il 3 1Y
i AN13G a4 SHOSYEY a1 — il 133r0a 40 IWVY iied
Fpms | pvldexa | @iy sy Batgruing | v, Uss aboigunn | e ARSI IES = muovan | ovvan | weuwan |
AD3r O ]
. - —_— 1.
wpon buiahug | uyid emusuoshic [vides osig 120l

# -unxauuy

-1



240 91

3) 024 way

307 U3 UEmeyg |
(7 rdieo yamod suel ‘d

iy vrinoie [ 56 ouLe (BR[O JIAUE 5 T
AR wh aney andufg AueBddg oG A5E0L| AL e
ZLhLL AL copl kR LbpeYT Induner DAY ERL | 3L ¥
L 3L 3
vt on LI 233 wa EN z
wl s chuiL =T 65 ETS '
A ARECE 701D
[ i FEY [ e e i B KA T
= I TPmms sarngel| M4 | 86
01 A T A st T HOPU - e i A PET | L
Tiniooyy TATal 55 AR ZEL|  Fol 26
T i [ K] T o0 Ll R KT Y
T WEANEEN] (AL 98
i il 3 P ar wral e efueg Bompeoy-MReuTS QT 21| ML
TR [EBuVO wE AR EELl ML | a8
o (o) f w1 obHrEE T Sy mAaRC g O LA ZEL ] AL
- (KoQT ¥y /& Aq 1| AL 8
1 [ sy 2 e U o) g ik OZTIGN 78 @ et | pal
TRy IRieap R andWey /% AT ey Ga1 | TR
o e = 509 i HOYM-ZZ it an 2] [ A2
AVIN HEAIZEI] ML | 28
Ok ner . R4 o0g S - aeufeur 3% AN 384 Ml
Uk o Zgrez o5 [Tk ose IS (s przesm 32|
UUERYS s wE A ZE] A0 | 15
oo Ay (271 e SIEU arre s Brs ko UL ML
L) e £E (D L5 Lproe roL i 30 A TTL ML
(oNs ul] eNd GEAYZEL| L [
ol oy 21007 MDD 598 BP0 Wi iR 05 8 ML
@i g Fmy Lee s ws (] o g s M EEL| ML
Tidag Jiiuvy a5 A zer| | 68
w P Tt uﬂ.wz,‘r.‘k..u._..__,.,cz ¥o1De Wiz W Rt ol
EH vEal ok e 54 ET [
wul 1 LB we ez Kk
= | § ML
:: L 1 I _ o ey ot "L ML
== = = | =) MR BAUGT T 0L 618 AR EE | L 50
S e i o ]t 107 FIRTS- W we B W A Ml
= WhIE | e £ ¢ u sl it avs e s Ay zen | ML
= T I S
# \, == 0 i [ aLe 1 LI e we L o0 BYE Asopy LS
=" i WMEF ISR UL 576 A% 260 | ML T
[ B . . en arse DUSNTZE | BuRGIOgreuTRn o 3 261 | AL
s T | s ol o 0L 1 ERTENS LW ook LR A 20|
T I TSV L] (REUA DOMGT 1% AN ZEL | AL i<d
_ s | " o 1 e o v adry [ARUNIS g oG H IBUGir STk oA EEL| ML
o1 = (] [ " T RREI 511 568 UN[ON %= o 201 | AL T
17 =% i i [ s w1 BT 2 reg g w2 o UGO8 A guL | ML
| 2 “ 4 — wEANZII| WL | 0%
ey ud s | wsre e Lo iR L oHANELL| ML
[edl ey L33 VEZRIULES B8 Ag 2T ML
m - = i # B, &% an 7{} Ml (13
,. wa it i Tid v s 0] we 1| B0z ML
| L BL
Do oat Ty [ARTIFTS ot 8 Pl M1
TSvs Nl AHEC| ME | 2L
[ 101 0z i R 21 sl 25 Ve I TEZANTN PO AN L | RAL
LT S S T
F i o wut VLY o e ¥z doanufauL; Prrqepoion -WMKEN AT [ ML
& AUDFINEer sre an 201 | ML (3
¥l * (23 s teged O A I
W i [ 7 ] [ ¥ T Tt 3 ] T
[T LD [CEIERY =
. PL-LOZ Adl "EQT AvLER thett AL b Ad seulag | toal
e Rk LB PR ; A [ el to1 ———T 4 1241 12300 0 3HEH ‘ot
W dxd | 1 Hvlaoxa | Wy L Buwhywng | o bougwnn | wenn LEALNTIGISIASY | ...mm.w_.c | wavan o 1A wevan | &
e bl | 1 I | L Aok ! i o

0 wiid ainipuda

sy oengp 130101

(lerpigwwp) sojalg
i ._.. | =

p -AINXIULY




MOUNaNT Ui uemBYg el
pejwy] ‘diog jamod suelj ‘o

b S
: — 5 AT —fje|awwegn) Jojaig
_ e . - : oury AL - O OSRG E ANTER| ML | ER 1 £
5 2l i Pl ; __
uds e Lt oo g1 b o sbepspr s ek | ML | T \
. - ] L
g o 5% oy 80 2E) DOV A wowonday| ML | B
X iy 1ososn e Bl 10t 04wE A AwauenuReS A ZEl [ ML | Bs
un e e s CINTL o5 WSO P MZE L pAL |03
- —
i i ez S8 ZiEone A sobuperhyegg-aggmiwmy 25 4y 22l | paL | s
i e Ml Lid
G vy £z sy 4 we | oo
e WE W BE (374 g pRqu sy o BT Ml ar
AV
um o ey a2 (e 168050 o Bumoog o e 281 | L | se
e [>T LOROED ora URE-BINHLT 96 WY 2 ML e
- e o8I B2 A8 SUBMRYTIOE) DE A% me | o
el e oLyt TR L DR ) 0T A T ML v
f. 98 L0 2e 1ORGEHSE WOLe W O M ZEL ML W
SEL Blgeiby D5 A 281 D00 Al Wuwozodat | g) o
T AMmIO-pZz moopaiZEr| 1 | 8¢
we ave f080Z ETIL Ay o yde opr 28| 6L | R
a0 n0E0EE oAt wase nmgmEsen iz snmnzne | g1 | e
| EYIVDE 150 At BeaL PRqeuRGETHY iU O AN ZEL | BL | 08
ik naLLe e zeE i qe ey ay e e LES ONTANECE &L 23
; v 00 we | o 132 uegr@adiErieeeH 011 Ak zen | 8L | ke
e ol apany aon AELLEECTH TR
e T o L 0 BHEE oo mpuTAg-pEEE A T0 | sL | Be
[ it e 21 voe L0t ARTE 85'v0 QIEMpng MUG-OLEVE 08 #4284 | BL 1
i = [ irE PRSP ZEL ] D) g
[ &1 1050 ) [ R G e o2 | 6F
i 67 %D 1revon ) I ongt ediepiitdr 99 AT ZEL| ®
] — 1rgone oL orIE {10 wueresufyy (lajagiesapequiti) 48 s el | oL 28
B 0 ZreL Ty o ARG EVEIIE (ISR [E£54 [ IR{NT - [iFd oZgrdusimusys el leninucntatpy Ay 2EL 21 oz
caL i GLGs |. Ee0H L ggne [Op-t4 £ g fedeq )nsuniey o sx ZE1 ai L1 3
o1 50 AL0T (TR G0 aE zel 0' 0T 0F vk iflposTy Wz 3 A 0L | D) T
oul | sy HO4Ds 28 A 2mi [ 21 ]
[} fra s wTY L 20RO LG BROg 26 AT ZEL| O 22
anz 2 # ¥ " i ireueye o Ay 2
P ot ezt i 0 LS uwa | Ww 01 00z 115 peingug-reduEy wggh| o1 "
(O] i 150 Wz SSL A UTBEGR IS 1 02 waZ el oL | eE
zew e BT SSL AR oIS 413 MLOZE Yd ZAMZEN] DL ar
el iy e0en By BO I s MEUBARRIYL-QUOS 75 Ay FEL L Bl
¢ ? . vt sy aral o 75 00y A ussedens| 3L |
88 FE Wiy e lulilaanigye mbwupueuly 4y 5CL | F1, 2
] * 6 [ARAR:2 oL pra: BCnERrRBiRaANy Y 2811 AL 5i
L 1y 2z ] arst a fow
L b | om0 (ARt [CXT 909 o Ay 1 oM uiretamze. | al | oo
| i 0 i . e o I3 1 Rt i vy mbsupusogien oz ssanzer | aL | oo
+ T L — 2
[ o ¢ w0t ez 590 05 i1 oBesayon oM AL AL "
WEG 12 ge (28] £ e 25wy gl o
ay e o ez orez o RS CUTM O] 3L ]
o ToTE e e e 2
o, AP0 LyEs IR sdgnbpig Tluedyec-pzadir oA EEL | 3L ]
e 1 i al e iz o100 1T L coudgng-nzzmtizeg on ez | AL ¢
i () 10 T R T &3 [ T3 [¥3 £ T v
TRIEaN for5t [ TRl ) £
PEgLazad | AdlRIERIC | Ad)EIENNE gl VS EIRLIEE] FIE T CR T T E I B TRV
NDSY R 5% . E b NOIUITGROU 0 | Teskmus | dsopiess | | . ; iy L B
: = 2 suanog ART4 D ENOT Y muwﬂuﬁw“wsuz 3LVA TYNIMD To |eRervaLo T L R anez |
ﬁ wwEd | Eviaoxd | snew ey . Bory wt Bengun § o Saspwns | uvey E - i WHIVAR | EMOAM | POLVAN :
, : : b : e 13 | |
Al * vy b dusy o8iiw 139100

T e {7 -2ANKIULY



mouyan ulxg

LIEM

TR T

4100 1BMuUg =w==s

Z i0 81 Jd |
peyu] ‘0109 Jonod Uil "4 - awwon) 1A
i [ 8 R | E«uw..:..m e A ZE L1072 (il JebeuEjezn ) EEEped ) Jsda | Ihya] |
‘A 2 - b a (AR CERERETR) 159m
eppy $ng M3N 1€ (0ZZ) Jeyis qeued - (0Zg) Jebeupeson 10 OTIT
t PICLI0EE [PEORIZEUD 800 150 MON| 158,
i R [ [} BT 50 /A00F TWES-([0Z2 - WeINOIPON | 150p
[ B 53 [T 50~ (5927 nger - (97¢) Ii- WEmdipoi| e
i PNZETI0EE IFWENCIRoN | VoM 8
| EIR N i 08 G- [00%) IWELS - (=ndie)JeZnp] E(eepes 159pA
Bl X 43 i 20 [o0r) TWEGS - (0Z2) 11 158/,
f M MIZEHOZE -S/S007 IWEUS] 1sepm 7
A B T LR 51 0% 04 - JBGA JuGer - [gzg) ndepeg 15
B kLY E __ A [ ] DG BUIA JHGET - (GO IKRH 1| 158
A 2 | R AMZETI0ZZ JEUIN JUBEF] 1M )
L =0 BT Bl = z [ Ui DS O UNOUES ) Had-08000 | 4Inog
| AYETHzE NUUEYTUBEGICoYd]  pinog E]
5 ] EEE PEERE L i 04 [6zz) ndi|e-Sd1 Nden|  yinog
|+ e i ANZEL/0Zg HANET|  gineg g
I REETEE] [ 08 U] G UNWIUIER - UBBenpIEH uynag
[SEETSE 2 Ol 20 (00w Webiy |- Gripueys ynog
FIEEMCE €L Loce oBidpuedS| dinog ¥
= =z g m by (374} 53 (022 R0S - 1loDd NOPE0S w53
g ‘ AEELiDzE DndipECD] EI6B| 35em [
3 1% 5 AMTEL0GE (Mau) Lebueey|  yseq H
f 1 534538 g 08 Toze) pndnyeg-{0zz) aeIgl oy eley | =]
EiL i PEETER] zZZ [iE] 0a(00r] BMy-0Zz Qe Efeledl]  yse3
) AYZEL/0ZE Qele) By Eled]  jsed T
N AROZE
[ [ ([ EEL] 0 WioL
Bl iv 05 7 WHDE - S0l DT A 0DF (Dd) nduey - mdweleys 5
: \HBL
el cet g3 {59.) ey 2BY 18 8y 98 AY 00Y SBRUPEION - eIBY 10 O 1 @
= W 5 UDGEG0Z)
B h & PE o 846y B aul 5 A 00k {DcdlesBy-21By 30 140 Buo o oFT 3
SBULT AN 00F 19WI0
B [ 098 LY 08}_eull D0 A 00F (00%) Weblly - IWEGS 1] jsaMm,
ERD Z5 02 W 09 - aull D8 iwels - [592] dn el - eUEH 'l 1sem
| NADZZI00p IWBUS| jmam, 5
i 5 TGV WY 0z - UBEaIRIEs
m 7 PriaiE = 2 12 () Ul DO A 0DV PEOH Brdy - el o Ao o o[ 103
JUZENO0P UbEaNeIey|  yses ¥
1% ) E (5]
’ ZHEEE it o5 7 - DEON (0PKRH 12 Ul OS A 00 Jebeulores - oeuun o o BP0 _
ADZEA0Y PO 10PIEH|  jenuag 4]
3 D443y 22l [ W Ly - 9UT O Wlei - (892] dr eiby i wpnog
i et i i WA L = WeY 18 8L DS A 00y JeBeupriopy - eiby oot | MO8 |
73 0cz/00y BINIER]  Yinog z
& BEEIFEE] [ et AM 12 - 90U 0 (UNoSTEily - (597) 4N ®BY]  yineg
AN ZeLioor(inosiaby [ yinog b
ANDOP
[ Shey 8EL 956 0 Y101
EI 66 ({3 WY 00y - BU)l OF /% 597 nder] - INGwerus
B M 085 8£Z W BEE BUI 05 AW 53£{684) N eBy - Sdl InduwEe(e 1
Soull AY 59/ BUlJENDBAT §41 JNdWEIenD H
2 g
e e Ak - 5ul 90 {AN §94) Od 1R - (592) ©d ndigel jo o aus e o
SaU|| jull §d.LINdjeY A
SHUT] A S92 9010
%, E wy 9oz’
| Sl By 0 3U 08 AY 592 (534) epiouD) Arusey - Buey - (Gas) an ey | 108
[ REEIRED] Gi8L 957 U BA5- 9UIl 057 A 53 INGINET 169Z) SN By 1] 4nog
~ 254 WM AT O0RG. AT BIBY]  yinag r
] AMGDL
T S3ANIT MAN
[ [ ¥h £1 L 5 § Z ] £ e Ve Z 4 I
(£d) i
lezd) (zzd) [ 2H
n . {1pLd) {a4) {u)3LvYmWiLSa : \
eLd) 21-0L0e ,“Mw:r%m MWNHW sbploz | (peadieuden | SLEOMEND | SHEORENO | (4wl >3wnm_u~__0m zo;m.ﬁﬂg 4o |NOUITWOD | TYNISIG mEkEA | BRI okelan ol Rk g ) | o
Ad NYId X3 e e wﬂ“m.% Jo SN0 | SYOOHd % | SY D0Hd % uea? St || Sha ._u_wz.ﬂ_w_mw i i aNOZ | ONIS
1502 153r0ud {24} yoivAn fnaeden
BHIOM, MBN : UBjd S)MIpusdxT [21des asIpm 15alold —
{ -2unxauuy

P) 0Z-4 w104



7 40 6T, mMouyany “upg uemzyug yeys

5 {5 m; ELG FEq] .Euwl.a”ﬁ_mmm:m: dil_ 5 or 50 AX ZE1 (0ez] 1805 - BUEGED]  inos
BRG] { ] __.E_JHWEEH._.M—_. et A= 1 (eliiyleusqen] unog 12
i SEETeET] = WAy 91 [B A AY gL Mauaii - THZE] [I-0eRIpUENS|  yynog
= ol Z WEIIOLRN]  Yinos 01
¥ N {UeI3) Ugey lIPUPIN]  yIinog [
T R N ¥l 08 20 11 Anmeg - {pzZ) JNdpLES] [BRuaD
' SN AHEEIZEL 'S/S0ZE (18R] Indpued|  [enpuad [
I VRS ANEEIZEL ‘5/S08¢ UETEIER]  [RAILBD Z
= [ T NGRNEANTT {usodeaAYEEZE | *5/S02Z (MoudnTl elelebieyd]  jeguad 9
/ .“..t-..._..,.,_ / -hieeg]  eauad g
i M LT vl 09 D0 EleHiey) - (0Zg] unepeg| [enuay
T e e N .ﬁr \ (UngpegelelEN | |ENnUs) v
] REETeEL i V N / [ [iTd 2Q iebeuweinyy - rebeueipd] (Gzg] IBWURID]  (enua)
= £ - / ] / b {AMOURINT) IBGEUEIPUI[ [eIjuen €
il i REEIREL] N 3 5 oy 50 IUeb30ciad- (00F) EpUOD | [ejued
a5 N S (Epuo) luebipuged] (enuagy Z
ey o W REPISED] 'R iE) 50 UBES(AlFIeqaeg] UEMEIY [ [eRquan
Bl = (USWYNIoES| enued ¥
ANEEL
T Tl [ 308 TrEL 298 [} IYI0L
i E B3N0E BIONoQ
Ll A ! et 00E 1noig g BuluauIBuIIs Jo] UBY DS A 0ZZ PAIUSHUN JAUIC o
T | I [ [ D0 HHietD - 100k WEw B
i ER 5% [ {007 W18 OS A 22 SMUIER - N9 16 O 8
[ [ 8 A 3 03 aull 95 (022} 1opeH - (§0p) indueuelyeys z
TR ! N EEERE T v Dd BIBY 55 /vl 058 PEUesWEYS - PEGEZoa JO O E]
! ] S8UT] AY 022 549010
il T EECIRER] 95 051 0" (Dg2] PIVEdEIeE - (G0V) [EMBUDS | [eajus)
= Et ANZELI0TE HUeqeseg] [Bajuan 9z
s REEIRER] i r T4 DEZ [OUHENT) SEiA SERY- 00F) PEcy INJUeNng | [eqjussy
r T | R (IS0} AHEEIOGE (MO 1) SESIA SEMY| (I 52
R s FEERER i [ T0-{07Z) PE0H [OriEH-{(00v) PROY HIP/EH|_jeiiued
kB I T JORZE HOEE (S/S00Y Pe0Y ORIEH|  jenued ¥z
T G z 0F {0zz) ndpped e euy 95 -(gze) euued - B20y [0 0T | [enuad
I S et e PITE W0z MIBIEa) andpUed | [equed [
]
i ﬁ 5 £ g 2 - A% 022 {wowpsnT) pueleBieyg - (oop) prow andueng| V0
] 2 i TIEG0B - A2k LDz e mousDiT) ELEEENEUD|  fenuad 22
i AWEEL0CZ (BLOeaN] 158 [
= A¥ ZEV/0Ze JEUAELEL]  159M 0z
3 | Al FEERER] Sk 0¥ 50 - G- BPION - [V LT EPION] 758,
A B | i AZEL/OEZ (SISTEP-ERION| 18 [
BT s 0 PEEEER] Sl [ 1SHEpuRYd 18 O AN 0Z¢ O [BUGUes -UNeped| 1S9
) 0 j PAZELIOZE [SNECUBUT | 150MA B
E it EESBEE I3 00k o0 (594) Fde-jigaiy] 0ggIndeved|  ysop
|f TATEI0GE (usap) INCGUEA] 1590 v
TRk 03d/03Y [ i3 (0ze) WUy 18 {022) INEIUSN - [07%) PEQEPEIOW JO OIIT| 159
) AATELGEE US| 150 ELS
e B a (22 Inder| 12 D% Al 022 JeBeufplEizus- Iouquis je o7 | 15PM
=B S3dioad i [ 00" (692} NGEH- [0z¢) UEA 1| I80M
[ 3 ANEEAORE NJEH] isom 3
| R LE 0g 00 - Deg - WISSIUIBpUl [0ge) 01 11| 188,
[ 3 | M [ [ D0 /vl 02Z -PEqRIZeUS) Uise.d1anu] (00F ety || 158M
St (IISO0BT]-AYESI0ZZ e Fi0ze WSEIapal | Ysaph [
£ =T ! 5 ] SUIT 50 AMDZZ JIPUETY (URYS-DBPIEE [EDUE)0g]  15em
v 13 am Z 0z O (ERION) IDUBI 1UZUS- (81 EDION| 1504,
f R T 18005 G - ARt /022 (ERION] JIRUEH I0CUS | 150M4 £l
I = g1 Z Q11180 05 A0gE MONES-EPEN| 150
It U I B i1 ¥ D0 (EPION] USPIRE) [E9[UBI0E - (BFF) EPION| _ 18epA
[ B MEEIDZE (BPION) UpIeD [EDIUEICE]  150Mm 3
i LE & 0zz)
b | gM e oz eeyepes 1 (022) EINeUEN - (o) seBeweyemmp o o | SOM
B [ 08 0 [00F) NWES - [JBDEUEHRZNT) (zg- BIENEPE ]  150M,
! [ 33 el L zl [3 g 4 2 B £Z TT (5 z P '
£4}
le'zd) izz) (1za)
- 47 ¢
erd slopor | JEVH el “”ﬂuo:m (viajiendes | 9UEDIENO | SLEDIENO | (o un L i zo_hw.ﬂ_soo : .u_wh._mﬂ.wmm P hssh et e d B (ved) |
E, za_j o 915102 S1-PHOZ ._m_ e Jo.882unas T SO % ey AYI3Q HOd | NOLITEWOD 4O R {e3) 123rodd 40 INYN oz |oris
© SRS A N d XA Ad dX3 3 i Y 1’ SNOSYIY | 3iva A31H3d%3 Jld l
dx3 38 TYNIDIBO 1
1802 L23r0N| (Z4) WHDIvAW Alseded
SHIORA MBN : UB|g anlipuedx3 [e)des 85 193044 ﬁ l_
{ -2INXauuy

p} 0Z-4 w04



] E auon (3 nemeld 04 ] [ AN ZEL (022) I0UUIS ~JRMUSSIINN LB 1] 1590 |
=T E, i PEGE[ZELS] JEMUSSININ UED|  153Mm oF
W H:_ujﬁ.a_u. _m_..iaa.lm..._m._._. e T [ O ZE 1 Bey () TUEGS| 153
= et uﬂﬁ_.um M) {(IEGSTenes | sam BE
T tiet 0 €2 001 T A% 251 [0S - {U.0) SNERUEUD e
B g OF D0 WSy - [BUWES 15300,
=R i L 02 30 BREPUBUD - [EUWES 1| 158
— o i { ([EQqWEs) [oUeY] 1504 (3
Qv B N 1 0f 00 A% 221 BayBed - (02¢) | JeBeUIRIRZNIN) BIGHEDE]|  1S9A4
T w/] LelaurEjjezn) eiubed] 159 i3
A N % z 0v SOI A% 201 | AWES (A4 Dgz) INdwey 1| j5eM
EI 5 I 0F SUI DS A 26 L INOWEY - PEQEDRION JO 0T 1] 158M
nanduey [EETTY 13
g EFD [ 09 M ZE} B|EIneq - BUBUPIES|  jsap
=5 Tnugdiy) Eenedg]  1Sem SE
g I 2 " B ] 02 % 0] - o Puseq JEGEUBRION JO O1(  1Sapm
(PEORIZEYS)) EINEUE) ISBM vE
B guf || = B vk 09 ~¥ zel edoug - {07z) |i JEBeuIe)RZNN-eENIepEa | 15apm
L T S : Ehewejjezniy) edoug| 1SaM4 £g
— T 0| CEETeER] § v 0 A 251 (1] BJOUNURYUEY (0Z2) JNUBHE]  180M
F B W T SRS Qo)) || Elepuesiues]|  35apn 28
[ AR Tnin\oum [} 0% 00 A ZEL (621 BPION-TEZ1) BPION | 358
e GLEPION]  183M IE
(s e eEEIED] [ ar 00 /™1 ZEF (£9) ePON-(ZOTEPIONG | 1somy
| . EOEPION]  j58m 0e
s W FEERER] § [ D0 A4 28 1 149) EDIONTO0F] EPIOND ] 158M
== LJEPION|  158M: [{
] F g PEEIRER] v o1 D0 A 251 B BHEET - (0ge) 11 MEIngipoN 159/,
TR T 034/534 [ 09 D0 AY ZE 1 BUEMEW - EpEUD 1™ 1S8M
¥ WUAB[N] peay BUBMEN 59M 8z
Sddinod 8L [ 50 A4 ZEh B1SIEH - (Dge) INBLEd | 1s8pp,
Jedybeg] eisieq SELTYY Iz
EEEIREDN 50 o ZE L induemBy {1 petEpeion]  15am
— (peagepesoNlnduemby | 1sap az
BEERER O /0t e} (1) eyoduly - {0Z2] 11 PROERRIOKH | 15aM
TTEBEN T 2doY|  Jsem 3
T e [FEEIRED] L [ 0 5520 AQ INGEH - {02e) JeulA IHBEr | 9o
- = REETRER 7 % T30 /Y 281 55ed Ad BN (Jgg) NGBS 1] 156/
S —Ssed A Jnden|  150M [
i I Ddell53y [ OF O A 2EL B - (DOFTINEaN] ysepn
B e {peqepe.oly] ruIokt 159/ [%3
a1 [ [ FUIT D0 ANCE L OB 0ZEISTERUBYD | J150M
i R [ i 20 /i ZEL [ONPE - [BIGRE]  Isap
IS [
; l EED ¥l 09 D0 IEURIEYS 153 JNOUNEIDD A% ZEr|  J8es
_ o =0 (ndpeicieveieyd| 1seg £
3 £ i = I H M & o 50 MO0 EAVLIRYS I0ETEUs | 1965
= g o = 27 ik ANGE/GEL PRUBIIEUY - emuelUES|  jseg
A TndiMesos) emulEles|  jseq BL
ANECZEL [o/S0Es INOMEIOEN ED|  38e3 [
s ~ ANEE/EET 9/e02Z (MeU] LeGWETY| el I
o EETER] 5 0F T4 UPENPUEH- GE|E] 4 Bled [E]
’ =3 1| PEETREL 5 O D0 CEUMZZ qelE] e eley || 38e3
] | AHESIZEL IS/S0ZZ GuieL By mley|  M°E o
= = FEETRER 501022) defe) ey elEy- o/esimy|  jsen
| T = ISEUBIR A} DIESINY| 19eg 5L
i [ D4di03Y D@ PIYY [BIEG - ((0F) UBey |[@e]  jseq
L= {pegeUely) pInuy| [BES]  1se3 [
3 : = EEEREL] HET j8 g3 RIES - (D0, Uheg 1393 G D ou0 o O 11| 1583
% ] ~_(pedewelvILEr|  19e3 €1
! I ; D34/094 Vi 09 50 A% ZEL UBIEH ICUDIN - (D22) I-0BBIpUeNg|  qinog
1 < FIETREL S/S02E ORBipUENS] iinog Zb
o 1 Sl v £h [ £ [ 6, 8 L g € £2 [ 4z 4 [} ]
e il n._uu.mﬁ“,_;mm (€24) {zzd) {hzd
lriebd) 219102 onwm__“w nﬁwv__ww 5P 107 (whd} jenden | 9LEQIE NQ | SHEDIE NO | (Dt »q,_wm%mou zo_pm,«_mu__}w_ou 4o | NOMENEWoD TYNIDIHO dhaslalch AU SR A e e {11d) (1¥]]
; o i A s o o d =
ASNVID XS N ax3| Ad a3 %xmm,_ma ISEERes S SE RO Ha A S OUH AR BRI S s oyl R R S s e ._u%zwmﬂmw = INOZ | ONIS
| , 1502 L93r0Nd 24} wNs/YAN Aoedey
| M Wl e o |

SRIOM M3AN + UB|4 2imypuedxs ey den 3sipm 10aload

P) 0Z-4 w04

p -2anxIUUY



u&mﬁl_ [ [ 0 UEY €16y Jumes] ety [
PEEIRER] € [ D5 AVl 251 Uemewy - BnduL [
RERTER] ,, 7z 09 58 AM ZEL (Mounn 1] 15d D% -Uemeloeq [
FEERELT] :_..u _._lﬁlr.ﬂ.ﬂm e [ [ T 79 761 [IntUeueliBUG) Bpeg - JRduE00d 7z
BEETEL n_:u.: W :_ it of % A9 2oL JBUILL - (Dgg) INapHEd 1t ¥
R .ﬂ_m_ _._._._.._luﬂ_.nmlm.__..b& iL [ 5% A 61 INAEsIE 022) ndplE | [
BEETER [ITERT BT LIHEE{N it i3 D5 M g6 | BIBMUY ~{gg) unepen [
PEEREE] -3 1 S D5 AN ZEL Py [RIES - WIEBIEYUEYS [
SEETE] vl ¢ S mizel ndiepys- indiepjiey Ak
S34/03d 1 [ [ 0§ A GEL (MeuTne - ebwezy ElS
PEEIRER] n [ [ 0% A ZEL elneny - ndodaud 13
BEERER] « AN ¥ [ DS MIZEL TeERy UelEn ¥l
B PEEIRER] VRN [ 57 D8 ¥ g8 1 ndyeqspeqe/ini -Jelsiyoeyy T1
R [ EEesy PEFIRER N £l B 55 AY ZE L Iidueyspeqeitn - med zZI
F EEEIRED] I~ N BZ 8 70 O/ [0eBIelo . - g I In
[EETSEE] LY % e S 0Z 4beg fiaJe] je O Maueuluely -BMEY A
PEEIRER] ] 43 05 D0 AY 5L PEDISRIEYS -ner
} ] RERETRER] i N 5 [ PINL (BJES 18 HOIEH - ENGSY JO O H|
04di03d h" XN, [ 0z Vef e Nt 1eses- [0oy) UGB 1218) JO 19 810 10 Ol 1
= BEEIEEE] i.rr R i 0oL 50 pini3 jees {00y T Ubeq jee 1
B / Y M gEL/00Y YOS Na:ey [
= =¥ SaUT] AX ¢E3 S1P0I0
bl oF BUT 50 ANZEL JBUUEG-BIENEDES | J8apm
TIWeUSHevieg]  ysom 95
n [E] VZ a0l 0117195 ANgEl ndusipBer-induEIng | (efjusg
7l wlyJEUEGRIESAY  jelue) 55
[ [ a 6 [ 20 QISeIdEipyl ZE | BWow 159
[§] a9 M 6 or 2 Wsdelpul ZE | JeBeulegon eIy
[§ - B 5 [ D0 UiSeIdEIpUl ~ 7L JOWEIL 1| JSBAA,
. sedag - EERE L ‘SIS0Zz WisidapU]]  ysam ¥e
5 PEEREL [ Oor DalBUNSHE) 7 ZEL (Sp) BPION - (5] mu_oz 189
NIEEEE] *SIS0EE [SIDEHE] 159/, t5
| PEETEER] 5 [ 7% 251 el - [072) SIepuats %_ 1584
BEERED ¥l 09 G AN ZEL IBEGPIES - (022) ISNEPUBUD 1] 189
ANEERZET 'S/S0EE 1SMepuEuD]  SapL [
04d/23d Bi: 08 50 (26+) BISIEH- Ogg-INGEHEL T s,
EEEIRER 5 [ T B 35 A ZE} ERYIUBNE- Jgg-ndeled 1] 158
A Y AEERIEL SI50¢E (N190W) INGETEg| 158 ]
DddiD3d 5 [ D /% gl Jndueemby {0Zz] (iaey 158,
T3953Y 5 [ 00 AY ZE | ~NAIEwpidy 105 {62E) Uy 153,
BEEREL vl [E] 00 AY ZEF - Buswy -(03z) diuey 1| 3sepn
AMEEZEL SIS0ZE WWE| TSem 05
am 5 [ Q0 A & (1) PUBAga( - (Gec) EIEepe 1] 150M
M 8L 08 00 AMZE} Rend - (0z2) Bievepeg ‘1) 1sapm
MIRE/ZEL '8/502g (il Jehevieezniy) E[EIEDea|  15A4 [
M i REETRET] 8 (] D0 AW 21 Liebnued {02z - OEH LIl 156
PEERED] 6 (5 30 AN 25 F BN -(022) 1= INJEH 1} 150A0
1 % AIEEIZEL ‘S/S02Z NCEH]  I59M 3
3 ] : R 5 [i[3 \FERHUENURY - (0ZZ) 11 Weindipoly 1]~ 1868
i Zh B A i 05 30 A% EE} BIBINEQ - (Dge) 1| Wedndipoly 1} 158
| ANEEMER] BIS0EZ I-eIndipoi  1S3pA Ly
i g B [ DA AN TEL eMBeg - 1T IWEYS]  35oM,
! AIEERZEL S/S0zz IuRUS|[ Isam 3
| M vl 09 DT AY Z5L NEPUM - JEHIA THBEr | 1sem
| [ AMLIZLL 55082 JBUA THCer [ 1sam St
i g 5 [ 701 208 LRI HIEN - INGBURA 19 O] 359/
b =] TNIeoly] UNGSeANDEA| 156, o
L | =25 [l S vl 9 00 A4 ZET RS INSILEd - (D7Z) BUn (UBEr) — jeam
i I {Py aodal Inesp; WeBTOSHud]  1sem [13
[ s G 5 (3 50 AM 2E) 11 pUeqoaq - (1 JebeweeZnj) Eenieped|  15am
I T (intueieqes] || pueqdaa]  1sam v
5 | I g g [ 3G 7 251 JEUIA OBHEd - JeReN Al 1Eom
| (upEq) Jeben FElA ] 1sem 12
S S c gl BUl AM 2oL BI0IED - (022) WYAUNS 10 O ] 188AA
R &1 ¥l £ ¥i £l [ 3 8 L 9 £ £2 T Z Il v
et
| | ez {zzd) (124}
g L (ped) ) (a4} (42)3LvmILs3
o Ei; {Trid) {Zpha) ) e e, A e (ad) (44) TYNIOINO LE9L0T Ad | 91-GLOZ AL | SL-¥L0Z Ad ¥
Hm_‘._ﬂh.ﬂ .&xm 916102 ShThoT M h“\n._mn_ ﬁﬂmmw_":ﬂ_.;omu Mﬁ %omn_z.m Mw n%oﬂuz.m .:_wu.m AVI30 H04 | NOILATHWOD 30 an__%m._.m%_nou (24} L03rO¥d 40 AWYN w_r_.on_m. oﬁmww
AdNYId OXA| A4 dXT TY SNOSYIY | 3L¥Q Q3L1I3d%3
%3 39 TYNIDINO
, 1S0D L33roNd {Z4) WHDIYAW Anoede)
g SHIGA MIN : LB sInpuatdx] eliden a5ian 193[cuy
b -2InXauuy

p) 0Z-4 wio4




Uttar Pradesh Power Transmission Corporation
Limited

LUCKNOW

¥ Y

1Y) o

Q
oy
=
ol

-

A

o
>

a3, N

breiii

XII'" Five Year Plan
(2012-2017)

Three Year Balance Program from
2014-15, 2015-16, 2016-17

* December - 2014 *
(V-2)

(Issued by Commercial Department, UPPTCL)

Girectdr (Commercial)
U.P. Trans Power Corp. Limited
Shakli Bhawan Exin., Lucknow

195



S! No. INDEX Page No.
1 Executive Summary 1.1-14
2 UPPTCL Capital Business Plan (Long Term Perspective) 21-24
3 Electricity Demand and Generation Capacity Expansion Program of B
UP state

4 |Evacuation Plan of Ongoing and New Generating Plants 4.1-4.6
5 Transmission Network studies for Planning 5.1

6  |xu™ Five Year Plan (2012-2017) 6.1-6.7
7  [|Tentative Transmission Plan (2017-2022) 7.1-7.4

For any modifications/corrections,
Please contact: 0522-2218689, Email-ld-director_comm@upptcl.org

D%\'et%t-ﬁr iﬁﬁmnmmm‘f, i
P, Trans power Gorp. LII..:I.}W
éhaku Brawan EXif., Luckn



Chapter-1

Executive Summary

e The total Capex plan of UPPTCL under 12% plan is Rs.18074.69 Cr.
Considering carry forward schemes to )'(IIth plan on which Rs.2089.31 Cr.
already spent up to March-2012, the total capex schemes outlay is
Rs.20164 Cr. Qut of this already Rs.4738 has been spent up to March-2014
and balance anticipated expenditure outlay is as below:

Carry Forwarded from )'(Ith Plan: Rs.2089.31 Cr.

2012-13: Rs.1463.21Cr.
2013-14: Rs.1185.48 Cr.
2014-15: Rs.1900 Cr. > Rs.18074.69 Cr.
2015-16: Rs.4800 Cr.
2016-17: Rs.8726 Cr. -

e Equity anticipated from the Government is of the order of Rs.7633 Cr.
provided for individual Capex schemes at 70:30 debt: equity ratio, year
wise breakup of the same is below. Equity provided in some cases in
advance to commence the work execution,

2012-13: Rs.800 Cr.

2013-14: Rs.1395 Cr.
2014-15: Rs.1120 Cr.
2015-16: Rs.1700 Cr.
2016-17: Rs.2618 Cr.

e The outlay in the current year is entirely against ongoing works and based
on the physical progress of those schemes. For new schemes preliminary
action for feasibility, financial sanction is in process from TWC, BOD and
ETF. Where the tendering is in process and work orders placed, such
scheme has been shifted from the database of new schemes to ongoing
schemes.

e On implementation of this Capex Plan, the UP State will in a position to
handle approx. 25000 MW of power.

e b
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# Number of Substation
(Capacity in MVA)

Year 765kV 400kV 220kV 132kV Total
2012-13 5 10 15
(Actual) - Ty (1260) (500) (1760)
2013-14 4 12 16
(Actual) - = (780) (640) (1420)
2014-15 i 4 20 51 76
(1000) (2740) (4300) (2750) (10790)
2015-16 1 4 19 67 91
(3000) (2830) (5680) (4538) (16048)
2016-17 1 13 26 40
- (1000) (3700) (2080) (6780)
Total 2 S 61 166 238
(4000) (6570) (15720) (10508) (18708)
# Capacity in CKM
Year 765kV 400kV 220kV 132kV Total
2012-13 S0 449 539
(Actual) — "z
2013-14 518 84 344 946
(Actual) o
2014-15 426 740 2051 1502 4719
2015-16 496 1364 1860
2016-17 135 135
Total 426 1258 2856 3659 8199

With the implementation of this Capex plan the Transformation capacity at
various voltage levels will reach to 125116 MVA in aggregate from the
current level of 63768 MVA and the length of the lines will reach to 48163
CKM as compared to the current level of 27604 CKM.
Considering the overall demand of electricity in UP State and availability of
generation, balance requirement has been/would be made available
through case 1 bidding and by short term procurement as depicted in the
graph along with generation capacity augmentation plan in the table.
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Chapter-2

UPPTCL : Capital Business Plan (Long term perspectives)

Overview: UPPTCL has prepared Long Term Capital Investment Business Plan considering
transmission load flow study in order to achieve not only enhancement in transmission capacity of
UPPTCL but also to improve voltage profile, quality of electricity supply and system reliability.
Capital investment plan is prepared in accordance with applicable tariff regulations considering
electricity demand and generation capacity enhancement program.

Long Term (20 Years) transmission perspective plan (2014-34) as reviewed by NRPC & finalized by
CEA is considered as source document. This plan is basically indicative in nature and covers the
transmission systems at 400kV and above voltage levels. This Plan has been formulated in two parts,
Part-I: Evolving Transmission System Additions for 13" Plan i.e. up to 2021-22 and Part-Ii; Evolving
Transmission Corridors for period 2022-34 i.e. 14™, 15” Plans and beyond up to 2034.

In respect of part one, i.e. up to 13™ Plan end, transmission system has been evolved based on
State-wise demand projections and generation plants under various stages of implementation. In
regard to part two, as the generation has been de-licensed and generation plants in this time frame
are yet to take off, it is not possible to identity the optimum generation plan for the period 2022-34.
In such a scenario, broad transmission corridors have been identified.

Load Growth: The electricity demand projection of each state/ region has been considered as per
18™ EPS (Electric Power Survey) of the country up to 15" Plan i.e. up to 2031-32. A forecast for 2034,
by extrapolating the EPS figures has been made as the 18" EPS does not provide forecast for the
year 2033-34. The total demand of the country including export to SAARC countries is expected to
grow from 148 GW at present to 615 GW by 2033-34 as shown in Table-1.

Generation Growth: The present generation installed capacity in the country by end of July 2014
was about 250 GW including renewable generating resources of about 32 GW. An assessment has
been carried out to identify generation capacity State-wise and type wise that is likely to be
commissioned up to end of 13" Plan i.e. 2021-22. Accordingly, the total Installed Capacity by the

end of 13™ Plan is expected to be of the order of 469 GW which also includes 65 GW of renewable
capacity.

The projection of generation beyond 2021-22 has been made utilizing the result of the Report of the
“Working Group on Integrated Strategy for Bulk Transport of Energy”, [part of the Report of
National Transmission Development Policy Committee (NTDPC) setup by Cabinet Secretariat]
supplemented with additional information as available with regard to nuciear, hydro projects in
SAARC, gas resources. Two generation addition scenarios have been identified for 14" and 15" Plan
Periods, Scenario-! as per NTDPC report and Scenario-Il considering low availability of Gas and
additional imported coal. A generation capacity scenaric for 2033-34 has been considered by scaling
up the coal based and gas based capacities of scenario-l. The installed capacity including SAARC
import grows from 250 GW at present up to 1029 GW by 2033-34 as shown in Table-2.

- iy -
S 9 @1
Dirctor (Commercial) & U
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Table-1: Region-wise Demand Forecast (in MW) as per 18" EPS

11th 2

SasaT: Plan End E’::::g P!:nt:nd m:n:lan 14t:n:|an PI:rsmt:nd Em;:ftes

(011- | 7 o7 4| (2016 | (2021- | (2026 | (2082 | O
12) 17) 22) 27) 32)

Northern Region 40248 51112 60934 86461 121979 | 164236 | 184987
Uttar Pradesh 12038 | 15670 | 23081 | 36061 | 53690 | 73708 | 83669
U.P. (%in N.R.) 29.9% | 30.7% | 37.9% | 41.7% | 44.0% | 44.9% | 45.2%
Western Region 42352 | 43170 | 62015 | 86054 | 120620 | 163222 | 184214
Southern Region 37599 | 39094 | 57221 | 82199 | 118764 | 165336 | 1887320
Eastern Region 14707 | 15888 | 24303 | 35928 | 53053 | 72874 | 82740
E:gr::nEaStem 1920 2263 2966 4056 6169 8450 9583
ﬁ?c‘lab:‘f” i 48 40 67 89 125 172 195
lakshadweep 8 8 11 18 23 30 33
All India 130006 | 148166 | 199540 | 283470 | 400705 | 541823 | 611323
Uttar Pradesh 12038 | 15670 | 23081 | 36061 | 53690 | 73708 | 83669
:::.:i.a(;ﬁ il 9.3% | 10.6% | 11.6% | 12.7% | 13.4% | 13.6% | 13.7%
Bangladesh 500 500 1000 1500 2000 2000
Nepal 400 500 500
Sri Lanka 500 800 1000
Pakistan 200 800 1000 1000
SAARC Exports - 500 500 1200 3200 4300 4500
Tetamp Mila 130006 | 148666 A 200040 | 284670 | 403800 | 546000 | 615700

SAARC

Directives of UPERC on CAPEX plan- As per UPERC transmission tariff regulations 2004

Capex Plan has to be given separately for Ongoing Schemes and New Schemes. Following are the
highlights from directives:

a) Date of Commercial operation {COD): This is the date on which transmission system is
charged to its rated voltage level.

b) Additional capitalization: Applicable on schemes already completed and put into commercial
operation and has to be considered for Rencvation
enhancement of the capacity in order to qualify for the additional capitalization.

c) in all Capex works, Dept: Equity ratio will normally be 70:30. Where actual equity employed is
less than 30%, and then the actual debt and equity shall be considered for determination of

tariff.

and Modernization (R&M) or

&
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- - 1 ] - th
Table-2: Region-wise Installed Capacity (in MW) as per 18" EPS
Existing 12th 13th 14th Plan End 15th Plan End
Lo [P Plan (2026-27) (2031-32) Estimates
State/UTs 31.07- End End for
(2016- | (2021- — 2033-34
14 Scenario | Scenario | Scenario | Scenario
17) 22)
I I | i
Northern
g 62460 | 85316 | 102206 | 164789 | 164789 | 231173 | 230897 | 246056
Uttar
18754 | 24484 | 26854 | 38800 | 38800 | 55232 | 55232 | 61770
Pradesh
P. (%i
: A )”’ i 30.0% | 28.7% | 263% | 23.5% | 23.5% | 23.9% | 23.9% | 25.1%
;\;eg‘;’;im 92583 | 128556 | 148818 | 207585 | 207585 | 282896 | 282896 | 309491
f‘z:it:ﬁm 58609 | 95882 | 118958 | 169440 | 169441 | 217557 | 217558 | 234661
Fastern Region | 32571 | 46619 | 77813 | 101623 | 101623 | 128816 | 128816 | 145767
:ggritgnEaStem 3548 6421 | 14623 | 23699 | 23699 | 41533 | 41576 | 41001
All India 249771 | 362794 | 462418 | 667136 | 667137 | 901975 | 901743 | 977876
Uttar
18754 | 24484 | 26854 | 38800 | 38800 | 55232 | 55232 | 61770
Pradesh
P.(%inA
::. dia()ﬁ’ inAll 1 5cor | 67% | 5.8% | 58% | 5.8% | 6.1% | 6.1% 6.3%
Bhutan 1416 | 4482 | es02 | 13986 | 13986 | 26538 | 26534 26534
Nepal 0 0 0 10000 | 10000 | 20000 | 20000 25000
Total 251187 | 367276 | 469020 | 691122 | 691123 | 948509 | 948276 | 1029410
e
5 2.3
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Considering upon long term perspective plan as above X plan program of UP transmission
system is prepared considering spillover schemes from XI™ plan. New schemes have been
proposed to meet new transmission systems requirement in accordance with load growth
profile as per different region of UP.

Right of Way {ROW)

One of the hurdles in execution of the transmission plan is Right of Way (ROW} especially in EHV
transmission lines and approach road to Sub-station sites. Different ROW problems are being faced
while execution of transmission system covering S/S and Lines are as follows:

1.

Railway Crossing: This is being resolved by contacting concerned railway authority and higher
level depending on the severity of ROW.

Road Crossing: Issue is taken up with NHAI and other department concerned authorities and it is
being resclved amicably.

. Legal Dispute: Cases are being handled in appropriate court for early settlement,
. Forest Clearance/Wild Life: Standard procedure is being followed at State/ Central level to

resolve the issues and obtain forest clearance & wildlife clearance.

. Farmer’s Land: Interventions of local authorities involving DM Level are being taken up to resolve

the issues with applicable compensation policy to the farmers/ affected people.

. Approach Road: This issue is being resolved with the intervention of DM Level & local people

affected.

All ROW issues are discussed in regular meetings. Follow up actions are under taken at field leve! with
concerned authorities with intervention from top management level, wherever required.

et 2.4
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Chapter-3

Electricity Demand and Generation Capacity Expansion Programme of UP State

1 |Capacity Augmentation Scenario in UP Xl th Plan Actual / Expected
Sodrea Existing Capacity (MW) | 2012-13 | 2013-14 | 2014-15 | 2015-16 | 2016-17 ik Prog. Capacity
MAR'14 Actual Actual Target Target Target by March'17
State Sector [Thermal) 4933 1000 1000 2000 5933
State Sector (Hydro} 432 1.5 15 4335
Joint Sector 3 916 916 916
Central Sector SR T 51 1482 463 450 2492 7640
Tanda 440 440
Karchham Wangtoo
(1091 MW*28.4%) <84 eht
tpp 2874 284 1348 1320 4052 6926
Case-l 2175 2175 2175
Grand Total 14208 47 1051 3366 2313 4861 11637 24747
Availability @ 80% 2693 1850 3889 9310
Cumulative Availability 10500 13153 15043 18931 18931 18931
2 |New Generation Projects to be completed in 12th & 13th Plan
Power Project c?:;:;)w 2 ::are 201213 | 201314 | 201a1s | 2015-16 | 201617 (T';’l::') CO:::E'::OH
l. |State Sector
1. Parichha U-58 U-6 500 100% 500 500
2. Anpara-D (2x500} 1000 100% 1000 1000
3. Harduaganj Ext 500 100% 500 500
4, Harduaganj Ext || 660 100% 2018-19
5. Panki Extension 660 100% 2018-19
6. Obra C [2x660) 1320 100% 2019-20
Total State Sector 4640 0 1000 1000 [} 0 2000
Il. |Joint Sector
1. Nyvelli Lignite (3x650) 1980 65% 2019-20
2. Meja | NTPC {2x660) 1320 69% 916 916
3. Meja Il NTPC (2x660) 1320 69% 2020-21
Total Joint Sector 4620 0 0 0 0 916 916
Ill. [Central Sector
1. Rihand Stage-3 500 64% 320 320
2. Singrauli Stage-3 250 73% 182 182
3. Keldam {Hydro) 800 19% 155 155
A.Parbati {Hydro)-Ii 800 19% 155 155
5. Parbati (Hydro)-lll 520 20% 105 105
6. Unchahar Stage-4 500 50% 250 250
7. RAPP U7 & 8 (2x700) 1400 12% 81 81 162
8. Rampur (6x68.67) 440 13% 57 57
9. Chamera-ll {3%77) 231 20% 47 47
1Q. Kishanganga (3x110) 330 19% 64 64
11, Uri Il (4x60) 240 21% 51 53
12, Tapovan Vishnugarh (4x130) 520 19% 101 101
13. Kameng [4x150) 600 9% 55 55
14. Lower Subanshri (4x250) 1000 9% 91 91
15. Teesta-l|| HEP 1200 17% 200 200
16. Sasan UMPP (6x660) 3960 13% 493 498
Total Central Sector 13291 47 51 1482 463 450 2492
Iv. [IPP
Bara-| 660 50% 594 594
Bara-ll 660 90% 594 594
Bara-Ilt 660 90% 594 594
Karchana {2x660) 1320 100% 2019-20
Lalitpur-! 560 100% 660 660
Lalitpus-Il 660 100% ‘660 §60
Lalitpur-i} 660 100% 660 660
Sri Nagar Hydre 330 88% 290 290
Total IPP 5610 0 0 884 1848 1320 4052
V. |CASE-I
1. M/S PTC INDIA LIMITED {TRN ENERGY LIMITED) 390 350
2.M/S LANCO POWER LIMITED {BABANDHA THERMAL POWER PROJECT) 424 424
3. M/S KSK MAHANADI POWER COMPANY LIMITED 1000 1000
4, M/$ PTC INDIA LIMITED {M.B. POWER (MADHYA PRADESH} LIMITED) 361 361
Total Case- 2175 2175

.,."'"- -
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3.3 Existing Generation Capacity {Central Sector, Tanda, Karchham W. & l.P.P.)}
I A‘LLOCATE Allocated |Allocated| Unallocat Total g r;!etShare
Projects Location | Capacity | D POWER L:\'::;wo: i Sﬂ:‘“e Share  |Net Share ued Net (Gh:o‘:': (MW) cfni::\
% (Gross) (MW} Share Net -
1 2 3 4 5- 6 7 8 9
Central Sector {CS) ' 2
THERMAL:
Singrauli upP 2000 | 3768 | a77 | 424 753.6 | 699.391] 88.5375| 848 787 | 7.1934
Rihand-1 up 1000 32.57 4.75 37.3 325.7 | 297.758| 43.4249 373 341 8.5791
Rihand-2 up 1000 29.60 5.15 34.7 296 277.233| 48.2349| 347 325 6.3401
Rihand-3 upP 1000 32.01 5.73 37.7 320.1 | 298.873| 53.5003 377 352 6.6313
Dadri{T) | up 840 10.0 10.0 84 77 0 84 77 8.3333
Dadri(T) 11 up 980 15.3 15.3 149.94 140 0 150 140 6.6293
Unchahar-1 up 420 59.5 1.82 61.3 | 249.98¢ | 228.176| 6.97716| 257.46 235 8.7237
Unchahar-2 up 420 30.7 5.74 36.4 128.898 | 117.195| 21.9192 153 139 9.079
Unchahar-3 up 210 30.0 5.65 35.6 63 57.3034| 10.7921 75 68 9.0423
Jhajjar HR 1500 0.0 3.41 3.4 0 0 48.1412 51 48 5.8824
Sasan (IPP) MP 2640 12.5 12.5 330 309 0 330 309 6.3636
;[EELTHERMAL 12010 2701.222 | 2501.93] 321.527] 3045.04 | 2821 | 7.3575
EASTERN REGION:
Farakka w8 1600 2.1 21 33.28 | 30.7048 0 34 31 7.7381
Kahalgaon-I Bihar 840 9.1 9.1 76.608 | 70.1538 0 76 70 8.4249
Kahalgaon-ll Bihar 1500 16.7 16.7 250.95 | 235.422 0 251 235 6.1876
TOTAL EASTERN REGION 3940 360.838 | 336.281 1] 361 336 6.8065
GAS:
Dadri (GPS) ur 830 29.6 3.15 32.7 245.68 | 238.972| 25.4312| 271 264 2.7302
Anta (GPS} R 419 218 6.77 285 | 91.1325 | 88.5263| 27.5551 119 116 2.8598
Auriya (GPS) uP 663 321 4.68 36.7 | 212.5578 | 206.162| 30.0948 243 236 3.0088
1912 549.3703 | 533.661] 83.0811 634 616
NUCLEAR:
NAPP up 440 31.3 6.55 37.8 137.72 | 125.034| 26.1653| 166 151 9.2112
RAPP-B RJ 440 15.0 3.10 18.1 66 59.6685 | 12.3315 80 72 9,5932
RAPP-C RJ 440 19.5 6.75 26.2 85.756 | 90.0111| 31.1737| 115 121 -4,962
TOTAL NUCLEAR 1320 289.476 | 274.714| 69.6705| 361 344 4.7725
HYDRO:
Salal 1 & 11 JE&EK 690 6.95 7.0 47.955 | 46.6643 0 48 47 2.6915
Uri-i J&K 480 20.06 20.1 96.288 | 94.8109 0 96 95 1.534
Uri-Il J&K 240 21.13 6.68 27.8 50.7 | 50.1529( 15.8471 67 66 1.079
Tanakpur UK 94 22.64 22.6 | 21.2816 | 21.0372 g 21 21 1.1486
Chamera-1 HP 540 20.27 20.3 | 109.458 | 107.84 0 110 108 1.4778
Chamera-2 HP 300 20.66 8.10 28.7 61.98 | 61.1882] 23.9895 86 85 1.2776
Chamera-3 HP 231 20.18 6.75 26.8 | 46.53264 | 45.8501| 15.3638 62 b1 1.4667
Dhauli Ganga UK 280 20.00 6.75 26.7 56 55.4307 | 18.7079 75 74 1.0166
Dulhasti HP 390 21.81 6.75 28.5 85.059 | 84.1789| 26.0526 111 110 1.0346
PARBATI-III HP 520 20.15 6.75 26.9 104.78 | 103.372| 34.6283| 140 138 1.344
Sewa-ll HP 120 22.50 6.75 29.2 27 26.9692 | 8.09075 35 35 0.1142
TOTAL NHPC 3885 707.03424| 697.495 | 142.68 851 840 1.316
NJPC HP 1500 19.20 19.2 288 284.99 0 287 284 1.0453
RAMPUR HP 343 13.76 4.12 17.8 47.1968 | 47.1968| 14.1316 61 61 0.000
TEHRI UK 1000 37.40 4.45 41.8 374 370.421| 4a.07a2| 418 414 0.957
KOTESHWAR UK 400 38.76 4.a5 43.2 155.04 | 153.248| 17.5942| 173 171 1.156
TALA Bhutan 1020 4.41 4.4 44.982 | 44.982 1] 45 45 0.000
TOTAL HYDRO 8148 1616.253 | 1598.33| 218.48 1835 1815 i.101
TOTAL CENTRAL SECTOR 5244,92| 692.759| 6236.168 5932
Tanda (NTPC) up 440 100.0 100.0 440 387 0 440 387 12,045
Karchham Wangtoo {IP) HP 1000 28.41 284.1 | 281.259 (] 200 198 1.000
1.P.P.
Roza (Thermat) up 1200 100.0 100.0 1200 1098 0 1200 1098 8.500
Vishnu Prayag (Hydro} UK 400 88.0 88.0 352 348 0 352 348 1.136
Anpara-C [Thermal) up 1200 91.7 91.7 1100.4 | 1023.37 0 1100 1023 7.000
BEPL {Thermal) up 450 100.0 100.0 450 405 ] 450 405 10.000
TOTALI.P.P. 3250 3102.4 | 2874.37 0 3102 2874
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Chapter-4

Evacuation Plan of Ongoing and New Generating Planis

A. |STATE SECTOR
Actual/
: h MVA % Executin
SI. No. Name of S/S or Line S Expected & | Remarks
KM Completion Agency
Date
L Parichha US& 6 2x250 UPRVUNL
1 400 kV S/S Aligarh 2x300 90 Mar-13
2 400 kV dc S/S Parichha — Orai 100 Completed Mar-14
3 400 kV dc §/8 Orai — Mainpuri 140 Completed Mar-14
4 220 kV sc Parichha — Banda 200 Completed Sep-13
5 220 kV Parichha — Jhansi 142 Completed Sep-14
11. Anpara D 2x500 UPRVYUNL
1 765 kV 5/S Anpara D 2x388+1x1000 30
2 765 kV SC Anpara C-Anpara D 10 Completed Apr-14
765 A -
3 6 l.(V npara D-Unnao(Upto 182 73 Mar-15
Jhusi)
4 765 k_V Anpara D-Unnao(Jhusi 234 9 Mar-15
onwards)
5 ;4300 kV DC Anpara D to Anpara 30 10 NE 16
III. |Harduaganj Extension 2x250 Completed UPRVUNL
220 kV DC Harduaganj- ;
Fitiarpirabad 47.7 20 Sep-15
v Hard ks o T 13th Plan Scheme. Transmission Evacuation Plan will be
: ALERACINES ST provided on finalization of DPR
v Panki . 13th Plan Scheme. Transmission Evacuation Plan will be
: LI provided on finalization of DPR
Vi Obra C 13th Plan Scheme. Transimission Evacuation Plan will be
: 2 provided on finalization of DPR
‘_.-""H-Fﬁ- 7 ___/
il o

[ AP "';::.ﬁ
Director (Commercial)
U.P, Trans Powsr Corp. Limited

Shakii Bhawan Exin., Lucknow
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B. [JOINT VENTURE
Actual/
: MVA % E i
Sl No. Name of 5/S or Line o Expected EeORELNY Remarks
KM Completion Agency
Date
L [Nyvelli Lignite 3660 . Mar-17 UNL;?,“"‘Y |
1 765/400 kV ICT 2X500 0 Mar-17
2 400/132 kV ICT 3X200 t Mar-17
; 765 k¥ SC Ghatampur-Gr. Noida 400 l e
4 765 kV SC Ghatampur-Agra Line 250 ] Mar-17
5 765 kV SC Agra-Gr. Noida 200 0 Mar-17
\ -
6 400 kV DC Ghatampur-Kanpur 30 0 Mar-17
PG
11, Meja 1 NTPC 2x660 Mar-17 UNLANTPC
400 kV S/S Rewa Road
' | Atlahabad GIS AR5 i L
400 kV LILO Obra-
2 Panki@Allahabad i2 Compieted Nov-14
3 400 kV DC g Meja- Allahabad 23 ] Mar-17
III. |Meja II NTPC 2x660 NTPC
1 400kV DC Bara-Meja line 25 0 Mar-17
2 400kV DC Meja-Allahabad PG 25 0 Mar-17
C. |CENTRAL SECTOR

This power is distributed among all the state owned Discoms as per allocation share {from
Central Sector Project. Delivery points for injection of power are identified prior to signing
of PPA. Depending upon the allocation of power to Discoms generally existing transmission
capacity is assumed to be adequate and capable to meet the demand. However, if any
specific requirements are intimated as per PPA or LTA of Discom's the augmentation work
as required are undertaken by UPPTCL. CTU is responsible for evacuatimg allocated share
of power upto the identified delivery points at UP State transmission networks. For the
identified projects, no specific UP State transmission network Substation and Lines are
proposed.

Director (Commercial)
U.P. Trans Power Corp. Limited
Shakti Bhawan Exin., Lucknow
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D. [IPP
Actual/
. MVA % : E ti
SL.No.| Name of /S or Line ° | Expected | """ | Remarks
KM Completion Agency
Date
I Bara TPS 1x660 20 JP
1 400 kV S/S Orai 2x315 30 Mar-15
2 400 kv S/S Banda 2x315 10 Sep-15
3 400 kV DC q Bara-Meja 25 70 Mar-17
4 765 kV 2xSC Bara-Mainpuri 2X351 63 Mar-16
5 765 kV Mainpuri-Hapur Line 350 30 Mar-16
6 765 kV Mainpuri-Gr. Noida Line 350 30 Mar-16
7 400 kV DC q Bara-Karchana 30 0 Mar-17
8 400 kV DC g Orai-Banda 100 40 Mar-16
9 400 kY DC g Allahabad-Banda 200 30 Mar-17
II. |Karchana 2x660 JP
1 400 kV DC q Karchana-Rewa 10 0 MNiar 17
Road
UPPTCL Detail
ITl. |Lalitpur TPS Evacuation through Ae 2 s:];
PGCIL ot
L [765kV S/S Agra UP 2X1500 Mar-16
2 65 kv Lalitpur-Agra UP 2xsc | 2X370 Mar-16
220 kV DC Lalitpur(220)- .
3 Lalitpur TPS 9.31 52 Feb-15
4 220 kV DC Thansi-Lalitpur [PP 20 Aug-14
IV. |Sri Nagar Hydro 4x82.5 RNN
400 kV LILO of Vishnuprayag -
! Muzaffarnagar at Srinagar HEP 7118 i
E. [Case-1

About 6000 MW of power is being arranged from Case-I bidding to meet growing of
demand of electricity from different inter-state sources. For this evacuation arrangements of
CTU to STU periphery being improved through 765/400 kV networks. Detailed requirement
for corridor creation to meet additional 10,000 MW from Case-1 bidding as long range plan
being submitted to PGCIL. PGCIL will plan required 765/400 kV network with suitable
interface with UP STU. All those bidders who have participated in the Case-I bidding
process of UPPCL and whom LOI is issued and PPA signed with UPPCL, have to apply for
reservation of inter-state transmission corridor of CTU. Load flow study data need to be
provided by STU, UPPTCL to PGCIL for proper identification of transmission node to be

developed by PGCIL.

|fem ercial)

X - " |
U.B. Trans Power Corp. Limited
Shakti Bhawan Extn., Lucknow
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Chapter-5
Transmission Network Studies for Planning

1) Load flow study to plan transmission network is generally carried out
considering following criterion:

a) Loading of Sub=stations to be in defined limits.

b) Loading of transmission lines to be in defined limits.

c) Voltage of buses to remain within prescribed limits.

d) The network loading of elements to remain within limits even after
occurrence of various contingencies namely N-1, N-1-1etc. as laid out in
CEA transmission planning criteria manual Feb’2013.

e) All generators to run within their capability limits.

f) New lines, sub stations, up rating of conductors/sub-stations and

strengthening of the network are planned, if the limits mentioned above
are violated.

2) Short Circuit studies are also carried out considering symmetrical,

asymmetrical faults to finalize appropriate circuit breaker ratings and
proper earthing system.

3) Transient stability studies: Severest faults followed by outage of
Transmission elements namely lines, transformers particularly at EHV
system may cause angular instability. Studies to suggest that large
generators continue to remain in synchronism and the angular stability is
ensured on such disturbances.
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Chapter-6
Xlith Five Year Plan

Currently UP power transmission system is catering transmission of power to restricted
load of 13000 MW against peak demand of around 15000 MW. It is expected that this load will increase to
24000 MW by 2017. Based on this target, UP transmission system is planned under Xlith Plan. All /S and Lines
Capex Works are considereed under Ongoing schemes and New schemes. New schemes are those at planning
stage and in the process of Financial sanction after its identification and thereafter considered for tendering and
Award of Works.

To arrive at STU base Transmission Capacity of UP State, all Transmission Capex works including
those covered under PPP/ GNDA route are also considered and shown seperately in this document. However
financial Plan is projected based on works undertaken by UPPTCL only and is exclusive of PPP/GNDA based
works.

Lalitpur TPS Power Evacuation Works being exceuted through PGCIL are currently shown under New Works
of UPPTCL & the same would be shifted in next report under ongoing works as most of the cases LOI has been
issued by PGCIL on behalf of UPPTCL.

Transmission System Interconnection with CTU has been considered suitably for
Augmentation to tap the power flowing mainly from east to west through High Capacity Transmission
Corridor{HCTC). For clarity and simplification point of view, substation where lower kV T/F's are provided then,
its MVA has been shown in respective KV Level but its cost is shown in the main Substation. Wherever
Substations/Lines are yet to be identified they are reflected under Augmentation category.
For simplicity point of view, Financial Progress of the scheme is assumed to be same as Physical
Progress and accordingly Capital Expenditure is reported. MVA's are considered for completion in the year in
which Substation is Energised. CKM's are considered in the year of S/S Energisation even if Lines are Completed
in advance.

i o L
-///" 1 i ;./ s
/;;;: (Commercial)
4P, Trans Power Corp. Limited

Ceiakti Bhawan Exin., Lucknow
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Graphical representation of Financial Plan

Rs. in Crore

UPPTCL Capital Expenditure Program in Xlith Plan
(Annual CAPEX covering Ongoing & New Works)
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Tentative Transmission Projects - 2017-2022

. Capacity Addition (220 kV and above - MVA)

S.No

! JN-ame of 5/S & Lines

Iione

]2017-13 ]2018-19 2019-20

[2020-21 [2021.22

765 kV Substations

Meerut 765/400/220 kV 5/S
Agra{UP)-Gr. Noida{UP} 765 kV
LILO-60 km

West

3000
+1000

Moradabad{UP) 5/5

LILO of Ghatampur-Hapur SC {ine-30 km
Moradabad(UP)-Bareilly(PG) -70 km
765 kV line.

West

3000

+1000

400 kV Substations

Jaunpur-400/220/132 kV

Obra-C -Jaunpur 400 kV DC-190 Km.
Varanasi{PG)-Jaunpur (400)

400 kv SCline - 63 km

East

630

talu Kheri{400) - 400/220/132 kv
Lalu Kheri-Shamli DC line - 20 km
Lalu Kheri-Bhopa Road DC line

West

630

Bhopa Road (400)-400/220/132 kv
LILC of Vishnu Prayag-Srinagar-
Muzaffarnagar

Bhopa Road-Nehtaur SC line - 50 km

West

630

simbholi {400) - 400/220/132 kv

Simbholi-Meerut{UP}. 400 kv DC line-40 Km.

Simboli-Muradnagar-11-50 Km.

West

10Q0

Firozabad {400) - 400/220/132 kv
Mainpuri {UP)-Firozabad 400 kV
DC line -40km
Agra(South)-Firozabad DC - SOkm

South

1000

Badaun (400} - 400/220/132 kV
Roza-Badaun DC line-130 Km.,

Central

630

Sambhal {400) - 400/220/132 kV
Sambhal-Badaun DC line - 67 km
Sambhal-Moradabad DC line -35km

West

630

Rasra (400) - 400/220/132 kv
Ballia(PG)-Sohawal(PG) One Ckt.
LILO DC line -20km

East

630

__t:.tm {Commercial)
U.P “Trans Power Corp. Limited
Shakil Bhawan Exin., Lucknow
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220 kV Substations

Sardhana 220/132/33 kv
Sardhana-Modipuram DC line - 20km

West

320

Mawana 220/132/33 kv
Mawana-Modipuram New DC line- 20km -

West

320

Chaprauli 220/132/33 kv
Bagpat(400)-Chaprauli DC line - 25km

West

320

Singhauli 220/132/33 kv
Chiprauli-Sighauli DC line- 30km

West

320

BB nagar 220/132/33 kv
Simbholi(400)-Bibinagar DC line-25km

West

320

Khatauli 220/132/33 kV
Shamli-Khatauli DC line - 25km
Bhopa Road{400} -Khatauli- 30 km

Woest

320

Unnao New220/132/33
Unnao-Unnao{New) DC line -20km

Central

320

Hardoi (New) 220/132/33 kV
Hardoi {New)-Shahjahanpur DC line - 60km

Central

320

Moradabad-I1 (Kath)
Moradabad-{i-Moradabad{765)- 25km

West

10-

Nehtaur New 220/132/33 kv
Bhopa Road-Nehtaur(New) - 50km

West

320

i

Bulandshahar Road 220/132/33 kv
Muradnagar-Il-Bulandshahar Road
DC fine - 35km

West

320

12-

Morta 220/132/33 kV
Morta-Bulandshahar Rd. DC line - 35km

West

320

13-

Vasundhara 220/132/33 kv
Vasundhara-Indirapuram{400)
DC line - 5km

West

320

Awas Vikas Loni 220/132/33 kv
Awas Vikas -Loni Rd. (P G)
DC line-15 Km.

West

320

15-

Nimkarori 220/132/33 kV
Mainpuri Power Grid-Nimkarori
DC line -60km

South

320

Fatehgarh or Kannauj 220/132/33 kv
Nibkarori - Mainpuri PG LILO of
Fatehgarh DC line - 30 km

South

320

17-

Hamirpur 220/132/33 kV
Hamirpur-Banda{400) DC line - 70km

South

320

18-

Piliphit Bypass 220/132/33 kv
Bareilly(UP) 400-Piliphit Bypass
DC line- 20 Km

Central

320

19-

Badaun Road 220/132/33 kv
Badaun(400)-Badaun Road DC line - 25km

Central

320

20-

Bacharawan 220/132/33 kV
LILC of Raibarely (Power Grid)-
Sargjninagar 8C Line-10 Km,

Central

320

Fatehpur (New) 220/132/33 kv

Fatehpur Power Grid-Fatehpur{New)-20 Km.

East

320

22-

Balia (220)
Rasra (400)-Balia (220)DC-35km

East

320

23-

Anandnagar (Gorakhpur}

Gorakhpur {400)-Anandnagar DC-50km

East

320

==

irgtlor {Comme

U.R_Fraris Power Corp. Limiled

Shakti Bhawan Exin.,
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24-  |Maharajganj (Siddarthnagar)
Anandnagar -Majarajganj DC-25km

East

320

25-  |Khalilabad(Basti)
Gorakhpur (400)-Khalilabad DC-50km

East

320

26- |Khaga (220}
Fatehpur PG - Khaga {220) DC -50 km

East

320

27- |SGPGI Road {220)
Sarojninagar -Gomtinagar LILO - 20 km

Central

320

28-  |Sandila (220)
= Hardoi Road (400)-Sandila DC - 30km

Central

320

29-  |Shahganj (220)
Rewa Road {400)- Shahganj DC-90km
Shahganj -Jaunpur DC- 30km

East

320

30- |G.Noida(H) {(220/33kV)
Merrut UP(765) - G.Noida(ll} DC - 100km

West

180

31- |Kidwainagar (220/33kV)
Kanpur {Dehat)-Kidwainagar - 20km

South

180

132 kV Substations

Tentative Transformaticn
capacity
{S/S - 100 Nos)-Locations unidentified

2400

2400 3000

3000 1200

Summary (Additional &Total Capacity upto 2017-22)

Voltage

No

Capacity
(MVA)
{Add)

Capacity approved
& Expected
by 2017

" Capacity
Planned upto
2022 (5=3+4)

2

3

4

5

765 kV S/S
400kV S/S
220 kV S/S
132 kv S/S

2
8
31
100

6000
7780
9400

12000

14000

20000

28950

36730

39870

49270

40523

52523

Note: I, 220/33 kV or 132/33 kV voltage ratios need further be explored as per concentration of ioad.
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Tentative Evacuation Plan of Generation Plants (2017-22)
{(Under Load Flow Study

S.No.

Name of Projects & Capacity

Evacuating Lines
1- Obra-C 2x660 MW TP5 (i) LILO of Anpara-Unnao 765 kV SC at
GT 21/765 kV Obra-C 765 kV
(ii) 240 MVAR Bus Reactor at Obra-C 765 kV
(iii} Anpara-Aurai 400 kV DC line- 199 Km.
{iv) LILO of 400 kV one ckt Anpara-D-Anpara-C at
Obra-C - 25 Km,
2- Panki 1x660 MW TPS (i) Panki TPS-Panki 400 kV DC line
GT 21/400 kv (ii} 80 MVAR Bus Reactor at Panki TPS 400 kv
3 Ghatampur 3x660 MW TPS (i) Ghatampur-agra UP 765 kV SC - 250 km.
GT 21/765 kv 765 kV line Reactors 185 MVAR on either side
(i) Ghatampur-Hapur 765 kV SC - 400 Km. on
765 kV Line Reactor 330 MVAR on either side
(iii} Ghatampur ICT 765/400 kV 2x1500 MVA
(iv) Ghatampur-Kanpur(PG) 400 kv DC-50 Km.
(v) Agra(UP)-Gr. Noida 765 kV SC-250 Km.
(vi) 240 MVAR Line Reactor on either side,
(vii) Bus Reactor 330 MVAR at Ghatampur 765 kV
4- Bilhaur 2x660 MW TPS (i} LILO of Unnao-Mainpuri 765 kV at Bilhaur
GT 21/765 kv {ii} LILO of Ghatampur-Hapur 765 kV SC at
Moradabad-25 Kms.
(i) ICT 765/400 kV 2x1000 MVA at Bilhaur
(iv) Bilhaur-Moradabad 765 kV SC line- 300 Km.
240 MVAR Line Reactor on either side
(v) Bilhaur-Kanpur PG{765) 400 kV DC line-60 Km:.
& Harduaganj Extn. 1x660 MW TPS LILO of Aligarh-Sikandrabad 400 kV 5C line

GT 21/400 kv

at Harduaganj Extn.- 20 Km.

Jet -"/- o b
< Dirgctor (Commercial) ? Zf
1).P. Trans Power Corp. Limited
Shakti Bhawan Extn., Lucknow
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Annexure-5

Approval of the Organisation
Structure of the SLDC by GoUP
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